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Dear Shareholders,

DIRECTORS REPORT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is our pleasure to present the Fourth Annual Report together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts of SAMUNNATI FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION & SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Financial Performance

a) The summarized consolidated results of your Company are given in the table below.

{Including Interest

Depreciation)

(Rupees in INR)
Particulars ;E:; ended 31* March, ;'gr;; 5 ended 31% March,
| Revenue from Operations (A) hA07. 37 010 224.32ﬂ
Other Income (B) 35.433.425 ‘ 2;:-._0_1 § '_DEE'_
Total Income (A+B) 1,402,750,435 244,340,638
Expenditure
1,435,753,479 321,848,149

Profit / (Loss)before Tax (33,003,044 (77,507,511)
Te-ss: Tax expenses: o '

1. Current tax F F
2. Deferred tax - - - .
Profit/ (Loss) after tax __133.003.044:- | (77,507,511)
“previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

b} The standalone results of your Company are given in the table below.
{Rupees in INR)

Particiilare ;g?; ended 31* March, ;g:;. ended 31% March,
Revenue from Operations (A) 313,194 494 79,500,500
Other Income (B) 54,798,266 22,503,802 |
“Total Income (A+B) 367,992,760 o 102,004,302 |
e S ; S e et

' (Including Interest 396,943,283 177,808,827

Depreciation)

Profit / (Loss)before Tax B (28,950,523 (75,804,525) |
Less: Tax expenses: -

1. Current tax
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2. Deferred tax . -
Profit/ :Lnis._} after tax . 1EE__.__‘a‘fll_?l_.S_Z_Z'i:!_’LL ) B !_?5,804,525]

*previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Ssummary of Operations

For the year under review, the revenue from operations of your Company stood at Rs.
313,194,494 {Previous year Rs. 79,500,500) and the Profit/(Loss) after tax stood at (Rs. 28,950,523/-
) vis-a-vis loss of Rs.75,804,525/- in the previous year. The Assets under Management as at March 31,
2018 stood at Rs. 245 crores as against Rs. 58 crores as at March 31, 2017.

Business Review/State of the Company's affairs

Incorporated in June 2014, Samunnati Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited
(‘Samunnati’ or ‘the Company') is a non-banking financial institution registered with the Reserve
Bank of India since February 2016.

Ssamunnati, meaning ‘collective growth and collective prosperity’ is a specialized Agri Value Chain
enabler that provides innovative and customized financial and non-financial solutions.

Samunnati leverages the social capital and trade capital in buyer seller relationships via Samunnati
Aggregators (SA), through non-traditional sourcing, risk assessment and mitigation, aided by cutting
edge technology, thereby building a quality business that is sustainable and results in inclusive
growth,

Samunnati believes that it is very important to understand the requirements of each stakeholder of
an agriculture value chain and evaluate agribusinesses and smallholder farmers based on the existing
buyer-seller relationships. The inter-dependency of stakeholders across the chain helps in assessing
the credit-worthiness of the actors both socially and financially. Understanding the business closely,
leveraging the strength of the relationships across the value chain, identifying and bridging gaps
{(knowledge, finance, or linkages) in a timely manner with relevant financial and advisory solutions is
what Samunnati calls the “Value Chain Approach for Inclusive Growth”.

samunnati, ended 2017-18 with disbursements of over Rs. 4.5 billion (as against Rs. 1.22 billion in
2016-17) with an outreach to over 250 Community Based Organizations that have a cumulative
member base of over 1 million farmer members, During the year, samunnati also closed its Series C
Equity investment led by responsAbility. Accel and Elevar, the existing lead investors in the Company
also participated in this round.

Positive developments in Agriculture Sector: T S/

GS5T rollout
« Redefined indirect tax system. Beneficial in the long term, despite short term hiccups in
implementation and adaption by small and medium traders.
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E-Way Bill (introduced in FY 2017-18, Rollout from 1% April 2018)
. Any consignment worth INR 50,000 in value, cannot be transported without an e-way bill. e-
Way bill in the long run will bring transparency in transportation of commodities.
Model Contract Farming Act
« Currently, contract farming requires registration with the Agricultural Produce Marketing
Committee (APMC). Under the new draft Model Act, contract farming will be outside the
ambit of the state APMCs, implying that buyers need not pay market fee and commission
charges to these APMCs Lo undertake contract farming.
« Huge enabler for FPCs and Agri Enterprises looking to integrate with farmers and provide
them assured market for their goods.

Major milestones in 2017-18:

Business:
« Samunnati closed the year with a total disbursement of over Rs 4.5 billion and Assets under
Management (AUM) at Rs. .45 billion (vis-a-vis Rs. 0.77 billion in 2016-17).

AMLA Approach:
e Worked with more than 250 Community Based Organizations (CBOs), spread across 12 states
to provide both financial and non-financial solutions.
e Provided advisory services (business plan preparation, grant mobilization and market
linkages) for over 110 FPOs.

Technology:

« Samunnati provided access to financial products to the commodity exchange platform
participants, based on the transaction data & deduction at source (DAS) offered by the
platform. This arrangement provides opportunity of non-linear growth and client acquisition
at a pan India level.

e Samunnati introduced a QR code-based pay card for FPOs promoted by ASA in Madhya
Pradesh. Around 7,000 pay cards have been issued to the farmers to procure inputs like seeds,
fertilizers, pesticides and Agri-equipment from registered FPO input shops, with a total
transaction volume of approximately Rs. 27.8 million.

e Samunnati introduced Handy Train, a mobile platform for training and engagement for staff,
on key topics such as GST, value chain finance approach, ESI, code of conduct, prevention of
harassment at workplace etc. All staff were required to complete the assessment and scores
were assigned for some of the modules.

Securitisation:
+ Samunnati successfully completed its first agri-securitisation transaction during the year
- a principal pool of Rs. 250 million comprising loans to CBOs was securitized via the Pass-
Through Certificate (PTC) route. This transaction was the first of its kind in the country where
the underlying originated pool of loans to Cooperatives, SMBTs and FPOs was accepted by the
debt capital markets.

GIRS Rating: iy
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«  Samunnati was awarded the highest Platinum GIIRS rating for the 2 year in a row. Powered
by the B Impact Assessment, GIIRS Ratings are the gold standard for impact measurement in
impact investing. They are rigorous, comprehensive, and comparable ratings of a company
or a fund's social and environmental impact.

Equity raise:
«  Samunnati raised Rs. 1.50 billion through its Series C Equity raise led by responsAbility. Accel
& Elevar, the existing lead investors of the Company also participated in this round.

Outlook for the Year:-

samunnati plans to expand its customer outreach, venture into more value chains that are consistent
with its genetic code and develop customized solutions for CBOs on the production side and Agri
Enterprises on the demand side, in FY 2019.

AMLA Approach - Samunnati will focus largely on its CBO engagement strategy and look to deepen
its engagement with the existing clients by continuing to provide holistic services, including advisory
support where required.

Technology development - Samunnati proposes to invest in improved technology for loan originations
and transactions during the year. The Company has also tied up with a fintech platform to provide
card based cashless loan facility (Samunnati Pay Card) to the members of the FPCs that the fintech
platform works with

Resources: - The Company has a pipeline of debt funding avenues and 1s looking to close its Series D
round of equity raise during the year. The Company believes it has the necessary manpower and
capabilities to achieve the targets set for the year.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company:

Your Company has not made any significant material changes and commitments during the financial
year 2017-2018.

Dividend:
Your Directors do not recommend for any dividend for the year under review.

Transfer to reserves:

In the absence of profits, your Company has not made any transfers ta reserves during the year under
review

Change in the nature of Business, if any:

There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2017-18,

Mon - Acceptance of Deposits

Your Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year 2017- 18,

Internal financial control over financial reporting: /@‘EWEW@
S o ~
&/
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The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with
the size and nature of business of the Company. The Company undertook an IFC audit to ensure
adequacy of internal financial controls.

Changes to Share Capital, if any:

The Company's Authorized Capital was increased from Rs. 1,50,00,000/-( Rupees One Crores Fifty
Lakhs) divided into 7,50,000(Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs.10(Rupees Ten) each
and 7,50,000 (Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Preference shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each to
Rs.2,00,00,000/-(Rupees Two Crores) divided into 7,50,000(Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand) equity
shares of Rs.10(Rupees Ten) each and 12,50,000 (Twelve Lakhs Fifty Thousand) Preference shares of
Rs.10 (Rupees Ten) each to facilitate further issuance of shares.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company made the following allotments:-

S No | Name of Shareholders | Date of Type of | No of | Premium |Type  of
; | sh sh i :
Allotment | > "2¢ A N [] [[eanse
1] N.Gurunath, Trustee of | 20/12/2017 | Equity 70,368 | 1230.21 | Preferential
Samunnati  Employees Shares basis
Stock Option Welfare
Trust
2] M/s.  responsAbility | 27/12/2017 | Series c|100 2,666.97 | Rights basis
Agriculture |, SLP Equity
shares
3] M/s. Elevar M-Il | 27/12/2017 | Series  C | 74,711 1,&&6.9?'“&1;@5&
CCPS
4] M/s.  responsAbility | 27/12/2017 | Series  C | 3,17,423 | 2.666.97 Rights basis |
Agriculture |, SLP CCPS
5] M/s. Accel India V| 27/12/2017 | Series € 1,68,101 | 2,666.97 Rights basis |
(Mauritius) Ltd CCPS

The details of the opening and closing Authorized and Paid-up capital of the Company is mentioned
below:

| Particulars B Opening Closing B
Authorized Capital (Rs.) Rs. 1,50,00,000/- Rs.l,ﬂ@i{?ﬂ.qf??_f_- B
Paid Up Capital (Rs.) Rs.9,569,130/- Rs. 15,876,160/ -

Disclosure Regarding Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights/ Sweat Equity Shares:

The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential rights or Sweat Equity Shares during
the financial year.

Disclosure Regarding Issue of Employee Stock Options / Sweat Equity Shares:

The Company currently administers an Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) constituted in 2015. The
ESOP was introduced with an intention to motivate employees to contribute t_p-;&hwgmﬁh\ and
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profitability of the Company; as well as to create a sense of ownership and participation amongst the
employees.

In addition to the above, the Company administers a Management Stock Option Plan {MSOP)
constituted in 2017 to reward loyalty and performance, provide wealth creation opportunities to the
Management Employee, who is the promoter of the Company, and introduce a long-term incentive
tool to attract, retain and motivate talent with the Group. It is to be noted that the Company is a
registered startup and has been issued a certificate of recognition as a ‘startup’ by the Government
of India, with registration number DIPP6002. Further, as per applicable law (Rule 12{1), Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014), a startup is permitted to issue employee stock options
to its promoter,

During the year, no Options were exercised by the Participants,

Disclosures under Rule 12(9) (a) to (i) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014
is as below:

TEsor 2015 &
Particulars MSOP 2017
Outstanding Options at - the beginning of the year | 44,244 -
Add Additional Allotment to Pool in FY 17-18 (MSOP) 70,368
Options Granted ( in17-18) 32,829
 Options Vested in 17- 18 3,702 -
Options Exercised in 17-18 - Nil ]
Total No. of Shares arising as a result of exercise of Option in 17-18 | il
Fptions Lapsed e Nil
| Exercise Price (Weighted) Nil
Variation of terms of options Nil
Money realised by exercise of Options il
Total No. of Options in force as on 31st Mar 2018 81,783 ]

Extract of the Annual Return

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12{1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 is annexed as
Annexure |,

Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1. Mr. N.Gurunath was appointed as a Wholetime Director, representative of the Promater of
the Company with effect from 21% June 2017.

2. Mr, Sunil Satyapal Gulati was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company with
effect from 25 September 2017,

3. Mr. Akshay Dua, representing ResponsAbility Agriculture I, SLP, has been appointed as an
Non- Executive Director, with effect from 8% February 2018,

4. Mrs. K. Seethalakshmi ceased to be a Director on the Board of the Company with effect from
21% June 2017,

3. Mr. Niranjan Chandrashekar, tendered his resignation from the post of Company Secretary of
the Company, with effect fram 11t January 2018,
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Details of meetings of the Board

The Directors of the Company met 10 (Ten) times during the financial year 2017-2018.

BOARD MEETINGS
Mo. of Directors who
e ey attended the meeting
L | 22/04/2017 3/5
Zz 21/06/2017 4/5
3 05/09/2017 — )] 4/5 i
4 05/09/2017 ! 415
5 /09017 T 66
[ | 20/12/2017 .i 476
‘7| 2011272017 ' 4/6
8 21/12/2017 476
19 27112/2017 476
|10 16/1/2018 5/6
LIST OF COMMITTEES:

The Company has constituted the following Committees: -

1. Audit Committee:

The composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

al  Mr. Sunil Gulati
b} Mr. N Srinivasan
c) Mr. N Gurunath
d} Mr. Akshay Dua

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:

a) Mr. N Srinivasan

by  Mr. Sunil Gulati

c) Ms. Jyotsna Krishnan
d) Mr. 5 G Anil Kumar

Number of Committee meetings:

During 2017-18, the following Committee meetings were held: -

Chairperson
Member
Member
Member

AUDIT COMMITTEE
: Mo. of Directors who
5.No Date of Meeting attended the meeting
1 21/06/2017 343
2 25/09/2017 3/3
|3 16/1/2018 3/3
i "::'_[,-'-HEL:.'H Tl ™
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
: ' No. of Directors who
i D
oills ASorNecting | attended the meeting
1 | 21/06/2017 ‘ 313 |
2 [25/09/2017 . 313 '
3 [erinom L3

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

Mot applicable as the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company.

Regulatory Compliance

The Company has complied with all the mandatory regulatory compliances as required under the
Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the Companies Act, various tax statutes and other regulatory bodies.

Related party transactions

Details of contracts ar arrangements with related parties as per Section 188(1) of the Companies Act
2013 for the financial year 2017-18 are given in form AOC 2 as Annexure |I,

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies:

The Company has a wholly owned Subsidiary, Samunnati Agro Solutions Private Limited which is
offering trading facilities to Agri value chain players. The information as required under the first
proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 is given in Form AOC- 1 in Annexure |1,

The Company has no Associates or Joint Ventures.

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals: Nil
Corporate Social Responsibility:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 do nat apply to the Company for the FY
2017-18. However, as part of its business strategy, Samunnati contributes to the development of a
sustainable, agriculture and livestock industry by providing knowledge, advisory services, supporting
initiatives and forming partnerships that make the agriculture value chains stranger.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption:

In term of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules 2014, requires the disclosure of particulars regarding conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

samunnati has taken up the following initiatives towards energy conservation and technology
absorption:

* Samunnati “Pay card” solution is an innovative step to avoid hard cash transactions
between farmers and suppliers.

* linking buyers and sellers using online market linkage platforms like NCDEX and reducing
the multiple movements of the produce thereby reducing transportation costs and carbon
emissions.
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* recycling and reduced usage of paper

= energy eificient lighting in its offices

* introduction of mobile based training app

* usage of solar power

* Video conference based meetings, reviews, planning and mobile based learning sessions
help reduce carbon foot prints.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

Particulars Inflow Outflow
| Current Year Nil INR 326,082(USD 4,955.66)
| Previous Year | Nl Nil ]

Risk Management Palicy

Agriculture and agriculture-based enterprises are unlike any other businesses, facing both production
risks relating to the weather and price risks relating to the market conditions. Traditionally, informal
sources have been the main source of finance for Agriculture value chains whose needs are generally
too large for microfinance, but too small for commercial banks. This, combined with the absence of
product customisation to suit the cyclical requirements of the agri value chain players, creates a gap
that hampers growth and limits agricultural development.

Some of the ways Samunnati engages with the players in agri value chain defines its non-traditional
risk mitigation methods. as enumerated below.

« Samunnati levesages the buyer seller relationship in providing customised financing solutions
to its clients. Cash flow quantum and timings are assessed based on historic trend and market
practice and the credit tenor are provided as part of such tailor made solutions. Typically,
such short term lending tenors are linked to capturing the cash flows for repayment of the
loans, thereby mitigating credit risk.

= Samunnati ties up with buyers, typically reputed and strong, to receive the payment due to
its suppliers and thereby mitigating the credit risk while funding the suppliers or agri
commedity producers.

* Invariably, the tenor of the loan is linked to production and receivable cycle with the buyer
guaranteeing the repayment for the loan to supplier. Being typically short term in nature,
such funding provides Samunnati opportunity to redeploy and rotate resources to generate
better revenues while ensuring credit structure is sound and the financing needs of the agri

value chain players are met.

« Samunnati additionally leverages on its relationship with agri value chain players to provide
market linkage. This ensures timely and quality supply of agri inputs to Samunnati customers
- typically the Farmer Producer Qrganisation or Community Based Organisation members.
This enhances customer engagement opportunity for Samunnati, linking buyers and sellers
and routing these transactions through us enhances risk mitigation.
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* Risk assessment of borrowers happens more on the basis of expected cash flows rather than
entirely relying on historic and conventional method of balance sheet based or security based

approach,

* Monitoring has assumed significant importance due to non-traditional financing ways.
Samunnati ensures that its borrowers are regularly visited by team of credit officers and the
end use of funds are tracked, market conditions are updated along with borrower feedback;
additional business and linkage opportunities are explored to trap cash flows and hence
mitigate the risk.

¢ Credit approval process has been strengthened, collective & informed decision is taken with
detailed discussion on each credit proposal at the delegated Credit Committees,

* The Company has a Risk Management and Internal Control process to identify, assess, monitor
and manage the credit and operational risks associated with the business, in accordance with
well-defined procedures. Credit Committee also approves new products and value chains and
to review sector developments that may impact the Company. Management Committees have
been constituted to periodically review the portfolio quality and overdues,

Samunnati has introduced Overdue Manitoring & follow up mechanism through a weekly Overdue
Committee Meeting at HO attended by Heads of Credit, Business and collection. Action plans are
deliberated, acted upon and tracked to ensure health of the portfolio is within acceptable standards.

The Company keeps the Board informed periodically of the significant risks associated with the

business of the Company and the various risk identification and mitigation processes put in place by
the management.

Declaration from Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of the Company have submitted a declaration as required under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in
section 149(6). In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfils the conditions specified
in the Act and the Rules made thereunder for appointment as Independent Director and confirm that
they are independent of the Management,

Receipt of any Commission by MD/WTD from a Company or for receipt of
Commission/Remuneration from its Holding or Subsidiary:

The Company's Directors have not received any commission/ remuneration from the subsidiary
Company.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013:

Your Company believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual and
endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment
including sexual harassment.

During the year under review, your campany has not received any complaints pertaining to sexual
harassment. —
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Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements

In the first Annual General Meeting held on 30" September 2015, M/s. Walker. Chandiok & Co, LLP,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No, 001076N/N500013), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a period of five (5) years i.e., till the financial year ending on 31% March 2020.
Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors is being sought from the members of the Company
at the ensuing AGM.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report.
The observations made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory, contain no qualification,
reservations. adverse remarks and disclaimers and therefore do not call for any further comments,

Details of Frauds Reported by the Statutory Auditors:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as
required under Section 143(12) of the CA 2013,

Cost Auditor and Cost Audit Report:

Your Company did not fall under the ambit of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
under review,

Compliance with the Secretarial Standards: -

The Directors of the Company certify that the Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company secretaries of India.

Disclosure on establishment of vigil mechanism

The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its constituents in a fair and transparent manner
by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior. The
Company has implemented a vigil mechanism to provide a framewaork for the Company's employees
and Directors to promote responsible and secure whistle blowing.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Directors, based on the representations
received from the operating management after due enquiry, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2018, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

b} They have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and
have applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent to give a true and fair view of the of the Company as at 31* March 2018 and of the
profit and loss of the Company for that period:

€) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities:

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

~ e Al iy, ™
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g) The Board of Directors have laid down internal Financial Controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial control are adequate and were operating
effectively.

f} The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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ANNEXURE - |
Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2018 of
SAMUNNATI FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION & SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

| REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN U65990TNZ014PTC096252
il) Mame of the SAMUNNATI FINANCIAL
Company INTERMEDIATION &
SERVICES PRIVATE
LIMITED
Registered office Module 2-A, 6" Floor,
Block A, Phase Il, lITM
address Research Park, Kanagam,
Taramani Road, Chennai -
600113
E-mail ID secretarial@samfin,in
Telephone No. 7200064121
Website www. samfin.in
Date of
iii} Incorporation 23/06/2014
iv)| Type of company Category of Company Sub-Category of Company
Private
Company Limited by shares Indian Non-Government company
Limited company




v) Details of Stock Exchange where shares are

listed

Mame, Address and Contact
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent,

NIL

Integrated Registry Management
Services Private Limited,

2™ Floor, Kences Towers, No.1,
Ramakrishna Street, North Usman
Road, T.Nagar, Chennai - 600 117.

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the

company shall be stated:-

Name and Description
NIC Code of the % to total turnover
5. No of main products /
Product/ service of the company
services
1 Financing Activity (NBFC) K 64990 100%

1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

1 HOLDING/ | %OF
5. NO “‘""""E,f??&?ﬁfﬁs OF CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY/AS| SHARES “2';'&'15;:‘35;5
SOCIATE | HELD
Samunnati Agro Solutions| U74999TNZ016PTC112925 | Subsidiary 100 2(87)
| 3= Private Limited r
% -I = ::I::f



IV (A)

(i

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN {Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity}

Category of
Shareholders

Mo. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year

the year

Ho. of Shares held at the end of

% change during the
year

A. Promaters

Demat Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

b of
Total
Shares

Increase  Decrease

(1) Indian

a) Individual / HUF

250,000

250,000

63.26%

2,30,058

5,000

2,35,058

50.47%

12.79%

b} Central Govt.or
State Govt,
c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/Fl

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

= | 250,000

250,000

63.26%

2,30,058

5,000

2,35,058

30.47%

12.79%

{2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b} Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks./Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

Fi zm;mﬂ

250,000

63.26%

2,30,058

5,000

2,35,058

50.47%

12.79%

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b} Banks/Fl

C) Central govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital
Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis




IV (A)

i}

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of Shareholders

No, of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the

% change
during the

year

h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others [Specify]

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Nen-Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

75,699 | 75,699

19.15%

75,699

75,699 1

6.26%

2.89%

ii}) Overseas

100 200

0.051%

100

13,142

15,242

3.27%

3.219%

b) Individuals

i} Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital

upto Rs.1 lakhs

s 838 838

0.212%

838

838

0.18%

0.033%

it} Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in

excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

c) Others [ESOP Trust]

68,456) 68 456

17.32%

1,38,824

1,368,824

29.81%

12.49%

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

145,193| 145,193

36.73%

100

2,30,503

2,320,603

49.52%

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

143,193 145,193

36.73%

100

2,30,503

2,30,603

49.52%




C. Shares held by Custodian|

For - - . . .

GDRs & ADRs

Mﬂﬁl{éﬁmq 395,193 395,193] 100k  |2,30,158|  7,35,503 '“aﬁ?iﬁﬁ'lrm*' ===l iR

(i)  SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS (Equity Share Capital)

S No [Shareholders’ Name Shareholding at 3fr‘r.‘;grbeginning of the Shareholding at the end of the

year
. - o % Change in
& of total ¥ cif 3hg§es % of total silhgresd Shﬂrﬁ‘hi-?ld"mg during
ple pledge the year,
No-of Shares of the | encumbere No of | Shares of encur%be 4
Shares Company | d to total Shares the red to
Shares Company | total
. oo " | Shares_ o
1 15.G. Anil Kumar 245,000 62.00% - 2,30,058 | 49.40% - (12.6)
2 |K. Seetha Lakshmi 5,000 1.27% - 5,000 1.07% - {0.2)

Total 250,000 63.27% - 2,35,058| 50.47% -

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (Equity Share Capital) ( Specify if there is no change)

[ Shareholding at the beginning of the :
_year  Cumulative Shareholding during the year

SNo Particulars % of total Shares | % of total Shares of
No of Shares_ of the Company | No. of Shar_es ‘the Company

At the beginning of the !
1 |year 250,000 63.27% 250,000 | 63.27%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Promoters
Share holding during the -
2 |year specifying the
reasons for increase /|(14,942) - Transfer (14,942 - Transfer i
decrease (e.g. allotment, .
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat|
equity, etc.)

3 At the end of the year ~2,35,058 50.47% 2,35,058 ~50.47%

During the year the Promoter, Mr. SG Anilkumar has sold 14,942{ Fourteen Thousand Nine Hundred and Forty Two
Equity Shares of face value Rs. 10 each to Elevar- MIll and Accel India V {Mauritius) Ltd.

/s A
| = el
|I = | | =
-t ) )
\Z,\ /&)
B
oY
bl f -



(iv) Shareholding Pattern (Equity Share Capital) of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

For each of the Top 10 Cumulative Shareholding
S NojShareholders shareholding at the beginning of the year during the year
% of total
No. of Shares % of total shares of | No. of Shares | shares of
the company the company
1. |Accel India v (Mauritius) Ltd $ 100 0.03% 7,571 1.62%
2. |Elevar M-Ill § 100 0.03% 7,511 1.62%
responsAbility Agriculture |,
3, |S5LP** - - 100 0.021%
4, |ECAP Equities Limited 75,699 19.15% 75,699 16.25%
M.Gurunath, (Trustee of
Samunnati Employees Stock
5. |Option Trust)®™ 68,456 17.33% 1,368,824 29.81%
6. |Ritesh Nair 419 0.11% 419 0.08%
7. |Nitin Chaudbary 419 0.11% 419 0.08%
TOTAL 145,193 36.76% 2,30,603 49,48%

== Allotment of Shares & - Transfer of Shares

(v)] Shareholding of Directors & KMP (Equity Share)

5 No

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

Particulars

Mo of Shares

% of total Shares
of the Company

No. of Shares

year

% of total Shares
of the Company

5.G. Anil Kumar

(U]

At the beginning of the year!

245,000

r 62.00%

245,000

62.00%

(if)

Ibonus/ sweat equity, etc.) |

Date wize Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /

(i}

At the end of the year

~ 2,30,058

(14,942) -
Transfer

49.40%

49.40%

2

K.Seethalakshmi

U}

At the beginning of the year

(if)

5,000

1.27%

1.07%

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity, etc.)

(LY

At the end of the year

5,000

| 127%

5,000

1.07%




IV (B) i) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Preference Share capital Break up as % to total Preference)
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of Ho. of Shares held at the end of | % change
Shareholders the year the year during the year
% of
% of Total Dema Total Decrea
Demat| Physical | Total |Shares t Physical | Total | Shares Increase| se
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF

by Central Govt.or
State Govt.
c) Bodies Corporates

d) Bank/Fl

e) Any other

SUB TOTAL:(A) (1)

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/Fl

e) Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Rromotar =
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2).

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

{1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

bj Banks/Fl

C) Central govt

d) State Govt.

e} Venture Capital
Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) Fl5

%,
;
e »r_l.
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IV (B)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Preference Share capital Bre

ak up as % to total Preference)

- Category of _
Shareholders

h) Foreign Yenture

Capital Funds

No. of Shares held at the beginning

Ho. of Shares held at the end of the

year

% change during

the year

i) Others [Specify]

SUB TOTAL (B){1):

(2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

il Indian

i} Overseas

7.54,234] 10,46,255 93.15

f.73%

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

ii} Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1
lakhs

75,700 75,700 6.75

6.73)

c} Others

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

8,29,934] 11,21,955| 100.00%

Total Public Shareholding

(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

8,29,934] 11,21,955| 100.00%|

C. Shares held by
Custodian
for

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

8,29,934] 11,21,955| 100.00%




(i)

SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS (Preference Share Capital)

S ERTETR > T P . = 1
§ %o leharaholders’ Name Shareholding at ;régrbegmntng of the |Shareholding ;éatrhe end of the) & Changadin
——% o] szarehalding
% of Shares % of total | Shares uring the
% of total
Noof |cpares of the eﬁéﬁ‘i "'Sre No of |Shares of elﬂgg%ehde YESLs
Shares Company d to total Shares the red to
Shares Company | total
_ _ " | Shares
1 15.G. Anil Kumar - - - - | -
K. Seethalakshmi - - - S0 :
Total - - . E

(ii1)CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (Preference Share Capital) ( Specify if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

Cumulative Shareholding during the

year

S Mo [Particulars

Mo of Shares

[ % of total Shares
of the Company

Mo, of

Shares % of

of the Company

total Shares

At the beginning of the
1 |year

Date wise Increase /[
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
2 |year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equily, etc.)

3 |At the end of the year |

|

{iv) Shareholding Pattern

than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

(Preference Share Capital) of top ten Shareholders (other

For each of the Top 10

Cumulative Shareholding

S No{Shareholders shareholding at the beginning of the year during the year
% of total
No. of Shares % of total shares of | No. of Shares | shares of
the company the company
1. |Accel India v (Mauritius) Ltd** 1,93,999 34.54 3,62,100 32.28
2. |Elevar M-111** 2,92,021 51.98 3,66,732 32.69
responsAbility Agriculture |,
3. {5LP™ . . 3,17,423 18.19
. |RSM Associates™ 37,850 6.74 37,850 .37
5. |Ramaraj Rajasekhar™” 37,850 6.74 37,850 3.37
TOTAL 11,21,955 100%
** Allotment of Shares
e,
T M V4 -T;'_-"
\%h; .:f:\/ o




(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP (Preference Share)

S Mo [Particulars

:S.G. Anil Kumar

Shareholding at the beginning of the
year

rumulative Shareholding during the

% of total Shares

No of Shares of the Company

Mo, of Shares Shares of the

year

% of total

| Company |

(iv)/At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase /
IDecrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity, etc.)

(v

—

(vi) At the end of the year

2 5.G. Anil Kumar

(vi)

Al the beginning of the year]

Date wise Increase /
iDecrease in Promoters
(vii{Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase [ decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity, etc.]

(vit|At the end of the year




V. INDEBTEDNESS

secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
Excluding

Particulars deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial Year
i) Principal Amount 564,279,978 - 564,279,978
i) Interest due but not paid -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 3,120,753 3,120,753
Total (i+ii+iii) 567,400,731 - - 567,400,731

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial Year

Additions 1,715,000,000 1,715,000,000
Reduction 709,811,377 709,811,377
Net Change 1,005,188,623 | - - 1,005,188,623

Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year

i} Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

1,569, 468,601

18,102,763

1,569,468,601

18,102,763

Total (i+ii+iii)

1,587,571,364

1,587,571,364




VI  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director, Executive Director and/or Manager:

51.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD

Wr. N. Gurunath Total Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in
ieq;mn 17(1) of the Income Tax. Rs.32,80,232/-

1b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the

llncome tax Act, 1961

{c ) Profits in lieu of salary under
section
1713) of the Income Tax Act, -

1961

i Stock option

[¥S )

Sweat Equity -

4 Commission -

as % of profit -

others (specify) =
] Dthers, please specify -

Total (A) .
[Ceiling as per the Act Rs.32,80,232/-

5 A
- 1 itJ 1
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

NIL

Particulars of Remuneration
5l.No in INR NAME OF THE DIRECTORS TOTAL AMOUNT (in INR)
Mr. Sunil
1 Independent Directors Gulati L‘Ar.N.Srinlvasan
(a) Fee for attending board & |
committee meetings 2,10,000 3,30,000 5,40,000
{b) Commission -
(c ) Others, please specify
Total
(1) - 12,10,000 3,30,000 5,40,000
1 (c ) Others, please specify - | -
{a) Fee for attending '
board committee meetings
(b} Commission - “
(c ) Others, please specify. e,
Total (2) X 5 :
Total (B)=(1+2) 2,10,000 3,30,000 5,40,000
Total Managerial NA NA NA
iﬁemunerat!un
!ﬂverall Ceiling as per the NA NA NA
Act.




L.

REMUNERATION
MD/MANAGER/WTD

TO

KEY  MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL

OTHER

THAN

sl.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Total

Gross Salary

CEO - 5.G.
ANILKUMAR

Company
Secretary -
Niranjan
Chandrashekar

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in

section 17(1) of the Income
Tax Act,

1961,

Rs. 82,24,004/-

Rs.4,65,533/-

Rs.86,89,537/-

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary
under section

17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Lak

Sweat Equity

28,529

Commission

as ' of profit

others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

Rs.82,52,533/-

Rs.4,65,533/-

Rs.87,18,066/-
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Annexure ||
Form MNo. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013
including certain Arm's Length Transactions under third provision thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

MName(s) of | Nature of Duration of Justification for | Date of Amount | Date on which
the related | contracts/ | the entering into Approval paid as the special
party and arrangemen | cantracts/arra | such contracts: or | by the advances | resolution was
nature of ts/ ngements/tran | arrangements or | Board ,ifany | passedin
relationship | transaction | sactions transactions General
5 Meeting as
required under
first proviso to
section 188

NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Mame(s) of the MNature of Duration of the | Salient terms of the Date of | Amount
related party and contracts/ contracts/arrang contracts or Approval | paid as
nature of relationship | arrangements/ | ements/transact arrangements or by the | advances
transactions fons transactions including Board , if any
the value, if any
{Amount in Rs.)
Employees of Deputation  of As per the Deputation of the | NA NIL
Samunnati Financial | the Employees of agreement Employees of  the
Intermediation & Samunnati dated 1" July | Company.
Services Private Financial 2017 and as
Limited and Intermediation & amended An  amount of Rs,
Samunnati Agro Services Private periodically 73,03,558/- (inclusive
Solutions Private Limited, to it's of Taxes and net off
Limited wholly  owned TDS, has been charged
subsidiary, toc the Company's
Samunnati  Agro wholly owned
Solutions Private Subsidiary, Samunnati
Limited Agro Solutions Private
Limited, as deputation
charges l

Company Secretary
Membership No. 43249



ANNEXURE - 11l

Form AQC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) -

-TE (I ~ Particulars - Details
Mo.
1. | Name of the subsidiary ~ Samunnati Agro
Solutions Private
Limited
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary N.A

concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting period

3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as | NA
on the last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4. | Share capital Rs.19,00,000/-

5. | Reserves & surplus Rs.17,24,44,493/-

6. | Total assets Rs. 55,93,69,452/-
7. | Total Liabilities Rs. 38,50,24,959/-

8. | Investments - o
9. | Turnover Rs. 1,05,41,22,516/-
10.| Profit before taxation Rs. (40,52,521)/-

11.| Provision for taxation NIL

12.| Profit after taxation Rs. (40,52,521)/-

13.| Proposed Dividend NIL '

100%

.| % of shareholding

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Niranjan Chandrashekar
Company Secrelary
Membership No. 43249




Part “B":

Associates and Joint Ventures

Companies and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Name of associates/Joint Ventures

NA

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end

Ha.
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extent of Holding®

3. Description of how there s significant
influence

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

3. Net worth attributable to shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/Loss for the year

i.  Considered in Consolidation

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or

joint ventures which are yet to commence operations - NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year - NIL

Nirangn Chandrashekar

Company Secretary
Membership No. 43249




>

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Wallior Chandlok & Co LLP
Fity Flowr, Proplige Palygon,
A7 1, Anna Salal, Toynampael,
Channal - 800 018
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T +07 d A204 D000
F 401 44 4204 0044

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Samunnati Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Samunnati Financial
Intermediation & Services Private Limited (‘the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial pesitien, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Respansibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
aur audil,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be Included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made theraunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether these standalone financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Ohanarei Avaounanle Walkar Chatwiiok & Co LI T8 mm.mu-
it Tt Dbty with isdisiifivati
Ofticas I Bengahitu, Chandigaih, Channal, Gurigram, Mydarabiad, Koo, Kolkata, Mumissl, New Dulhl, Moida ani Puis lmlrlhorMi:-Htlu; ||nd| ||-.r'u:|1::¢::: ulfica

it L-41 Connnughi Cirme, ew Dl
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

6

10.

Chartorad Accsunianis

An audit involves parforming proceduras to oblain audit evidence aboul the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selecled depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemant of the financial
statements, whather due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are

approptiate in the cireumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone financial

statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 suflicient and appropriate lo provide a
basis for our audit opinion on these standalone financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018, and its loss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a
statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
s0 far as It appears from our examination of those books,

¢, the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of tha Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accaunts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),

e, on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2018 fram
baing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

{  we have also audited the internal financial controls over financlal reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 21 June 2018

as per Annexure B expressed an unmodified opinion,

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position

i,  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for wh
there were any material foreseeable losses, AN
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iv.

thare were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education ane
Protaction Fund by the Company,

the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes
wera applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016 which are nol
relevant to these standalone financial statements, Hence, reporting under this clause is not
applicable,

Far Walker Chandiok & Co LLFP
Chartered Accountanls
Firri'a R

fatration Mo, 001076MN/N500013

Place; Channal

Date: 21 June 2018

Chartateil Avcauntants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2018

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reperting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us
and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noliced on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of
verification of the fixed assets is reasonabla having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of ils assels.

(c) The title deed of the immovable property (which are included under the head 'fixed assets’)
are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The Company does not have any inventory, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of
the Order are not applicable,

(iii) The Gompany has granted unsecured leans to company covered In the register maintained
under Section 1889 of the Act, and with respect to the same:

(a) In our opinion the terms and conditions of grant of such loans are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
and the repayment/receipts of the principal amount and the interest are regular.

(¢) there is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such company.

(lv)  Inour opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and seclirity.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 ta 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Gevernment has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's services. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(vl) of the Order are not applicable.

(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material
statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the appropriate
authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable In respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty
of excise and value added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities

on account of any dispulte.

(vill)  The Cempany has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings lo any financial
institution or a bank or government or any dues to debenture-holders during the year.

(Ix) In our opinion, the Company has applied meneys ralsed by way of the term loans for the purposes

for which these were raised, The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer/
further public offer (including dabt instruments)

N
Chiariarad Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2018

() No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or amployees has been noticed or
reportad during the period coverad by our audit.

(xl)  The provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schadule V to the Act are not applicable to the
Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under Section 2(71) of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable,

(xii)  In our opinlon, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable.

(xil)  In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the
Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements,
as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, in our opinion, the company Is nol
required to constitute audit committee under Section 177 of the Act.

(xiv)  During the year, the company has made private placement of shares and non-convertible
debentures. In respect of the same, in our opinion, the company has complied with the
requirement of Section 42 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. Further, in our opinion,
the amounls so raised were applied for the purposes for which these securities were issued,
though surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilisation have been invested in
liquid Investments, which were not required for immediate utilization were temporarily used for
the purpose other than for which the funds were ralsed but were ultimately utilized for the stated

aend-uge.

(xv)  Inour epinion, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

(xvi)  The company Is required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and such registration has been abtained by the company.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charfgred Accountants
Firm'} Regist ajn No.; 001076N/N500013

mbership No.: 206931

Place; Chennai
Date: 21 June 2018

Cliarirail Anoiimtants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the mambars of Samunnatl
Financlal Intermediation & Services Privale Limited on the financlal statements for the year
ended 31 March 2018

Annexure B

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of Samunnati Financial Intermediation & Services
Private Limited ('the Company') as al and for the year ended 31 March 2018, we have audited the
internal financial controls aver financial reporting ('IFCoFR') of the Company as at that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reparting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential componants of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company's business, including adherence fo the Company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (1CAI') and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate IFCoFR were established and malintained and if such controls operated

effactively in all material respects,

4, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR includas obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
affectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assassmaent of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statamants, whether due to fraud or arror,

5 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's IFCoFR.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6 A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financlal reporting and the preparation of financlal statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to parmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company, and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevantion or timely dataction of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Chartarad Arcountants
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report ol even date to the mambaors of Samunnati
Financlal Intermediation & Services Private Limited on the financial statements for the yaar

ended 31 March 2018
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, Including the possibility of collusion or Improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and not be
delected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
the IFCoFR may becoma inadequate because of changas in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of Internal cantrol stated in the Guldance Note issued by the ICAL

Far lker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartqrad Accountants

mbership No.: 206931

Place: Chennal
Date: 21 June 2018

Chararad Acoauniants
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Sumunnatl Flnanclal Intermodiation & Sorvicos Privato Limited
Balanca ahoal na at 31 March 2008

Moles An al An al
31 Maorch 2000 31 March 2017
L3 4
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholdors’ funds
Shara capilal 3 14,487 020 i, Ba6 020
4 1,816,034,454 360,953 466

Roserves and surplus

Non-current Habilitlos
Long-lerm borrowings
Oithar linbilities
Long-term provisions

Ciirront Habiitios
Shorl-lorm borrowings
Othar linbililies
Shari-letm provisiong

Total eouity and Habllities

AGSETS

Non-ctirrent assols

Proparty, planl and equipmeant
Intangible aesols

Capilal work-in progress

Intangible assels undoer developmant
Mar-currant invesimants
Recalvablos from linancing activity
Long-lerm loans and advances
Olher pon-current assels

Current assols

Currant Invastmanis

Trade rocaivablies

Cash and bank bolances
Rocolvablos fram finnncing activity
Shorl-torm loans and advances
Other curront assets

Total Assots

Motes 1 te 35 form an integral pari of those linanclal siatemaents

1,830,522,374 369,838 515

5 BO3,73BON7 357,062,152

h 11,111,082 .
7 2,275,965 1,421,043
817,126,06 350,474,004
B 120,000,000 s, 870,782
6 645,309,636 186,410,737
7 12,213,532 14,435,387
777,573,168 237,716,006
1,626,222,403 006,020,516
10 13,067,021 11,220,560
10 BGZ A6 468,566

1,110,400 ¥
. 545,000 #00,000
1 180,100,000 100,000
12 862,069,500 79,225,314
13 13,030,665 10,655,396
14 9,420,003 61,019,322
1,142,911,445 164,392,158

N 20,043,241 -
15 3,113,770 7,303,468
16 688,738,541 132,748,110
12 1,341,807.762 505,118,987
13 226,290,401 127,835,243
17 102,317,243 28,603,550

2,382,310,958 801,637,358
3,525,222, 403 966,029,518

Thig s 1he balancs shaat relarrad o in our repor of
avon data

For Walker Chandlok & Co LLP
Charfrred Accountants
Firm Bodistration Ho.: 001076N/N500013

Mirmbarship No; 206631

Place; Channsl
Data: 21 June 2018

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Samunnati Financial Intermediafjon & Sorvices Private Limited

1

"Kumar urunath Neslamani
Lirnctor Diractor
DN 01189011 DHM: D27049586
(s NW
Niranjiin Chandrasokar
Company Secrotary

Plage Channa
Date: 21 June 2018




Sammuiiiatl Financlal Intarmodistion & Soress Private Limlied

Statument of predit and loss acoounl for Uhe year andaed 31 Maich 2010

Yaur ondod Yaoar sndid

Motos M March 2008 31 March 2017
3 (1
R )
Revanua from oporalions [ 314,940,262 0,620,024
Other incoms 14 !i!JIOS?.dEIB 21,375,278
Total rovoiiiie 367 992 760 102,004,302
Exponsos ) ;
Purehases of irnded goods 20 s 13,080,035
Ermployee banslils expunse 21 136,503,716 05,067,980
Flnanea could 22 175,079,000 46,080,611
Loan provisions and wille-offa 23 20,337 BE2 3,224,200
Deproaintion and amorlizalion expenas 24 3,299,013 2,013,014
Gthar oxpansis 25 G272 3,302 57,451,187
Tolnl oxponsos 396,043 283 177,808,827
Loss belors lax (28,950,523) [75,804,525)
Tax sxpense
Curront ax =
Drslorred lax * =

Loas for the yoar et 28,950,523} (75.804,525)
Earnings por sharo 2n ,
Basle (¥ per shata ol 2 10 each) (60.78) (200.97)
Diluted (# por share of ¥ 10 sach) {69.78) {200.97)

Moles 1 to 35 farm an Integral part of these linancial siatomants

This Is the statoment of profit and loss feflaiiad Lo in ouf mport of
avan dale

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charjeretd Accountanis
Firm Registratipn flo. 001076M/MS00013

mbirship Mo. 206931

Placio: Channal
Pato; 21 June 20108

Far aind on bahall of he Board of Direclors of

Samunnati Finaneial Inter

e

clor
Bk 01188011

jan Chandrasakar
Company Seoratary

Plago: Chionnal
Diali: 21 Juns 2018

diatlon & Sorvices Private Limited

urunath Meslamani
Diractor
DIk 2700508




SAMUNNATI FINANGIAL INTERMEDIATION & SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash llow stmtamant for the yvenr onded 31 Mareh 2018

Yanr apdod Yuar unded
3 Mareh 2018 31 March 2017
g L4
A Gash llow from oparating activilios
Loss for thio yoor (28,950 623) {75,804 525)
Adjustmonts for
Inlsrasl ineome on deposiis {2,524 509) (3,000,267
Income from mutunl funds (18,040,485) +
Giraluity and loave encashman) sxponsas a4.474 051 250 4382
Employee stock oplion oxpanso 16,243,161 1,487,028
Diepracintion and smoilizalion axponss 3,280,313 2013914
Lows an suls of propory, plint snd aguipmin 4874 286,202
Pravigion agoingl glandard nasaols 1,515,202 2,406 6099
Priovyigicn againal non-parforming assols 5,601,331 A14,501
Loan iocelvalilios wiillan off 5.220.3209 .
Provglslon lor bad and doubliul debis [HIRIRIN
Intaresl on joan 1o subsidiory {2 A7 704}

Opoerating loss before working eapital ehangos
Incrense/{Docraans) in olher liabililos
Myt in provisions
Doeroase/{Incraasa) in rade rocovablig
{Increasa) in iacalvables lrom financing activily
{Incronsn) in lonns and advanoos
{Ineransa) in olher ansels

Cash used in operating activities
Ingome laxas paid

Mot ensh usad in sporating activities

Cash llows from investing activitios
Purchinse of propery, plani and sguipment and intangiblie assels
Procosda from anla of property, plant and aquipmaont
Mevement n depoails wilh bonks and financial inslitutions
Invasimenl in subsidiary
Invarstrmionl i mutual fund wmts, nel
Incama from mulusl fund invesimonla
Iiteres! ncome on depodaits
Mot canh usod in Investing activities

Cash llows from finaneing activitles
Pracoods lrom issun of shares
Share jBaui pxponses
Proconds lrom borrowings
Rapayinant of borrowings
el cash generated from financing activitios

Met Incrense In cash and cash oguivalonia
Cash and cosh equivalents os ol he beginoing of he year
Cash and eash eguivalonta as ot the end of the yoar

=This space has been intentionally leff blanke

\‘mﬁl'

(3,087,470)
12,1234, 168
(10,951,220)
4,151,682
(1,636,650, 634)
{46,580,848)
(26,324,340)

{74,030,770)
(15,300,26:8)
11,116,139
(4. 774.220)
{(112,472,341)
(6,398,402)
(20,476,016)

(1,735,308,062)
5,202 135
(1,740,600,757)

(B23,275.072)
1.560.716
(824,835,608

(8,642,042)
23,408
8,166,035

(180,000,000)

(20,043,241)
16,040,485
1,171,232

(7.300.400)
454,251
4,606,062
{100,000}

3.009.257

(183,283,133 749,763

1,500,003, 367 401,732,068
(26,612,146) (2,960,002)
1,715,000,000 (455,000,000
(700,811,376) (97,509,270
2,478,570,045 B56,172,786
554,695,915 32,086,861
124,146,110 92,050,249
678,302,025 124,146,110




"SAMUNNATI FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION & SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Canh How statemant lor the year ended 31 March 2010

Yoar andoed Your ondod
A1 March 2010 31 March 2017

? 2

Cash and ensh equivalonts compiisos of (Also, rofoi nolo 16)
Cauh on hand
Baloncas wilh banks
< i Gurrant Geeounts
< iy deposil necounts (wilh arginal maturily upto hres months)

142 ai0 f24,340
A48 878, 128
220821437
678,842,025

123,621,770

124,146,110

This is Ihe cash Now statemont roferrod W inour report of aven dale

Chujerefl Acepuntanis
Firmeglirai§n Ao 001076MN/MEO001S

Flage: Chonnal
Datie: 21 June 20018

Far and ain boholl of the Board of Directors of
Samunnatl Financial intergmdintion & Servicos Private Limited

runath Meslamani
irpclior
DIMN: 02799586

clor

Carnpany Seorelary

Placo: Chinnal
Date 21 June 2018




Sammunnali Finaneinl intormedintion & Sapvices Private Limitod
Sumumary of slgnificant accounting policiog anid oihor explanatory information

1

21

2.2

23

2.4

Company Dvarview

Samunnall Financial Inlermadiation & Seivices Private Limited (the Company) s an Mon-Banking Financial Institulion (NIFD
incorpordted on 23 June 2014, The Company has roceived Carlilicale of Registration ditod 25 February 2018 lrom the Rangrva Bonk ol
India to aarry on the busineus of Non-Banking Financial Iimtitution withoul sccepting deposits. The Company provides nicuiiod and
unsscured loans o farmers, farmar producer organizations, community based organizations and Agr-enterprises. The Company
communcad aclive NBFI oporations from the moenth of July 2016

Al amounis i he financisl siatements are presented In Indian Rupoos excopl share dala and #s olherwise stalod. Figuras for (ho
provious parod hova boan fgmoupoed / rearcangod wharsvar considured necessary for canlorm o ihe lgures presonted in he curefil
YR,

Suminary of aceounting policles

Hasls ol accounting

{he linancial sialements are prepared undai he Bstone cost conviention on accrual basis ol accounting exoept interest n minpac of Mon
pordarming loan assots ara aceounted for on cash bisls In accordince with ganerally secepled accounting p Inciples ("GAAP") applicable
in Indin. GAAP comprises mandalory nccounting standirds as prasaribud under Saction 133 of the Gompanies Act, 2015 (Acl) read wilh
Rulis 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, (lo the exlent nolified and applicable), Companies (Azcounting Stondards) Amandmaoni
Rules, 2016 and ihe piovisions of RBI as applicabla o an Mon-Banking Financial Company (NBFG)- Mon Systomicolly Important Mon-
Doposit nking Company. Accounting policies have basn consiatantly appliad excopl whinte a niwly insusd accounting standard is initially
adapted of o revision 1o an oxisting occounting standard requires » change in tha acconnting policy hithoia in ke Thiy managamuil
avnlunten all fecently iraued o rovised accounting standards on an ongoing bosis

Uns of satimalos

The preparation of the linancial statemaents in conformity with GAAP requires the managomant 1o maka astimatos and assumptions thal
alfact tha reportod balances of assots and liabilitles and disclosuras of contingent labilitles as ol the date of he financial stalaments and
tapoited nmounts of revanua and exponses for the year. Tha koy ostimatos made by the Gompany in preparing these financhal
statements comprise fulure oblignlions under amployiae retiremant Benolil plans, sulliciency of future laxable incoma for rmeooanition ol
dulorrod tnx assols, provision for loan losses, provision for doubtil agcounts and the usoful lives of proparly, plant and gguipmont.
Allhough thase aslimatos ara based upon managamont's bost knowladgo of currant avanls and actions, actual reslls could differ from
ihase estimalos,

Property, plant and eguipment and Intangible assols

Property, plant and aguipment are stated st acquishion cost fess scoumulaled deprociation and Impalrmont lossas, | oy, Cost of
equisilion coimprises of purchose price and diroctly alldbutable costs of bringing the assel 1o lts working condition for the intendod use
and i nel of refundable duties and taxes os applicable. Cosl of assels nol ready for the intonded use before such dite is disclosed as
capital werk in progress. Subsequent expenditura incurred on an llem of tangibli assal I8 addud 1o the book value of il ssset only I this
incransos the luture banefits from the exisling assel beyond its praviously assessed slandard of porformance

Gaing of losses (hil arlse on disposal o relirement of an assel are moeasured os thi ditfaronce betweon nol disposal procevds and the
anrrying vilue of an assol and are rocognized in iho statamant of profil and loss when the assat is dorecognized,

Deprociation on assels is provided on straight line melhod over s sstimatad useful life prescribod under Schedule 1| of the Companias
Acl. 2013, Lensuhald improvemants are amorlized over the estimated useful lives of (he improvements made of the remaining primary
Inare pariod, whichaver ia less,

Intangible nasets acquirod separately are measured on initinl recognition 8t cosl, Following initinl recognition, the intangible assets aro
catfiod ot cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated Impairment, i any, Software is staled of cost loss accumulated
amortization and are being amerlizad on a straight line basls cvar he estimatod usoful lite.

The amortization perlod and method are raviewed ot ench balance sheel date. |1 the expected useful life of the assel is algnificanily
differant from ihe provious estimataes, he amoitization poriod s changed accordingly, Il here has been a significant chinga o the
expocted pattem of aconomic benofil from (he assel, the mathod of amortization is ehanged to rolloct the changoed paltorm. Such chaingos
are nccounted In accordanco wilh Accouniling Standard (AS) 5, Mol Profil or Loss for the Poriod, Prior Period ltems and Changoes in
Accounting Policios,

impairment of assots

The Company asseagen ol onch balance sheal date whether thera |s any indication Ihat an assel may be impalred. I any such indication
axists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assel, An assel’s recoverabla amount in the highar ol an assel's or cash
generating unit's net soling price and lis value in use. Recovorable amount is detarmined Tof an individual assol, unless the ossol does
not genorate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely Independent of those from other assels or group of assels. |l such
racovorable amount af the assel or the recoverabla amount of the cash ganarating unil 16 which he assol belongs I8 less than s carrying
amount, tha corrying amounl is reduced 1o its rocovarabla amount and the reduction |s reatod ag an impairment losn and la recognizad in
iha statement of profil and losa, If ot iho balance shoot data there s an indication that a previously assessed impairmant loss no longer
axials, e recoverable amount 1 reassessed and the asset s rllogled at the recoverabls amount subject o a maxdmum of deprediated
historical cost and previously recognized impairment loss is accordingly raversed In the stalement of profit and lots

N
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Z.5

2.7

2.8

Rovanuo rocognilion

Revanie s rooognized (o the axtant that i 8 probable thel the sconomia bonelite will low 0 the Compoany and e collacialbility s
rapsonably assiiod

Intizrosl on leans s foeogiizod on acerual basks (Inlornal faie of elm/RE) whore as incoma rom non--parfoarming assols {(MPA) Is nol
rocognisad on acerdal basts bul is booked as income only when |Lis aotually roceivod as pear RBI Guidelines,

Inteinsl income on doposits with Banks and Toancial instituions is ecognized on Ume proporlion Boasin eking into pecount the amount
autatpnolng and W rale applicabile

Loan procassing et s necounied up-ront as and when i becomes due

Saervica oo is rocognized on nccrunl basis in nccordance with erms of the agréamant

Rovanuo fram solo of agrioultural products is recognized on translor of ownorship. Sales aro nel of retums and sxoludons salos 0

Interesl incama on securitlzation

This contractual right retained by the company o recalve o portion af Interanl ("Unrealised profits’y aelsing at e ine ol secudiization of
lenn patifolio (Excess Interest Sproad-E15) 18 rocordad pt prasent value and discleasd ns "Intorast sinp on secufiibzation” within "Oiber
Assalz” on ihe balance shaot |0 occordanca with thio RBI guidelines, the aprealized profils in reapect ol securllized (hal s nol dus Tor
collaction I8 jecordod ol Ha presonl volie ond disclosed ng “Intores! atip on sacuntizaton withio "Ciher labilities™ on e baloncs abool,
Inliseant rolainod under sacuritizalion of e s recogiized on ealization basis aver thie ile of e underlying poriiolio

Losaes mnsmg on account of securiisalion ironsachions arg recognisad in Stotement ol proii and loss immaedialaly upon roceipl of
consitdarmlion.

Ihvastmonts

Investments, which are readily realisable and intended lo be held for nol more than one yeor from the dolie on which such investments
are madi, are clasasified as current investments. All olher invesimenis are clussified as longerm invesiments. On initlal recognition, all
investimants are moasured ol cosl. The cost comprisos purchise price and direotly altribuiable acouisition charges such as brokoraga,
foas and dutios, Curront invesiments are carrisd in tha linancinl siotemants al fnir value determined an an individual invesiment basis por
provisions of BBl as applicable 1@ an Mon-Banking Financial Gompany (NBFC) Mon Systemically Important Mon- Deposil Liking
Company. Long-term invesimants are carded ol cost, However, provision for diminution in value s made 1o recognize a dealing olbern thin
temporary in the value of the investiments, On disposal of an investiment, the dilference betwesn its anrrying amount ond net disposal
proconds s charged or crediled to the statemant of profil and loss. Investmant made by o company in shores or deboniures of anolhar
compnny, to promati tho trmda or business of the compnny is lormaod as rmde invesimonis, and all athier iInvesimonts ora termod as nons
Iradis investmienls

Tazuation

Provigion for 1ax toi tho yoar compriaos curront ncomn ax nnid dotarred thx, Provision for current income i & made basod on he
welimolad tag llnmlily in accordance with the relovani 1ox ratas ond ax laws,

Currani tax is poyhble on (axable profits, which differ lrom profit or loss in the financial sialaments. Currant lox s compuled based on thx
rafes and lax laws [hal have beon enacled or substantially enaclied by the and of the fepoiting period,

Daferred incomes hxes roflact the mpact of liming diferences belwaen laxable incomea and accounting meoma for thi year and revarsal
ol liming dilferences of aarlior years, Delerrod lox is measurad basad on tha lax rates and ho L laws annclod or substaniively enacted
al the balanco shool dale. Deforred tax sssels aro recognized only o tho aedent that thore s ieasonable cortainty it sufficient Tulure
taxable Incoma will be avallablo against which such deforred tox assots can be eallzed. The carrying amount of deforred tix assols am
roviownd by the Gompnny al aach balance sheel date and the carying amount of o deferrad tax asael s wiilten down 1o the exent that o
Iz fio longor reasonably cortan or vilually certain, 2% e cise may be, ot sulliciont uture axable ncomo will be availiblo against which
delarrad tng assel can be jealized,

Unracognized defoerrad tax assels of oarlior years are re-nssessad and will be recognized 16 tha axtent thal it hias becoma reasonably
corlain thal uture taxable incoma are avallablo against which such dofarred tax assels can bo realized,

Thie Company olfsels deferred lax assels and difered oz labilites | ihe Company his a legally snforeeable nghl o sel oll assels
againsl linbilities repraseniing aorrent tax.

In compuling current tges the Compony ekes Into consideration the bunedits admissibls undor the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961, In casss wharevar the tax lability compited os per above is loss than the Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT), the Company Is labils (o
pay he MAT, n accordance with Seciion 115J8 of the Income Tag Act, 1961, MAT crodil ls rocognized ns an assal only whan and 1o thi
axtan! Ihera 18 canvincing ovidones thal the company will pay nofmal incomea (ng Ul.lfil'lﬂ tha spocifiad [}Gﬂﬂﬂ. In ihis yanr by s MAT
cradil becomaes eligible 1o bo recognized as an assel in accordancoe with the recommaendations contalned In guidance note ssued by tho
Inatitute of Chartered Accountonts of Iﬂdll’l, the aald asaol |8 cromted by way of o credil (o tho slalement of pmll( and logs account and
shown as MAT Credil Entillemant, Tha Cummlny toviows tha same il aach balanca aheaal dato and wiles dewn tha ﬂtifrwﬂg amainl ol
MAT Credit Entilament lo 1he extent here is no longer convinging evidance to tha effect ihal Company will pay normal incoma ax during
1his spocilied ponod.

Contingent liabllities and provisions

A provision |s mcogiized when the Company has o pressil oblignlion as a resill of past evenl Le., s prabable thal an aulllow of
resources will be required (o selile ihe obligation in respect of which a ralioble estimata can be made. Provisions are not discounted 1o 115
prasent value and are determined baged on best astimata required (o seille tha abligation &t the balance shoet data. Thise ore roviewod
al gach bolance shool dale and adjusted (o reflact the currnt bosl aslimates. A disclosure of tha conlingant liability 15 mado whon thera is
a possiblis or o present obligation thal may, bul probably will not, reguire an outliow of resources,
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2.9

210

2,14

213

214

Earnings por equily shara

Bosic eurmings poi aqully ihara 6 calculslod by dividing the net profl of loss Tor e parod alinbiutabilie o equity shoraholdars (aliar
duduciing prelorency dividonds anil altiibitable meas, 0 any) by ihe welghlod avorage number of aguity shares oulstanding duiiig the
pariod, Thit weighlod svarge pumber of equily shares outstanding durlig thir pordod Is adjuasled for svenis inclading o bonus s,
bonis alument in o fghts ssue o existing shareholders, share splil and roverss shire sphit {consalidation of shares). For this purposo of
dilutad oarnings pof ahare, tha nol profit for the year afiribulable (o equity shareholders and the weighted average numbar of shares
aulstanding dudig the petod are adjustod lar alfeals of all dilutive potentisl sguily shars,

Opaoriating leases

Lonses whata the lowsor effeciively reiains substantially, all e ek and banefits of ownarship of he leaded ossel, or oliasilion s
oparaling lases. Qparating lease paymants are recognizad as an expense in the statement of profil and loks on a steaighl-ine bagi aver
(his lanno lerm

Tranzaction cosls

Tranaachion costs including loan ariginalion costs are incremental costa thal are direcily allibutatia 1o he acquisition of shers capiial and
finanelal iabiity. Trananeion costs includoen loes paid 1o adviaors and lovios rogulntony agonoios, inclucing toxes and duliog Transaation
eoms incurred lowards!

i} lssuanco of shirn t!rl[:dlfll and debontures aro adjustod from soounting pramium accounl o the extent of availabla in Wins of Seclion 2
of his Companios Aol 2073,

iy Acquisition of borrowings s amerised ovai ha lonure of bofiowings,

Employos banefits

Dafined contribution plan: The Company makes contribution 1o stalutory provident lund in accordance with Employees Providant Fund
ani Miscollananus Provisions Act, 1952, Eligibile amployeas receive benalits lrom the provident fund, which is a defined contribulion plan.
Bolh the amployea and tha Company maka monthly contributions to the providont fund plin equal to spogifiod percontage of the covard
amployoe’s basic salary, The Company has ho further obligations under the plan bayond jts maonthly contributions. Contributions o
presvidant lund are charged o the statament of profil and loss on accrual boasis.

Dofinod bonafit plan: Tho Company provides gratuity, a defined banelt reliremant plan covaring aligible amployeas, Linkililies rolntad to
tha gratuily plan are datarmined by an Independent actaral valustion carrlod out using projoctod unit cradit mothod as al the balonco
shesl dote, Actuarial gain o loas s recognized Immadiately i ths stalomant of profit and loss,

Compensated absences: Accumilnted lenves, which ara pxpoctad 1o bo utilized within the next 12 months, are realod an shor-lorm
employen benalil. The Company measuras the expocted cost of such absencas as the addillonal amount that It expects 1o poay as i resull
al the unused entillement hal has sccumulated ol the raporting dole. The company ireais acoumulatod leaves which aro expociad lo be
carrlod forward beyond 12 montha, as long-term amployes benalil for measuremoent puiposes, Such Jong-lerm compansaled absences
at provided for based on the actuaral valuation using fhe projected unit credit mathod at the year-ond, Acluarial gainsflosses s
immedinioly taken (o tha slalament of profit and loss and sre not deferred. The Gompany prasents the leave as a current liability in the
Balance Shewt lo the extant i dosa not have an uncenditianal dght 1o defor s selbemaont for 12 months after the reporting date.

Canh How ntalement

Cogh flows are roportad using the indirest melhod, whereby profil bolore exiraoidinary o and tax is adjusted for the effocts of
iransactions of o non-cash nature and @iy doferrnls or acorunls of past or future cash receipts o payments. The cash flows from
oporaling, inancing and investing activities of tho Company ore sogregatad based on the avallablo infarmation, Cash comprises of cash
an hand and demand deposits with banka, Cash equivalents ore short-lerm balances (wilh an ordginal maturity of three months of less
from iha date of acquisition), highly liquid investimants that are readily convirtiblis into known amesunts of eash and which are subject 1o an
insignilicent risk of changes in valia,

Classification and provisioning of loan assets

The loana are clasaifiod and provided based on management's estimates, b5 delaled bolow, which are more prudent thin the
classilication and provisien norms required as per "Non-Banking Financinl Company - Non Systamatically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Direclions, 2016, Master Diroction DNBR.PD.ODHO3 10 119/2016-17, dated 1 Seplember 2016, (as amendod)
Issuod by thi REI

Assal classification _Instaliment dus for g period Provision 'y
[Slandard Less than or equial to 90 das 0.20%
Non perfarming assets =

Sua slandarg Batwasn 01 days and 1424 than ar ahual to 360 dava 10%
_Dousthl Batwaan 361 days and less han or equal ta 540 days 20%
| _LossAbrite off 541 #a,3 and asava 10U%|
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An ol 31 March 2018 As al 31 Mareh 2017
Muimnbag ¢ KMumbior ¢
1 Share copital
Authorlsad
Equily shares of £ 10 anch 750,000 7,500,000 750,000 £.500,000
Compuilnonly Converlible Preforence shares of € 10 sach 1,250,000 12,500,000 750,000 {.500,000

Issund, subscribod and fully paid up
Equily shares of € 10 sach Afh,BE1 4,656,610 anh, 163 4,061,030

Less: Amount recoverabile fiom Samunnall ESOP Waellae Trisl (138,824)  {1,388,240) (BRA11) (BEd, 110)
{Also, relar nota )

a26,837 4,268,370 326,782 3,267,820

tnmmphilaonly convaitible preforence shiares of €10 onch

Sutios Al 28,585 085,850 8,585 085, 850
Borles Ad 12h,501 1,255,010 126,601 1,255,010
Soiles Al 61,142 611,420 81,142 611,420
Serlea B 276,492 2,764,020 276.492 2764820
Surles G 560.235 5,602,350

1121065 11,210,550 661,720  5G17,200

a) Reconalliation of aquily sharm capital

Balanca al tha beginning of Do year 406,163 4,061,830 374,142 1,737 420
Add | Issuad during i yoor 70,4060 704,600 21461 21,610
Balanae ot the end of his yoar AG5,601 A, 656,610 385,103 3,057,030

by Reconclliiation of preferance share capital
Sories Al = Compulsorily convertible preference shares of ¥ 10 pach

Balanca al the beginning of the year 08,585 OB5,850 08,680 65, 850
Adil - Isaund during the yoir - - - =

Balanca al the and of the year ni, 505 08 150 af 505 on4 150

Sorios AZ - Campulaarily convertible proference shares of £ 10 each

Balance al tha boginning of the yoar 125,501 1,255,010 125,501 1,255,010
Adidl  lssued during the yoar - . - -

Balanca ol tha and of he year 125,501 1,255,010 125,501 1,255,010

Serles Al - Compulsorily convertible preference shares of € 10 sach

Balance at the beginning of the year 61,142 611,420 61,142 611,420
Add : lasued during the yoar = = = -

Balanco al the and of the year 61,142 i1 1.-@ 61&2 611,420

Sories B - Compulsorily convertible proference shares of £ 10 each

Balance al o baginning of 1he yaor 276,492 2,764,820 - -
Add 1 lasuod durlng (hi year % - 276,402 2,75!1,_!1&0_

Balanca al the end of the year 276,402 2,764,920 276,402 2,764,920

Sorles G - Compulsorily convortible proferonce ahaios of £ 10 oach

Baolanae ol iha boginning of i yoor . . : .
Add * Issusd during he year B0, 245 5,602,350 - -

Balanca al the and of the year 660,235 5,602,350 - -

\\
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3 Sharo eapital (oontinuod)

A at 31 Mareh 2018 A‘Llll_ﬂ March 2017
¢} Bhareholdors holding more than 5% of tho ahares Mumbor % of holding Mumhbar % of holding

Eequilly sharas of £ 10 each

g & Anll Kumaor 230,068 A8%: 245,000 G2

Samunnall ESOP Wallara Trosl 12348 B2 30% 68,411 17%

Freap Equitios Limitad 715,606 16% g81,142 16%
Sorlea Al - Compulaorily convartibla proforonce shares of € 10 aach

Elisyar b - i 0n sng 100%: 08,585 100%:
Sarlon A2 - Compulaarily convortible proferonce shares of £ 10 each

Elavar M - 11l 125,501 100% 125,501 100
Sarlos A3 - Campulaorily convertible preference sharos of 2 10 sach

REM Asdocinlos 30,571 A% 30,5671 50%

P Ramiar) 3na71 H0% 0,571 50%
Sailes B - Compulsorily canvortibla profarance shares of € 10 each

Elivar M - 1 67 135 25% 67,035 25%

Accel India V (Mauntius § Lid 193,009 0% 1008, 0096 70%
Serlos © - Compulsorily convertible preference shares of 2 10 sach

rspansAblity Agriculiure |, SLP 7 A2Y 7% . 0%

Aceal Indin V (Mauritis § Lid 168,101 J0% ' 0%

Eleavar M« 11 71 10% 0%

d) Thora woro no shares saued pursunnt 10 contract withoul paymant being recelvad in caih, allottad as Tully pald up by way ol boriis

Insues and shares boughl back sinee incorporalion of the Company,

#) Torms and rights attached to equity shares

The Gompany has anly ana class of aquity shares having a face valua of 2 10 per share, Each holder of aquily shares 15 entitled 1o ana
vols par share, The Company declares and pays dividands in Indian nipoes, The dividend proposod by (he Board of Directors is subjuct
1o the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meating, except interdm dividend which can bo approvod by the
Baard of Directors. In the ayent of lguidation of the Campany, the holders of agully shares will ba entitiad 1o rocaive ramaining assels of
the company, after distribution of all praferential amounts. Tha distribution will B I proporion to the number of equity shares hald by
ihe sharaholdors,

1) Terms and rights altached 1o proference sharas

Tha Gompany has lsauod Seres A1, A2, A3, B and G eompulsorly converlible preforence shares having a fooo value of € 10 par shara.
Al tha option of the holdors, these shares, either in whole or in paf, may be converted info equily shares in the ration of 111 before the
wxpiry of 19 yoars from the ssunnce of such compulsorlly convartible proforence sharos. Each holder of the compuliorily canvartible
prafaranca shares s entiled to one volo par shora. Dividend on sach compilsorily comvartiblis proforonce shares (s 0.01% por annum,
subject 1o cash flow solvency, and such dividand shall be a praferred dividend. In thiv avant of liguidation of the Company, (i Boldars of
compulsarily convertibla preferance shates shall have o preferance over olher share holders of the Company

g) The Company has given interast ond collatoral froe loan to an Employen Slock Oplion Trual ("Samunnatl Employes Slock Option Plon
Wallare Truat® or "ESOP Trust™) la provide linanclil asslstance for purchase of agulty shares of the Company under Employaa Slock
Option Schome. The Company has aalablishod ESOP Trust 1o which the slock options issuablis have been ransferred, The amount
pacoverable from tho ESOP Trust has bean roduced from ssued sharoe copiinl (o the extent of face valuo) and lrom aocailiog pramium

{10 ithe axlonl of promium on shivos),
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A4 Rosorvas and surplus

a) Socurities promium resorve
Balance al tha beginning of tha poriod
Add - Additions mades duiing e yoar
Lass : Ulllised lowards sharo gsuo exponses
Balance ol tha énd ol Iha paricd

Laas: Amounts recovaiable lrom ESOP Tiusl

b) Stock oplions oulstanding accouni
Balance at the baginning of the year
Add  Shara bosod compansalion fon he yaar
Bailnnce ol tha and of 1he yoo

o) Dafleit in the statemont of praofit and leas
Balance ol tha beginning of the poriod

Add: Transferred from stslomant of profil and loss

Balanos ol the and of 1he poriod

5 Long-tarm borrowings (Also, refer note 31)

Socurmd
14% Non convertible redesinabla dobontiros

Torm loans from banks
Tarm lonns from pidtics olhor than banks

Loas: Claasified as alber currant labiliies (Also, refur nole )

Currant maturilies of long lerm borrowings

G Othor liakilition
Mon Curfont
Inturent stip liability
Inforest Acetund bul nol dus on barrowings

Currant

Current maturiles ol long-larm debt (Also, feler nota 5 and 31)

Interest acaried bul nol due on borrowings
Interast slip lability

Advunoes and payablon lowards loon sarvicing arrangement, net

Repayments payabilo on soouritised loans
Craditor for copital goods

Employon related payablas

Statulory duas payablo

Craditors for exponses

7 Provisionsa
Provislon lor amployes benofits (Rofor nole 9)
Pravislon aganst standard assols
Provision againsl non parfarming nssols
Provislon lor loss on leans sefviced

A al
1 March 2010
¢

Al

31 Mareh 2017
{

480,157,594
1,580,859 054
{26,612, 146)

164,306 058
208,811,708
(2.000.002)

2,044, 504,602

490,157,694

(BB, 290, 7 15)

(1.732,128)

1,956,213,587

AlfAZ5,566

| 407,020 :
{6,245, 161 1 487 028
17,730,189 1,487,028
(120,558,009 (53,154,574)
(28,050,523) (75,804,525)
(157,009,622 (128,950,009
T,816,004,454 60,063,
120,000,000 3
At 590,908 -
282871693 527 408,105
,420,468,601 527,109,195
(556,720,684) (170,357,043)
03,730,917 357,062,152
3447142 .
7,664,840 .
11,111,082 .
f56,720,684 170,347,043
10,437,923 8,120,753
21,527,866 .
: 1,308,590
27,047 BOG :
- 458,742
8,264,322 2,821,531
5,420,872 2,184,385
16,942,163 6,069,682
645,159,616 186,410,737
As ni 31 March 2018 As al 31 Mareh 2017
Long-torin Shortsterm Long-term Short-tarm
¢ (4 ¥ 4
5,5854,100 250,641 1,301 114 37,781
5,061,505 A,450 366 120,829 2,784,870
760,324 5,151,508 . 318,501
' 343,015 . 11,204,235
12,275,962 12,213,532 1,421,943 14,435,387

B
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T Pravistons (continied) An sl ARl
3 March 20148 3 Mareh 2017
[ 4 L4

Muovaimant In
A Provislon against standard assets

Oponing balance 2,806,600 -
Adid: Provision minda during s year 9,616,202 2,005,660
Closing Balanca 12,420,901 2,005,699

B Provision against Mon performing assals

I Provision agalinsl subi=standard assets

Opaning balance 318,501 =
Add: Provision mida duiing the yeo 4,847 B 18,501
Closing Balanoo 5,166,442 d18.501

Il Provision agalnst doubtiul assets
Opuning balance +
Addd, Prisvisian imaida didnng tha yaor 7'35@90 -
Closing Balance 745,300 =

Provizion [or loss on loans sorviced

Opaning bulanca 11,201,235 178,086
Adid: Provigion made during iho year 7475484 18,130,114
Lass: Paymonts made (18.426.704) (7.0 %3.%3’%).
Closing Balanoo 243,015 "l'l.im'. 3

8 Short-term borrowings (Also, refer note 31)
Secured
Torm loans from parlies othar than banks 100,000,000 36,870,782
Canh crodit rom banks 70,000,000

9 Employeo Banafits

1} Gratulty
In accordance with applicable Indion laws, the Company provides lor gratulty, a defined benalil retiremant plan ("the Gratulty Plan”)
covaring eligible amployees. The Gratully Plan provides Tor a lump sum paymen| o vested employess on relirement (subject 1o
completion of five years of eontinuous employmant), death, incapaciialion or termination of smployment that are bosed on last drawn
salary and lenure of employment. The Compainy doos nol malistain any plan sesaets o fund s obligation towards gratuity lability.

Thir foliowing tnblo sol out tho status of the groduity plon as required under Accounting Standard (AS) - 16 « Employoe bonolils and (hi
oconciliation of opening and closing balances of the prasent value of the defined bunolit abligation. The Company providos for gratulty
liatllity undar the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 lrom linan clal yoar 201516,

For the yoor ended  For the year endad

3 March 2018 M March 2017
z 2
Changes in the presont value of the dofined benefit obligation are os follows:
Projactad bonalil obligation At tha boginning of this youar 1,086, 157 09,324
Sarvic coal 2,107 144 638,067
Intoresl coslt 74,045 i 527
Actuanial gain 132,820 {208,751
Pl‘niﬁdlﬂdgbunﬂfll abligation al ihe end of the yoar 3,401,070 hm?)-
Amount recognisod in the Staterment of Profit and Loss account
Curran! sorvice cosl 2107148 G38,067
Interest cosl on banafit obligation f4,845 47,627
Met actuarial (gain) / loss recognisad In the year 132,829 (208,751)
Mot employos benelit expanse 2,314,922 476,833
Raconcillation of present value of ahligation
Partleulars Ax sl An at As ot
31 March 2018 41 March 2017 31 March 2016
Prasenl value of delined benalil abligation 3,401,079 1,086,157 609,324
Failr valus of plan nssels . . -
Fet limbility 4,401,079 1,006,157 800,324
Exporionce adjustmaents on plan lnbilities 132,829 (208,761) -

-




Samunnati Financial intermediation & Sorvices Private Limited
Summay of slynificant acoounting policios and siher explanatory information

9 Employes Beneliis (contlnupd)

An al An ol
31 March 2018 1 March 2017

Ansumplions unnd
[iseount rale 1.52% 6.890%,
Long-lorm rate of compansalion nerens 10.00% 10,00%
Allriticn riile 12.00% 16,007

) Compunsatod absonces
This Company parmils encashmunt of compansated absences acoumilaliad by il aifiploygas an feliremant, separtion and during
ihe courss of aarvics, The labilly in respeet of he Company, for outstanding balence of privilege loave ol the balanoa sheet date 16
determined and provided on ihe basis of aciunrial valuation porformed by an idependent actuary, The Gampany does nol mainlan any
plin pssats 1o fund its abligslion lowsrds compansated absenoes

An ot As al
Principal astuarial assumptions usod 41 March 2018 31 March 2017
Discounl rols 7.62% 04, 60%
Long-lerm rale af compaensalion Insfeass 10.00% 10.00%
Adlrition o 12.00% 1. 005

<This space has boon intentionally lefl blank= \W(ML);V’
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Samunnati Financial Intermediation & Sorvices Private Limitod
Summary of signilieant accounting policlos and alhor explanatary infarmation

As at 31 March 2018 Aw al 1 March 2007
Mon=currant Currint Mean-current Curient
L 4 1 i

11 Invastments = Unguotod
Mon - Currant (Trade Investments);
Valuad at cosl unloss stated othorwise
Investmants in equity instruments of Whelly -ownad Subsidiary
sUnguoted
Samunnoli Agro Solutions Privato Limilod
160,000 {proviois year 10,000) oquity sharos wilh 160,100,000 . 100,000
nominal vislue of 210 uach
Gurront (Non-Trade Investinents);
Carrind ot Mot Assct Value
Invesimonis in Mutual Funds (unguoted)

20,043,241

140,100,000 20,043,241 100,000 -
Aggregato nmouni of quoted nvestmaents and maikol - : - .
wilue this ool
Aggregate amount of uiguolad invostmants 180,100,000 20,043 241 100,000
Aggregale amount ol mpaliment 0 e volus of 3 ’ = =
InvEsmants

Datalla of current investimonis
Crrent investrmants in mulual funds cormprige;

As ol 31 Mareh 2018

Mame of Mutual fund

Mo ol unils Amoiint
Relance Liguid Fund-TP-Direct Plan Growth Plan-Growth Option -LFAG B57 2,438,027
1G] Prudential Liguid Fund -Direot Plan-Growih 287 72,001
Aditya Birla Sun e Flaaling Rate Fund Shorl Tarm Plan -Growih-Rogular Plan 3,355 761,265
Aditya Birla Sun Lifa Cash Plus -Growth -Regular Plan 3,343 913,495
L& T Liguid Funed-Regular Growih 206 699,002
Kotak Flaator Short Term <Growlh (Regular Plan) 1,867 5,200,974
Tain Liguid Fund Regular Plan-Growlh 55 1,754,128
UTI Manisy Market Funid-Institutional Flan -Growih Plan 1,270 2,437,328
Axis Liguid Fund - Growlh-CFGP 1,448 2,847,750
Raroda Ploneer Liguid Fund -Plan A Growlh 1,290 2 524,366

20,043,241
As at 31 March 2018 As ot 31 Mareh 2017
Mon-curront Current Mon=current Curront
3 ? 2 ?
12 Recoivables from Hnancing activily

Sociirod
Standard pesets
- Dinbursed as HBFI 174,860,906 232,617 368 HO.6HT 260 345 385 200
Hen-paifarming assets
= Disbursod as NGFI 5,308 950 20,122 500 126,400

100,259 855 252,739,067 53,687,250 335,811,770

Unsegiirod

Standard assels

- Disbuirsesd ts HBFI GEOA 75,350 1,05668,265,845 26,518,060 150,466,350

- Oul of assignment ansactions . . . 7,101,551

Mon-porforming assets

- Digburaad as MBFI 2,204 207 20,812,050 i A6 A04

- Oul of assignment irnnsactions " . oot 19,214 2,602,903
6&5‘(&,545 1,080,067 895 1:2_5.338.064 169,607,217
862,069,500 1,341,807,762 79,225,314 505,118,087

—
The sbove amounts hive been sonsldored good excepl o the axlonl of provision Erﬂﬂluh B siandard AN non perorming AESO1S A

disclosad in Mote ¢




Samunnall Finaneclal Intermadiation & Soivioes Privite Limiied
Summuory of significant accounting policles and ather explanatory information

An ol M March 20110

Ar al 31 March 2017

Long-term Shori-torm Leng-torm Sher-lerm

13 Loana and advances 2 L L4 i
{Linsecured, considerad good)
Sucurlly duposils i g21 550 3,531,200 S6,000
Caopital advancos - 47 870 .
Balaneas with govarnment autharitios . 1,337,745 BO7 174
Tox doduciod ot sourco roeiviblo #00.421 : 2,BOA, 286
Employon ndvancos . 408,486 3 172,416
Olhar ndvancos A58, 730 A5 00 166,070
Propaid exponsai 2,653,433 . 1,303,578
LLoans 1o Samunnall Agio Solutions Privite Limiaed® 210,000,000

Oihar recelvablo from Samunnall Agro Soluliong Privile
Liimitesd
Loaig and advances 16 Samunnall ESOP Trum

11,431,601

4,128,040

105,000

125,000,000

11,030,665

226,200,401

10,655,306

127 .835.243

* Tha Cormpany has advanced loans for working capllal purpeses r@payablo within ane yaar from the date of disbursamaont. Intarosi charged

al 108% (provious year: 18.5%-18%)

Olher receivables rom Samunnall Agro Solulions Privale Limited amounting o 211,431,601 represanta rocharge of salary conls 1o
Samunnall Agro Solutlons Private Limnitod whioh s sxpoctod (o be colloctad within nexl ang yoar,

14 Oiher non=currant assots
Daoposits haldd with linancial instilution:
Muoigin menoy deposits (Also, refor note G)
Interus! acorusd on rll.'lrlmhﬂ
Inlaras !l'.'HLl asal
Unamortised cost ol borrowings

15 Tradle rocelvables
Outstanding for a pariod of mars than sx months
Fraim Irading activily
Considurotl good
Conpidaron doubitiul
Lizas: Provision lor douliful dabis

Othar dabls - considorad good
Fram trading nclivity
Loan servico foa receivable

16 Cash and bank balances
Canh and eash squivalents
Cash on hand
Balances with banks
= fi gurrenl aecouils
< in disposit agcount (wilh orginal maturily uplo 3 monilhs)

Othor bank balances

- in daposit account (with orliginal maturily more than 3 montha)
Margin money deposiis

Lass: Classified as nan-current balances (Also, refor nota 14)

17 Other currant assely
Daposits held with insneial nstwiton, (Also, refel note14)
Interast acorued bul not dus on deponila
Interast ingome pocruosd on

- Racalvablas from finanaing sctivity
= Laans o subsidiary
Interest strip assal
Unamaortised cosl of borowings
Othitr recolvablos

|

Asn at Ag ol
31 March 2011 a1 March 2017
4 ¢
24,233,334 14,166,667
26,281,344 45,911,462
2,683,558 1,841,163
3,447,102 .
12,675,605 -
0,420,083 61,019,322
272,086 :
68,016 -
(63,016) -
272,066 -
: 1,340,082
2,841,704 &5.993.:1215
2,641,704 7,333,468
3,113.770 7.333,468
142,460 524,340
448,878,128 123,621,770
220,821,437 2
678,842,025 124,146,110
5,826,516
30,351,344 54,511,462
(26,281,344) (45,911,462)
9,896,516 8,600,000
688,738,541 132,746,110
4,333,333 6,333,333
1,730,630 305,320
39,313,760 9,616,019
10,815,164 2487764
21,521 86 -
22,003,155 7,207,118
2,495,320 2,484,987

102,317,243 28,603,550

SR et




Sanannall Financlal Intermediation & Sarvices Privaie Limited
Suimmary of slgnificant sceounting policles and olber explanatony Infonmalion

Yoaor oiided Yoar eidaid
31 March 2018 3 March 2017
d [
1B Revenue [rom operations
Iitaranl Incoma on feealvablos Tram linaneing activily 283,371,267 50,716,705
Inleresl incame on lized doposiis 2,698 226 1,128,624
Loan processing loos 23,751 802 4,452 972
Lodn sarvicing faos 2,120,907 16,031,763
Excoss intoras! sprond on socurliisation 2.773.020
Oihiaer sparaliing noome 226,510 208 970
314,940,262 B, 629,024
19 Other inocome
Interast incoma on lixaed deposit 2,524 5308 008, 257
Income lram mtuil fund invaestments 16,040,485 .
Recovory of dofaulls in lonn sorviced 9,400 5606 2,152,931
Iiiterosd on o Lo nulmicllnry 24 704 574 2487 764
Salo of agricultural products - 121, 66H, 650
Oiher income 22133 L5, G667
53,062,408 21,375,278
A0 Purshases of tradod uﬂh:lﬂ
Furchase af agricultural products : 13,080,835
- 13,080,935
21 Employee benolits expanse
Salarios and wages 104,064,604 58,069,327
Gralully and leave enoashimant edpantos (Roter notis 9) 4,601,505 260432
Conlribution to provident and other funds 4,263 a8 2,708,749
Employes stock oplion oxpenses 16,243,161 1,487 028
Stall wolforn exponaes 5,430,568 1,636 444
135,503,716 65,067,980
22 Finance costs
Inlerosl eyponses 160,810, 486 35,109 442
Other borrowing costs 14,260,604 1,871,168
175,079,690 S,500,611
23 Loan provisions and writo-oiis
Provision against standard assols 0,615,202 2,908 60D
Frovision agninst non porforming assots 5,503,331 a5
Loan rocolvablis wiilten off 5,220,320 -
20,337,062 1,224,200
24 Dopraclatlon and amertization expunsa
Daprociation expense (Also, refer note 10) 3,100,686 1,020,908
Amortiaalion sxponss (Also, refor nols 10) 184,627 02,926

3,200,313 2,013,914




Samunnatl Flnanelal inenmediation & Saivices Private Limiiod
Summiny of significant accouniing policiog and othor explanalory informalion

Yoar onidodd Yoo ondod
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
' '
25 Othor exponsos
Laguil and professiondl chargos 14,332,333 10,0965, 207
Tachnology and communicalion oxpansos 8,114,138 B.77T7.545
Travalling and conveyance 14,449,229 0,488,501
Insiranes 260,384 106,666
Paymuiis fo auditors for stalulory audil (Alao, iolor nolo 26) 1,514,100 1,164,200
Rapairs and maintananons - othiss 3608 540 1,194,173
Ratos and lngos 122,004 466,160
Rent (Also, rafer note 30) BO22,1806 3,232,009
Prrintiing and stationary 1 726,377 177,474
Power gid fuel 647,024 247 046
Expondilure ralating to trading activilies BO2.511 1,661,234
SHting loos 588,000 .
Provisiong for loss on lonng sarvicod fa75.484 18,130,114
Provistan for bid and doubitul dotits G016 -
Losa on sale of proparty, plant apd aguipment . 4,874 206,208
Mincallnnools axpondis AH12.544 1,414,730
62,723,402 A7.451,107
26 Paymeni to audiiors
Statutory Audil 1,300,000 1,160,000
Tax Audit 150,000 .

Cul of pockal Exponaes L4, 100 14,200

1,514,100 1,164,200

27 Payables to micro and small enterpriaes
Based on he infermalion avalable with Ihe company, as al 37 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 there are no suppliors gisterad ns micro
and small enterpriaes under provislons of Micro, Small and Maodium Entarprisens Davalopmaont Act, 2006

Yoar onded Yanr ondod
28 Earnings por aquity share 31 Mareh 2018 31 Muareh 2007
Loas for the yoar In#) {28,960,523) {75,804,525)
Losa: Proforonce dividand { In ) . .
Frofil attributable to aquity sharaholdors ( 1y £) {(28,960,523) (75,804,525)
Wislghited average number of aqguity shares in caleulating basle EPS 414,885 3rr.200
Add: Effaclive of dilulive potantial eqguily shares * 1,121,955 A6, 720
Waightod avarago numbar of aquity shores in caleuliating dilutive EPS 1 536,810 938 920
Eamings por shiara
- Basie ( In 2) (69.78) (200.97)
~ Diliataed { In € {68, 78) (200.97)

*in view of Ipssas incurad during the period, petential equity shores are anti-diluativ In nature

<This space haz been inteationally lell biank=




Samunnatl Finaneial Infermodiption & Services Private Limitad
Sumimry of aignilicant acaominting policies and othor oxplanalany llll_?lifﬂilllull

29 Raelated party disclosuron

ay  Mames of ralated parties and relatiohship

Rulationship

Name of tho relotod party

Whally owned subsidiary
Kay managemanit parmsonnal {(IKMIP)
Entlity in which IKMP has significant influsnce

Samiunnall Agro Solulions Private Limnited
5 G Anill Kumar-Mannging Director
Samunnatl ESOP Wallore st

b Related Party transactions

Mature of transactions Yaar andidl Yaoar endod
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(4 4
Samunnali Agro Solutions Privata Limited
Loans given 200,000,000 126,000,000
Louns repald 1415, 000,000 ;
Intarast incomo on loans 24, 705,574 2487764
Dopulation charges 7,468,211 4,128,040
Raimbuiaamonl of oxponsss 206,915 .
5 0 Anil Kuimar
Romunorntion * H,287,004 A, f42 460
Reimbursement of exponses 1,000 118,660
Samunnati ESOP Waellara Trusi
Loans given ar2e2. 717 1,791,234
Shares subscribod inchuding pramim 87,262,717 1,791 234
* Tho amadint excludes provision Tor graluily of the yaar, whioh s doterminad for the Company as wholo on actuariol bisis
oy Balancos at the end of IHQ_VM’LF
Partleulars An al Anat
3 March 2018 31 March 2017
z L4
5 G Anil Kumar
Reimbursomant of oxpenses 54,630 ful 530
Samunnali Agro Soluliona Private Limited
Lewins and Advancis 210,000,000 125,000,000
Interest nooruad on loans 10,815,164 2487764
Deputation charges feceivible - 4,128,040
Samunnatl ESOP Walfare Trust
Advancos glven 113,360 105,000

M Diselasuros in roapoel of non-eancallable operating loase

Tha Company has enlerad into operaling lease arrangemaents lar ils office promises, These lease oxpires ovar varous purk:aﬂ- aro furihor
renpwabla al the mulual consent of the Gompany and the lessor, Thi: lease agresmenis earry an esealation n ihe rngo 5% o 20% on
tha rent poyable al the ond of prodelermined periods, Trom the date of antering into the lease agreamenia

As at As al

3 March 2018 31 Mareh 2017

Payments falling dus In ¥ In #
Payablia not latar than 1 year 5,357,006 3,084,510
Fayable Inter than 1 year and not later han 5 yoars 4,545,265 3,648,582
Total 1“.90“.&35? 6,743,408
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Samunnati Financial Intermadiation & Services Private Limitord
Summnry of significant nccounting policios and ather explanatory informiation

33 Additionnl disclosiure pursuant to the BBl directions vide Master Diraction « Non-Banking Financlal Company - Noi-

1

Systamically Impartant Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Dank) Directions, 2018 fas amondod)

As al An al
3 March 2010 31 March 2018
L L

Amaunt sutstanding Amount overdua

Linbilities slde:

Loans and advancos avallad by the non-banking linancial company incluslve
of interest accrued thoreon bul noi paid

() Dabuniures

-Saaurai 127 664 10 B
{b) Duferred cradils ) )
{z) Torm loans 439,899,538

((!} Inites-corpioratis lonns and borrowing i
{0) Commarcial paper )
(i Gash Credl 20,008,966 3

Asspln sitdn;
Amount sutstanding

2 Broak-up of loans and advancos

E]

E-

(@) Securad 433,020,722
(b} Unseoured 1,581 BE0O 820

Brouk up of leased assels and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC astivitios

{1} Larnse assols including lease renlals ungder num!ry dublors |

(a) Finanalal loaso 3
[b} Dparating lopse o
(i) Stock on hire inclutling hire chirges under sundry deblors |

{in}) Auseis on hire :
{b) Rapossissad Assels -
{lily Qther loons counling lowards AFC activilies

{n) Lonns whore assals hive boon rupuaauaand -
{by Lonns othar than (@) ahove

BI‘HNH-UP ol Invoatmaents
Current Investimenls

1) Quoted

(1) Shures .
(1) Equity -
() Proforenca -

(i) Daboniures and Bonds =
(il Units of mutunl funids :

{lv} Governmant Securliles :
(v} Others (please spocily) .
Unguotod
(i) Sharen
(i) Equity -

(b) Profarence =
(I} Debanlures and Bonds .

(1) Units of mutual funds 20,043,201
(I\r} Govarnman! Soouriliss .
{v) Othiars (please spocily) :




Samunnali Financial intormuediation & Sorvicos Private Limited
sSummary of signiflicant aceaunting policies and athaer ﬂ?-i[!.mlill'ﬂr',{ informntion

==

33 Adiilional disclosure pursuant to the RBI directions vide Master Dirsction - Non-Banking Financial Gompany - Non-
Systamically Important Non-Doposit taking Company (Resarve Bank) Directions, 2016 (Cond)

Al
31 March 2018
¢
) Long term investmanis
1) Duoted
{1} Sharas
() Equity
(I} Profoionce %
{(il) Dobeniuros and Bonds ;
(1) Units oof mutual lunds
{iv) Govarnment Sacuriiios
{v) Othira (plonng spocily)
2) Uneuotad
{1y Sharos
(“) EEIUW 130.]“0.00“‘
(bb) Preforonce -
{ii) Doboniures and Bonds :
{1y Units of mutusl funds -
{Iv) Giavornimont Soourilios
{v) Othars (plense spacify) =
5 Barrower group-wisa classification of assots financed as In 2 (a) and (b) above ;

Calogory Socurnd Unsocurad Tatal
1) Rolatod partios ¢
{00} Subsidiarios - 210,000,000 210,000,000
(b) Companies in ihe same group . - :
{c.) Othar relaled paities - 13,3 113,380
2} Giher than related parties 133,020,722 1,771,747 540 2,204,777 262
Total 433,029,723 1,081,860,020 2,414,800,042

6 Investor group-wise classification of all Investments (curront and long term) in shares and securltios (both quoted and

unguoted) ©
Markot Value [ Break up  Book Value (Mot of

or hlr unlug ar MAaY Pravisions)
Calagory 1
1) Relaled Partles
{a) Subsidianes A 180,100,000
() Compantes In the samo group - =
{e.) Olher relatad paries . -
23 Othor than relitad paitios 20,043,241 20,043,241
Tolal
As at
31 March 2018
7 Othor Information ?
(1) Grosa Mon-Perlorming Assots
() Relaled porties -
(b} Diher than rolatod parllos 67 547 7008

{Ii) Mat Non-Performing Assots

() Rulated poriies £
(b} Othar than felated porties 51,625,064
{iil) Assals acquired in satisfaction of debi s




Saimunnatl Financiol Intarmadiatien & Sarvioes Privaie Limilod
Summary of slgnificant accounting policies and othur nxplonaiory information

43 Additional disclosure pursuant to the REI directions vide Master Directlon - Nen-Banking Flnanclal Compony ~ Non
Systomically Impartant Non-Dopesit taking Company (Rosarve Bank) Directions, 2016 {Cond.)

8 Disclosures relating lo Securitization;
During the currant yaar company has sold loans thiough securitization. Tha infarmation on diret socifilizallon activity as ol thi
company as an orginntor 15 shown bolow:
Yoor ended

Particulars a1 March 2018

SPVe rolating to eutsianding securitisation transactions

| Wumber of 8PVa sponsared by lhe NBFC for sscunitisation iransaclions ag on [he dole of the balinces 1
shial .

Total amount of seourfised ausels as par books of he SPYs sponsored a5 on he dale of the 2 balance 234 008 113
shonl

A Totnl nmount of expasures ralaliod by the NBFC 1o comiply with minimum retertion reguirement (MER') a8 560,023

Off-balance shool exposuros

Firal loss .
Othais

On-bislinea shoi oxposires
Firnl less {cash callataral) 23,181,344
Oihors (cradil onhancomant) 26,378,870

Amounl of edponures o secuillisation ransactions other than MIRR
Offsbalance sheel exposures
Exposurs to own sucurilizalions .
Firsl luss
Othors
Expoatura to third party seouriisations
Firsl loaa -
Olhars N
Onebalance shool exposiifes
Exposurs to own socutiiizalions

Firsl loss {cash eollateral) -

Oihoers 3
Exposure 1o third parly securiliaationg

Firal loas E

Olhars z

=Thiz apaae has boan intentionally left blanks=

/




Samunnati Financial Inlermadintion & Sorvices Privato Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and IJ“'H.II'_EED_I;_‘I_I_IH'IHW infarmation

3 Emplayor share banod plan- ESOP 2015 Schoims

On 0 Seplamber 2016 | the Board of Directors approvid and he Company adopled ihe "Employees Sleck Oplion Plan 20157 {the
“Flan™y undor which nol maors (hon 62,500 shares ol thie Company's aquity shores was reserved fon isaunnce [0 omployoos I th Board
mueting datad 28 January 2017 and 20 Docember 2017 additional 6,794 and 70,368 shafes rospoclively wora added to the Plon, issued
and allotted 1o Samunnatl ES0OP Wallara Trust,

Ther aplions are to bo granted o the eligible amployees as par the oligibility criterls as dolermined by the Bonrd of Directors, The share
options vast in o grndud MONnGE ovel 8 piodiod of 14 Picl e {AI al 31 March 20017 4 fﬂt‘ll‘&] and are axercisnble within 2 monihs ol
sxurciso avonl, lailing which the options shall Inpsa,

Thir Stock somponisalion cosl 16 computod under this Intrinisio value mathod Givd hos Do mmg;ruau-:l on b steslght N basin over (ho
vonting poriod upto 31 March 2018

Mo, ol opllons as  Walghted average  Mo. of options as Walghtoed average
at prorelee prico In ¥ ut axercise prioe in €
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Oplions outstanding al thi bagliniing of tha yaa 24,212 10 23,325 10
Grantod during the yon 42,829 10 0 500 10
Exnroisod durfing hi yani 3,702 10 B i
Expirod! Inpsed during (he yooi 252 10 7078 10

Opllons outstanding at thes and of the yeat 50,587 10 24.212 10
Optiong axercisnblo as ot the and of the period . . - -
The weighlad nveragn remmining contrctunl e for e slock oplions oulstanding al 1hi end of thi yoar was 398 doys (pravious year
778 dliys),

a5 Contingont liability

During tho year aniity hags entorad 1o o seeuniization transaclion whore loan receivables aimounting (o Ras, 26,378,679 {pravious yoar:
rily s Boan given as subordination for principsl amount incaivablis and o deposit ameount of Re. 23,181,344 (previous yeart o) givan as
caah collnteral

This Is thee summary ol sgnilicant policies and other explanatory
information refarrad (o in our repori of sven data

For and on buhall of the Boord of Direclors of
Samunnatl Flnanciol Intermadiati réices Private Limitod

AL

Director
QM 01188011

vl

on Chandrasekar
ampany Socrotary

Gurunath Noolamani
Diroctor
DIr: D27U058E

pmbership Mot 206031

Place: Channal
Date: 21 Juna 2018

Plaoo; Chennm
Date: 21 Juno 2018
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Samunnatl Financlal Intermediation & Services Private Limited

Report on the Consclidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Zamunnati Financial
Intermediation & Semnvices Private Limited ("the Halding Company’) and its subsidiary [the Haolding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as ‘the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Shest as st 31 March 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and tha
Conszolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consclidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial stalements in terms of the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ['the
Agt]) that give a true and fair viaw of the consalidated financial position, consolidated financial
parformance and consofidated cash flows of the Group in eccordance with the accounfing
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
Tha respective Board of Directors/management of the companies Included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iIrregularities,; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reazonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequale internal financial confrols, that were cperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from malenal misstatement, whather
due to fraud or error, which have besn used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidabed
financial staternents by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditer's Responsibility

Our respongibility is to express an opinion on these consaldated financial statemanis based
aall Ll =udil,

While conducting the audit, we have taken Inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and maiters which are required o be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rulas made thereunder.

We conducted our audil In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Seclion

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan
and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether these cnn 3

financial statements are free from material misstatemant

Chariannd bodssninnly
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" Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

6. An audit involves performing procedures to abtain sudit evidence about the amounts and tha
disclosures in the consolidsted financial statements. The proceduras selected depand on the
auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial siatemerts, whethsr due to fraud or emor. In making those risk
assessments, the avditor considers intamal financial controls relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the conseclidated financial statemenis that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedurss that are appropriate In the ckcumstances. An audit also includes
avaluating the appropriatensss of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by tha Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presantation of the consolidated financial statements,

7. Ve believe that the audit evidence obiained by us is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on these consolidated financial statements

Oipinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
tha afcresaid consolidated financial statements give the infarmation required by the Actin the
manner go required and give a true and Falr view in conformity with the accou nting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at 31 March 2018,

and their consclidated Iogss and their consolidated cash flows for tha year anded on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiramants

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we repart, to the extent applicable,
trsat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pupose of our audit of the sforesaid
consolidated financlal staternants;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lew relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consclidated financial statemenis have been kept so far as H sppears from our
examination of these books,

c} The consolidated financial staternents dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevart books of account mainfained for the purpose of preparation of the consaldated
financial statements;

d) In our opinton, the aforesasd consobidated financial statemants comply with the Accounting
Slandards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Comparies
pAcoounts) Rubes, 2014 {as amendad);

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hodding Company and its subsidiary
company coversd under the Act, none of the direckyrs of the Group companies, covered under
the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in lerms of

Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the inlernal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company, and iis -subsidiary compamy coverad under the Act and the operating
effecliveness of such wontrols, refer to cur separale report in 'Annexure &'

gl With respect to the other mathers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of tha Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 [az amended}, in our epinion and io the

best of our information and ascording to the explanations givan o us:

{iy there were no pending litigations as at 31 March 2018 which would impact the coneolidated
financial pasition of the Groug;




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

iil) the Group did nat hava any long-term contracts induding derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresesable losses;

(i) there were no amounts which were required to be tranaferred 1o the Investor Education ard
Frotecton Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary company covered under the
Act during the year ended 31 March 2018; and

fiw) Eha disclosure requiremeants relsting to holdings as well &5 dealings In specified bank notes
ware applicable for the pericd from & Movember 2016 o 30 December 2018 which are not
relevant to these consclidated financial statements, Hence, reporting under this clause =

W

For Walker Chandiok & Co LL
E Jrtered Accountants
istragion Mo GO10FENMS00013

Flace: Channai
Date: 21 June 2018

Chdrlisid Ao caflands
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited on the consalidated financial statements far

the year ended 31 March 2018

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

1. In conjuncton with owur sudit of the consolidated financial statements of Samunnati Financial
Intermediation & Services Private Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiary (the Holding
Company and its subsidiary togeiher refesred o as “the Group'), as &t and for the yesr ended 31 March
£078, we have audited the internal financial controls gver financial reporting ('IFCaFR’) of the Hokding
Campany, its subsidiary company, which are companies coverad under the Act &8s at that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controks

2. The respectiva Board of Direclors of the Helding Company. its subsidiary company, which are
companies covarad under the Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnal financial
contrals based on the intermal control aver financial reporiing criteria eatsblizhed by the Company
considering the essential components of internal conirol stated in the Guidanoce Nots on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Owver Finaneial Reporting (the "“Guidance Mota™) issued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of India {ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implemantation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial confrols that were oparating effecthvely for ensuring the arderly and
efficient conduct of the company's business, incleding adherence to the company’s poficies, the
safequarding of its assets, the preventicn and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the fimely preparation of reliable financial information. as

required under the &gk,
Auditor's Responsibility

3. Qur responsibdity i to express an opinion on the IFCoFR of the Halding Company, its subsidiary
company, 8s aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in acoordance with the Standards
on Auditing isswved by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI' and deemead to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the axtent appiicable to an audit of IFCaFR, and the
Guidance Mote issued by the ICAl, Those Standards and the Guidance Nota require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate IFCoFR were estabshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects,

4, Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and their operating effectivenesa. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
asgessing the risk that a material weakness axists, and tasting and evaluating the design and operating
affactivenass of internal control based on the assessed rsk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgemeant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemaent af the financial

statemants, whaether due to fraud or error.

5, e believa that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficien! and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company. its subsidisry company as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6 A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reparting and the preparaticn of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally acnepted anmounting principies A company's IFCOFR include those policies and
pluocedures Ligh (1) perlaivn Lo Wie ressinilesnaness of reeoreds sl in reasanakle fetall, anclrately and fairly
ratflect the transactions and dispositione of the aesate of the sompany; (2) provide roosonable assuranca
that ransactions are racorded as necessary to permit preparation of financkal statements n sccordance
with generally accepted accounting principlies, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authonsations of management and directors of the company; and
{3) pravide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imaly detection of unauthorised acquisition,
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited aon the consolidated financial statements for

the year ended 31 March 2018
Inherant Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent imidations of IFCoFR, including the pcssibility of collusion or improper
management overrde of contrals, malemal misstaterments due bo ermor or fraud may occw and not be
detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR fo future periods are subject 1o the risk that
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procadures may deterniorale

Opinion

B. In ouropinion, the Holding Company and itz subsidiary company, which are companies covered under
the Act, have in all material respects, adequate intarnal financial controls over finencial reparting and
Eud'l controls were opersting effectively a5 &t 31 March 2018, based on the internal contral over

n:: I reporting criteria established by the Campany cansidering the essantial componenis of internal

d in lhe Guidance Mote lssued by 1GAl

Far Walker Ehanﬂmk & ColLLP
ariered Accountants

Fikm® HETT MNo.: 001078MINS00013
5 :

Place: Chemnai
Date; 21 June 2018
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Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018




" Bamunnsti Finarnclal Infermediafion & Sepviess Private Limited
Consofdated Balance shest a5 at 31 March 2018

Motes Aa st e at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
L] I
EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
Sharwhoiders” funrds
Ehara capial 3 14 487 520 8,685,020
Regarves end surplies 4 1,810,278,945 354, 350,507
1824,766,865 368,135,507
Nomowreal Babiiiies
Long-tamn bomawinge 5 893,738 817 357052, 152
Crahar labilimas & 11,911,982 -
LLong-tanm gravisions B 12,275 962 142,843
917,136 561 358,474,035
Cerrrani [fabifitios
Ehort-benm Domeaings ] 255 568 444 HE BT TE2
Trade payables 7
Total pulstanding duss of micro entarprises and &nal arterprisas . -
Total putstanding dues of creditors alhar than mic enbaprises and 0,289,044 8,390,050
amall anterprises |
Other Rabiltlas G 853,000,344 188630 614
Ehprteberrn proviglons 12,213,532 14 435 387
830,351 364 296,326,043
Total aquity and l|abilities 367 1] 1
MASSETE
Mon-current asseis
Property, glant and aquipmont 11 14,081,132 11,223,560
intargibin assets 11 872,381 53,568
Caplal work-in progress 1,110,400 -
Intargibie assets wnder developmenl 953,963 800,000
Raceivables from financing aclivity 13 B, 968,500 TH.225,314
Long-tarm bars and sivancag 14 15,408,614 VG2, TEE
OHher pon-ciuarent assets 1& B0, 4730, 28% e b el
554,876,543 160,693,518
Cuprranl pEzats
Current investmanis 12 20,043,249 - |
Trade necesralias 16 444 948 032 120282 BlE
Cash ard bank balances 7 TEY, 749,207 201,373,728
Fecalvailes from financing activity 13 1,341,807, 762 S08, 418,087
ShoH-tenm Dars snid acvancas 14 12,433,118 6840, 941
Char qurrend sesels 18 G5.4348 YOG 28,620, 7RG
7 707,418,147 BGZ 236,947
Total Azsals I AT 245 (D0 1.ﬂim
|
lker Chandiok & Co LLP Few and an hehalf of tha Boand of Dinsclon af
Aeeaunianis Samunnatl Financial Intermed & nnﬁrhah Limited

5 Ho: DTS MMSI0NTE

Mamnarzhip Moo 308831

Place: Channal
[ata; 21 Juna 2015

-

DiM: 91182011

i

)

Chandrashekaran

Company Secratary

Place: Channal
Date: 21 Juna 3313

-

Gairwn ath Naalamani
Diracloe
DiM; G2TAS5EG




" Samennat Finansial lndermediation & Services Prvete Limited
Paneolldated Btatomont of profit and laas soeount for the year ended 31 March 2018

Matos Year andad Wear andad
31 March 2018 3 March 3097
L4 ¥ |
Revenus !
Faverue fram operalicns 140 1. 380062, 7TE 228 487 124
CHvar income 20 A3 88T 85T 1B BAT 514
Total revaniie 1,403, TED 435 244,340, 538
Expanses
Pyrchaszes of traded goods 21 1,010, 774,658 157,490,020
Emphynee banefits sxpansa 22 143263, 0H6 40,186 030
Fnancs cosis M 1BT R0 34T ITE21.37T4
Loan provisions ard write-olls 29 20,337 862 He24.200
Cwpraciation and amodizalion sapansa 26 3,299,451 2013914
Cithsar aepansas o 70,127 104 [ Py el
Todal expansas 14348 Fh AT 331,B48.1561
Loss balore tax {33,003, 044) (TT.507 513
Tax expansa
Currark ta = k
Diefemmad Eax = E
Lass for the year {33,003, 044) 7,507 543
Loss per shane
Basic (€ por share of 10T sach) x (F55) {205.4E)
Citacl (¥ por shars of 108 aackh) 29 [TE.55) {20E.4E)

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of

Samunnati Finanslal Intermediation Limitad
Gurunath H'-l-uh'nlni,
Diirechoe

Dip: 01188011 Di; G2TIS6aE

ke

Miriin Ghandrashekaran
Compary Sacratany

Place: Channal i
[igba; 21 Jura 2018 '

Placs: Chenmal
Date: 21 June 2018




Samunnat Fiaanslisl idarmodiation & Ssrvices Privata Limbed

Consalidated Cash Flow Siatemant for the year ended 31 March 2018

Yaar andad Year emded
¥ March 2048 31 March 317
¥ T
I Cauh Thow troam oporating sctiitias
Loss for the year {5,003, 0d4 | {77507 813)
Adjustmants for
Inberest Incomae on deposils (6,188, 287 (3008.257)
Ircernie Trom mubueld funds (18,452, 020! .
Inbarnst mxsanEan 12,80, 287 840, THY
Grakity and leave encashirsent axpenses £ 474,851 200832
Emiplayee stock aption axpense 16,243, 164 1467028
[raprocaton and smirlizaion mpenss 2,750,451 R R
Loes o ssle of property, plant and egiipmant 4,874 2B 208
Prowislon agains) standand axsals 0,515,202 2805 608
Pravision againsi non-parfonming asseds 4,653,33 F1E.50
Loan recoivabisg. writien off 5,220,329 -
Pravision fer bad and doubtiul dsbs e R -
Oparating profitifoss) befers warking capital changes 2 425,062 [¥F2,005,231)
[Decraasalinogasse n alther labiies 01,1948, 181 (15,900,581}
Mowamant in provisians (¥0,951,220) 11,718,138
Incrsasa inrade payables ara sas A, 200,060
[Inerease} in rade receivabies {325,497 485, (117,725, 265)
(Inorease) i recakeablas from finarcing Aoty 11,628,323, 234, {710,584 BT
[Inceaseldeorease i loans and acvanoes {7, 365,258) 118,248,450
[Incresse) in othar aasets (265,369,356 20481, 06
{7,288,008,370} ﬁ!ii.ii 631}

Cagh ueed inoperating scivities
Income laxas paid
Mt cash usod Inoparsting activilias

Cash Flows frem investing activities

{5 ANR M) §1 5&9:?“151
{1,960 366771} B8, T4T)

Purchasa of property, plant 6nd ageipment and intangible asiels 18,534,603 {7,509, 400)
Praceads rom sahe ol proparty, plant end sgpuipement 23 4498 454 753
WMewamant In doposits with bk and financial instiions F,596.235 2 145,652
Invastmeni i mutual furd units, net (20,043 241) -
negmss from muhual Fond investmeants 16 A2 020 -
Inleresl incamss on Geposis 4,683, 140 3,008,557
Mt cash used In bnwvesting activilies 183325 1, 660 F5T
Cash flaves from financing activitios
Proceads from issoe of Shares 1,500,003 367 A0, T2, 058
Shara 5508 8XDENGES (26,042,145 [2,.560,002)
Proceads from bomow ngs 1,870,000, 000 TS 000,000
Repayment of bormewings (B73, 542,032 {B7.588,270)
Interaal BXpArGES 168,500 1
Mot cash generated irem fimancing activithes 254, 010644564
Mal incranse in cash and CEsh aquivalants 585,754,062 W00, 74 A80
Cash and sk eguivalanis &3 at the beginning of he year 192,773,729 92,050 245
anh and =aah aguivalonts as &t tha end of the year ﬁﬂ.l’»ﬂ;.ﬂﬂ 152 773,720
Cash and cash aquivalents comprises of;- (Alsa, refer nole 17)
Cashon hard 142,460 524 3a0
Balances with barks - -
= in curme BoGoUnE GLf, 568, 04 192,249,380
- In depost Becounts (with original maturity upto three monis) 220,521,437 -
182,713,
For and an behall of the Boand of Directers of
Sarnunnet] Financial Intermaediatban Fri;iﬁLi'l'lllH
-
Gurunath Meslsmanl
Diraior
DiM; D2 Tac5sE

Mambershin No: 206531

Place: Ghenna
Dabs: 21 Juna HNE

Plzoa: Cheresi
Osaba: 21 June 2318



“Bamunnatl Financial Intermaciation & Sarvices Private Limiied
Summany of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information

1.4

2.3

Gaperal information
Al smounts in the finarcial stslaments are presenied n Indisn Rupeas axcept sharo dala and a8 olfenyies pimted, Figuras for the |
previous period hava boon ragroused | raranged wharsvar considensd nacessary o conform fo the figures presantad in fha currant

yaas,

Group averview
Samuncali Financlal intermediation & Services Privels Limited (the Company’ Perant) |5 an Non-Baniing Financial Instiution (NEFT)

inoorparated on 23 Juna 2014, The Campary has received Certilcale of Registralion dated 25 Febnuary 2018 from ke Rasarea Bank of
india %o carry on e business of Man-Banking Financial Inaffution withcul accspling deposils. Tha Company provides sscured and
unsecured oans 1o farmers, famar producar organisaions, commurity based sriganizations and Apri-anieminses.

The Comgany het ong wholly cwned subsidiary ag 51 tha yoar and, Samunnsl Apm Sokiicns Privals Limifled ('the Subsidany') which
was incomoratad on 14 Ocioher 2016, and undertakes wholesale rading aclivities redsted to agriculiural inpuls and commedities. The
Company dong with s subsidiary, shall hereinafer, be collecivaly refered lo as the Group,

Summary of accounting policies
Basais af proparation of consolidated financkal statemaents
The corsidated financial siaterments are prepered under the histaric cosal convanBion on accrual bagis of sascounting in eeeordanca wilh

ganerally ascopled acccundng principles (GAAPT| applicabla i India. GAAR comprisas mandalory ascountng standands prescribaed
under Sasion 133 of the Companies Aol 2013 resd with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 (a8 amended] and |
pronourcements of the Insthute of Chartered Accountants of India ard the provisions of Companies Acl, 2013, Accounting poficies have
baen consistantly apphed as in the previows yaar, The management evaluates all recently Beusd or rvised accounting slandards on an
erifpaing bass,

Aasate and iahites are classiied &5 curmant or nan-curent 48 per Group’s nermal cperating cycle and ofher oiteria set aut in Schedule
[ o the Aol Based on tie nature of wark, i Group has ascedained & cpersiing cyclo as uplo twsdse monthe for tha purpase of
current and non-cuerent casaification of assele and lighitias,

Tha Canscidatad financial slalsmenis are prapared in accardance wih tha principles and procadures required for the preparalion and
srasantation of consolidated financial stataments as laid down undar tha Accounting Standards 21 (A5 21) on Consolidated Financial |
Slatements, a5 spaciied in fe standerds prescribed ender Section 133 of the Companias At 2013 read with Rue 7 of the Companies J
{Acecurts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and pranouncamants of the Instilile of Chanered Accountants of India.

The financlal staternents of e panant company and ils sulsidiany neva been combined an & Ene by Ine basis by adding legether Be
bosk values of ke ilems of assals, Babiltes, income and saperses altar aliminaling Intra-group belances / ransacion and unrealized
profits In full. The ameaunis shown in respect of reserves comgrss tha amoont of redevent reseras as per the bafarss eheal of the panant
compary and its share in the relevant reserves of the subsidiany. The financial statemants of the antlies ussd for the puposs of
eansalication ars drawn up ko eame reporting daba as that of the Company Lo, year endad 31 March 2018,

As far ag practcable, tha consclidated financial statamants ame preparad using uniform accounting policies Tor lke tranzactions and cibar
erants in smilar dresmetencas snd ars presaniad 1o the axtent possibla, in the same mannar as tha Company’s standalons financial |
sigiements.

A5 per Accoundng Standard 21 - Consalidated Financlal Slatements prescribed under Sectian 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rula 7 of the Campanles (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amendad) cnly the notas invoiving Rems which are material need 1 be disclosed.
Materinfity fof this pwpose ks Bssessed In relation o e Information confeined in e consalidated financial ssatemants. Furiner,
additional siatulory informadion disciesed In separste fnancisl slatements of the subsidiary or the parant having no baaring a6 e e
and fal whiw of the consolidated francial etatamants of the group i not dissiosed In the corsalidaled fingnclal statemanis,

Use of satimatas 5
Tha pranarstion of te financial stalements in conformity with GAAP requires the management ta make estimatas and assumplians 1hal
affact the repored balances of asseis and Gabiltes and disclsunaes of conlingent labities as at the date of the Bnanclal statemants and
reported amounts of revenus and axpenses far e year. The key estimales made By ihe Group i pregarng thase fnancial stalements
comprise fubure abligations under amployee relirement beanafit pans, sufficiency of fulure Inxable Incoma for recogrsion of daferned tax
asgets, proviskon for loan losses, provision for doubtful accounts and the useful livee of fixed asseds, Although thase esfirales e banad
upan ranagement's best knowledge of cisrent ovants and actiong, actual raguits could differ from Beze ssimalas,

Proparty, plant and squipment and Intangihle assats |
Property, plant and eguipment are slated st acquisiion cost less accumulated depredialion and impairment losses, i asy. Cost ol

acquisiion compridgas of purchase price and direclly Bfributanie coste of brnging e assel o Hs werking condillon for tha necded L
and i rat of refundetle Sulos and tes ag applcatde. Cost of assats not ready for the wienoec use Descre SUCH data 18 dleciueid uu
CEAuR WECK N PREgREsY. SulsguL I vaum il i isiied win @in e wf bisegille asast B added ia e haak valio of thod pemol anly il 1kie
(FAfsRARE BAn sutdrg BUnulay Ddin div uﬂh”llu diiil Liwgiiia | 1ls jrmss bl AVAEASAN FARMAFY AP RIAIEH IR .

Galns or losses that ariss on dispesal or retirement of an assel are measurad o8 the difersnca batwaan net dspasal procesds and ]
camying velea of an assat and are mecogrized In the statemant of profit and loss when trur assat & deracognized,

Depraciabion s asests & provided an stright fne method over its estimated useful lifs prescribed under Scheculs B of tha Companies !
fAct, 2013, Laasabold improvemants ene amartioed ower the estmated useful Fves of the remaining primary leass period, whichaver |5

leas.
irfangible ssssts acquined separadely are measured on inflial recognilian at cost Following inilial recagnitien, the Infangile assets are
carind 8 cost less accumudaled amorfisation and sccumulated impalment, T any. Software |s stated o cosl Res eccumadated
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2.1 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets (continuad)
The amartisation period and mathod are reviewsd al each balsnce shoot date, IF the expactad usaful ifa of the aesel is significanty |
d#fgeant from fho provicus aslimatas, tha smorisation pericd B changed accordingly. If tera Nas bean a significant changa in the
axpected patien of sconomic beneft from the assel, the menod of amortisakion s changad to reflact the changed patem. Such
changet are Bccounied in ccordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Prafit or Loss for the Pencd, Prior Pasiod |bems and

Changes in Accounting Polizies,

24 Impalrmaent of assets
The Griup assesaes al sach balance sheet dato whether there is any ncicabon thal & aeet may ba mpaired. IF any swsh indication

exiads, tha Sroup octmates the recoversbls amount of the ssasl An pasels recoversble amount (8 the higher of an asset's or cash
pansrating unit's nat salling price and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for &n indiidual asaet, uniess the assel doss |
rot genesate cesh inflows from conlinuing wse thal sre largely indapandant of these from olher sssels or group of assels, IT such
raceverable amount of fie assel ar ha recoverable amount of the cash geneeating unit to which ihe assel Delongs 5 kss than ita
carrying amaunt, ha camying amount i§ reduced 1o it necowerable amourd & Me resuction is treated & an impairment koss and s
recogrized in the statement of proft and loss. B at the balancs shegt date Fhera i an indication et a prendolusly assagasd WnpaFmant
kias Ao longer exdsts, the recoverable smaunt ks roassossed and the assat s raflected at the recoverstle amount subjoat fo a maximum
of depreciaiad histarical cost and previsusly recognized impairnent loss |s sccordingly reversed in the stetament af prafil and loss.

2.5 Rovenus recognilion
Favenua |8 recognized bo the exant thal L ts probable that the economic benefis will flow 10 he Group and the coliecishiity is

reasarably EsEUred.

Inkarest on loans i recognized on aconuel basls (Inlemal rabs ol relerrulAR) whare a8 incams frem non—pardorming assele (NPA) B not
recognissd an accrual basis but is backed & incoma only whan i & actuslly recaived as par RBI Guidalires.

Infarasd income an depoaits with banks and financial insthutions Is racognized on time propartion basis takdng info sccaunt the amaount
sutatanding and the rate applicabile.

Service lea I8 recopnized on atorual basls in actordance with terms of the agreement,

Irtarest Incoma on securitzation
The contractual right retained by the Comgany Iz recefve a partion of Interest (‘Unrealisad profils’) arsing st the time of securilization of

loan portfslio (Excess Intercst Spread-EIS) i recorded at prosant valus and disciopad as “Inberast elvip on sacuntizebion® wishin “Cdher
Aagcis” an the balanca ghead, In accordance with the RE gaidelines, the unealzed profits in raspect of securiilzad thet i not dua Far
callaction is racordad 8t Bs presant value and disclosed 83 “Interast strp on securitization” within *Ofher Eabilities” on the balanca sheat
intarast retalned under securilization of loans |s meeognized on reslzation basis ever the ife of the undarying parfalo.

Lossas arsing on accsunt of securiisatan transaclions are recognisad in Stalement of profit and foss mmediately upon recaipt of

&0 s clerakion. |

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recogrized when all the signifcant risks and rewards of swrarenip of e goods have bean pasged 12 tha

buyer, wauslly on dalivary of the goods. The subsidiary collects taxes on bighialf of #ha government and, tharafors, these are Aok SCONCMIS

benefts flawing 1o the Subsidiary, Hence, they are excluded from revenus.

The Subsidery has assessed ils relationship with ils customers and has established that It has the abdily io estabish the price and alio

carries 1o crodit sk in the sals transactan, Accordingly, the Subsidiary is the primary obligar in the trangaction for sals of goods and

has reporied purchase and ale of goods on gross bass, |
208 Taxation

Pravision for tax for the yoar comprisas curment insarme 1ex and deferred tae. Provision for currant incame 1ax B mads bhased on tha

aglivatad fax Eabilly i ascordance with tha relawan tax rates and tax lws,

Current tax i payabile on taxabk profis, which differ from profil or loss in the financial statements. Currend fax Is compubed based o lax

rates and tax laws that have bean anacted or substantialy enacted by the end of fe raparting pariad.

Deferred Incarme taxes reflect the impact of fiming diferences batwean taxable income ang accounting income for e year and reversal

af timing difiersnces of aarier yagrs. Defarred tax i measured based on the tax rled B0d he lax laws anactad or gubsianlively anecbed

at tha batancs shest date. Defsred lax sssels are recognized enly ¥ the exient that thers ia resscnable corlaingy that sufficiant futura |

taxable ncome wil be avadable against which such defarrad tax assels cen ba replized. The carrying amount of defprred tax asasls ane |

roviowad by the Graup 8l each balance sheet date and tha camying atraunl of & delermed tax assel is writlen down bo the axtend that ilis

na lenger rasanably oertaln ar virualy cerain, os thw case may be, that suficlent future taxstlke moome wil ke avallable agaimst which

- \ Ve
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2.8 Taxation (continued)
Unrecognized defarmed lax assets of sacker yesrs are re-nssassed and recognizad io the axtent thal @ has bacoma masansbly certain i

thist future taxeble incormss wit be avalable agaira! which such defoermsd bax sesels can ba realized.

The Greup ofsats deferred tax sssats and dafered tax fabdities if the Group hes & legaly enforceable right to set off assals against
liahiities rapresanting ourrest bax.

in computing current taxes fhe Group takes into considenation the benafts admissible undar s provisons of the Income Tex AcE, 1961
In cases wherswar the tax llability comaided as per above is less than the Minimum ARermats Tax, e Group i labie bo pey Se Minmumn
Amamate Tax {MAT), in Bccordance with Section 1158 of the ncome Tax Act, 1961, MAT credk is recognized as an assel ooy whan
and [0 tha sabent there i3 comvincing evidence thal ihe Group will pay normal insome ta during the spacified perisd, In tha year in which
the Mininum Aernathve tax (MAT) cradd becomes eligible o bo recogried 28 an assel in accodance with the recommandations
eandained in guidsnce nota msusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said assat s created by way of & credit to the
statamant of prof 8nd loss account and shown 88 MAT Cradt EnStlsment. The Group réviews 1ha sama at apch balanca sheet date and
writes dewn the carrying amomnt of MAT Cradit Entitament o the axtent thore is no lourl and net deposal praceads is charged or

cadied o (ke atstament of profit and loss. vestmant made

2,7 Investrmants
Invastmants, which ane readily realsable and irfended to be hald for nol mare than one yoar from the date on which such imvestmerts
afe made, are clessfed as curent invesimants, A1 oher Investmaonts are dasaifad as lorg-lerm invesiments. Cn infiml recagnition, all |
iesshmants ara mamsurod al enal The cost comyrises purchase price and directly atiribulabla acquisition charges such as brakerage, !
foes and dulles. Current invesiments are camied in the books of the Company at fair valua detarmined on &n iretividual ireastrment basis |
par praviskns of RBI as applicable 1o an Non-Banking Financial Company |NEFC) Mon Systemacally Impanant Man- Daposa taking
Compasy, wheress the subsicdary accounts for the same a8 keeer of Cost or markel walwe in sooprdance with AS 13 . Long-term
irwastrmants ame carriad at cost However, provision for dminution i velue s made to recognize a decing othar than temparary in the
valus of the investmants. On dsposal of an investmant, tho difference bohween its camying ama racovarshle amounl subject 1o a
maxmim of dopreciatod Kesksncal cost and provicusly resagnized impairment kes i accondingly reversad in tha statement of profil and
et b trode or business of Bié company Is termed as trade investments, and a8 other investments sre barmed as non-rade

Irveasiments. |

2.8 Contingent Rabilities and provisions
A provision is recogaized when ihe Group hes a present obligation s 8 resull of past evand Le., & is probable thet an outfiew of
resCirces Wil be meguired [0 st the obligation in reapect of which a reliable sefmeio can bo mada. Pravisions ana not discouried (o s
pressnt walue and are detarminad based on bost ostmale required o sattln iha abligatien &t the balance sheel date. Thase are aviewed
al aach batanes shaet date and adusted to reflact the curent best sstimales, A disdosure of iha confingen! lisbisty iz made whan thene

i @ possible of & presant obligation thal may, but probably will nel, requre an cutficw of reasurces,

2.% Earnings per aquity share }
Basic samings per equity shar is calcuated by dihiding the net profe of loss for the paied atribulable (o equly shamshalders {after

deducting preference dividends &nd atiributeble taxes, if any] by the weighted average number of ‘equity shares autstanding during the
pariod, The weighted averege number of equily shares outstanding guring tha pariod is adjusied for pvents incuding & bonus issus,
Bonus slement in a fghts issue 1o suisting shareheidars, shara spil and reveris share spit (consolidalion of shares), Forihe purpose of
diuted sarnings par share, the nel profit for the year attibutable o equily shersholders and the weightsd avarage number of ahares

outstanding during the peried ane adjusted for effects of all dilulive potantial eguily shares.

.18 Oparating leases |
Loases whirs e lsssor affectively ralains substentially, all the risks and benalts of ownership of the leased assel, are classified as |

gparating lanses. Oparating laase payments ane fecognized as an expense in th statomont of prafit and loss on a streghi-line bagie

211 Transaction costs
Traranddion coats incluting laan cedgination caste st incramantal casts that are dractly atirbutabls ko the aoquisition of shans capilal and

finaneial liabdlity. Transaction costs Indudas faes paid 1o advisors and levies regulatory agancies, ncluding tames and didies. Transecton

casts ingured towards: i
Iy Issuance of share capital and debantures are adjusied from securfiles prsmiun ascount 1o the exient of aveilable in lerms of Sechon i
£% of the Companies Act 2013 i
i) Acquisition of bamowings s amertised over the tenues of bomoaings.
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212 Employee benefils

Defined contribution plan: The Group makes contribution o stabdory provident Fund in accordance wih Ergloyees Provident Furd |
and Miscellanscus Provislons Acl, 1852 Chgible smpleyess racalue banafts from the previdant fund, which is 5 defined contribution |
plan. Bedh tha empliyes and the Group make monthly conlribuions 1o tha provident fund plan agual to specifiad percartage of tha
coverad emplopes’s basic salary. The Group has no further ebligalicns undar ta plan bayond fis monthly eontrbufiors. Coniributions to
prowident fund are changed ko the siatemeant of profit and loss on acciual bakks.

Defined benefit plan: The Group provides grabiity, & defnad banafit rdifement plen covering alibie amployess. The Group provides
tha grafuity Bened through annual contribution fo @ md  Llebiities relsied 1o the gratully plan are determined by an indepancent
actuarial vakiation carried oul using projected unit credit method a3 el e balance sheet date. Actusdal gain or loss i recognized
immadiataty in the stelamenl of prafil and loss,

Comparested absances: Accumulated lnaves, wiiich are sspacted 10 ba ulilzad within the raxt 12 months, ére reated as sharl4erm |
ampvves benefit. The Goup measunes the expected cost of such absancas a3 the additional amount that it expests topay as a result of
the unused enfittement that has accumulated st the reporling date. The Group treats accumudaled leaves which are expected to ba
carrisd forward beyond 12 months, as leng-term amploves bensfit for measuremaent purposes. Such fong-term compensated absances
ane provided for based on the aciusdal valsation using the projacted unk oredit method &1 the year-end Aduadal gainsiosses an
immediately taken to e statement of profit and loss and are ot defired. The Group prosents the leave a8 & cumant lability in tha
Balmnce Shost io the sxisnl | deas nol have an sncondiicnal rght 1o daler i sefllament far 12 manths after he reporting dets.

2,13 Caskh flow stalemont

Caeh flews s reportad using the inditect mathod, whereby profit befare exiracrdnary fiems and ta is adusted for the effects of
transactions of @ non-cash natura and any defarrals or accruals of past or fulure cash recelpls or peymends. The cash Nows from
operating, financing end Investing activities of the Group are segregeted besad on the avalable information. Cesh comprises of cash o
hand ard dernand daposis with banks. Cash equivalents are short-larm balances (with an orignal maturity of thrae months of bass from
the date of acquisition), highty Iqua investments thal ae readily converlible into known amaounts of cash and which are subject fa an

ireignicant risk of changss in valus.

214 Classification and proviglaning ef loan assots

|
The lnans of the Campany are classified and povided based on managamant's asimaies, as defailed balow, which are mora prudant |
than the classification and provision norms required as per Mon-Banking Finenclal Company - Non Systematically important Mon-
Depoalt taking Company (Feserve Bank) Directions, 2016, Master Direction DNBR.FDL00TU3.10.11%201617, dated 1 Septembar

2018, (a2 smendad) issued by tha REI

| _Asset classification Instaliment due for a period Provision %

Slandard Less than or equal to 90 days 0.50%:

Non performing assets
Sub standand Bletereen 91 days and less than or equal to 360 days 10%: |
Doubdul Babwaen 361 days and less than or aqual to R40 days 0% |
LosaWrite off 541 clays and Ao 100%

= Thiz spece & ftonionally ef Blaiios
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&g ot 31 March 2048 As ot 31 March 2017
Number ¥ Mumber L3
3 Share capital
Autharized
Equity aharas of T 10 sach TE0 000 7500000 750,000 7,500,000
Compaiarily Comanibie Preference sharas of T 10 each 25000 12,500,000 TEQ OO0 ¥ 200,000
aﬂﬂﬂ_lldlllb 20,0 h | 00 1 il
lssued, subscribed and fully pald up
Exquity shares of ¥ 10 each 465 BE1 4 658,610 268 193 3,851,830
Lass: Amaisl recaserable from Samumnati ESOE Wallana Trust 1138624 ) (1,308, 2=0) (B84 1H) (654, 110
[Alsn, refer nobs-g)
325,857 BE,370 326,78
Campusonily comeerdibls pralerenca shares of ¥ 10 each
Serigs A1 BE,585 S, E80 Bl 585 285,860
Seslgs A2 125,501 1,255,010 125, 501 1, 265010
Sarias A3 B1,142 811,420 E1,142 B11.420
Secos B FIEANZ ATEL BID 278,482 2.?'&4.92'!1'
Saras C 560,235 (2 260 - -
7,421,855 fiatsem LT SeiTa0
a} Reconcliaton of agulty shara capitsl
Balance at the beginning of the year 395 143 3,851,830 AT T4 3, 7 AZD
Add - lsswed during tha year 70450 704, 66D 21,451 14,500
Balence al the erd of the yasr 465 BE1 4,656,610 395193 3,881,830
by Reconcillation of prefersnce share capital |
Saries A1 = Compuisarily convertible praferance shares of © 10 each
Balence gl the beginnineg of the year B B GBS BED Gy BEE RS ESD
Add : Issusd during tha wear = u - 1
Balarnce st ha and of the yaar 3,505 9B5,B50 6,505 B85, ESl
Series AZ - Compulsorily convertible preferenca shares of ¥ 10 each
Balance &l the beginning of the year 125,501 1,265,070 125,50 1,255,610
Add ; issuad during tha year - - 2 - |
Beatance &l T and of th year 125,501 'l,i!!lﬂiﬂ ‘:EE.SIH 1l!!!||.'|‘lﬂ
Series A - Compaulsorily convertible prefarance shares of €10 sach
Esalgnse a1 e DBQINning of Bhie pesar 51,142 811,420 51,142 619 420
Add ; Iszued during (s year = - e =
Bastanca of tha end of the year 61,142 611,420 61,142 611,420
Series B = Compulsedly convertible praferenca shares of ¥ 10 gach
Bafarca at tha bagrning of the yaar 275,402 2. 764,970 - - |
Add ¢ lssued during the year - - 278,482 2,764 520
Bafance af the end of e year 276,402 2,764,920 276,402 2 764,520
Beries C - Compulaadly convertible praferenca shares of ® 10 sach
Bafanca ab tha Bagnning of the vaar " - -
Add ; Issued during the year B0 235 5,602,350
Balance at tha end of tha year B60,235 5,602,350 = .
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3 Share capital {continued) |

As at 31 March 2018 As ot 31 March 2017
&) Sharenolders holding mora than 5% of the shares Humbar %% of haldin Humbar % af holding
Equity shares of & 10 each
& 5 Anil Eumar 230,058 485% HMEO0D 5%
Samurrial ESOF Welfare Trusl 138824 A0 GE411 1%
Ecap Equites Limited Th.55 16% 61,142 15%
Sorles Al - Computaarily convertible preferance shares of € 10 sach
Elevar i =1l 94,585 100% OES85 100%
Serias A2 - Compulsorily convertible preferanca shares of ¥ 10 aach :
Elavar b < 111 125,501 100% 125501 1007
Sorios A3 - Compulsorily convertible proferonce shares of £ 10 aach
RS Assasiaian 30,671 B0 0,5m B0t
P Ramaraj 30,5M 5% 30,51 B0%
Suries B - Compulaadly convertible prafaranca shares of €10 aach
Elavar M - [ 7,935 265 67,925 5%
Aecal ks W (Maurities ) Ld 183,959 Tl 183,950 TR
Serles C - Compulsarly convertible preferance shares of € 10 each !
resspong Ablity Agricutune |, SLP Nrax 57% . %
Agced India W (Mauritus § Ld ER 101 A - 0%
Elavar b -1l 4711 13% = MG

d] Thara wene i3 shares ssued punsusnt i contrad without paymiest balng received in cash, sliobod as fully pald up by way of bonus 55085 and

shares beught back since incorporation of (s Company.
|

a] Terms and rights attachad to eguily shares |
The Company has anly ona lass of equity shares having a face vakss of T 10 per shane, Each malder of egquity shares is arililed ko one vole
per shars. The Campany declaras and pays diidends in indan rupeas. This dividand proposed by the Beard of Dirsctars is subjest to the
appraval of e shareholders in he ensuing Annual Genaral Meeting, axcep! inilerim disddand which can be approved by tha Board of Directors.
i the evant of lig@dation of the Company, the halders of equity sharos will be aritlad to receive ramaining assats of the comgary, afler
distribution of &l prafarantal ameurts. The distributicn will be in proportion to the rumber of aquily shares hald by the shareholkders.

f| Terms and rights afftachad to praference shares |
The Company has issued Seres A1, AZ, A3, B end C compulsorily eonveribila prefarances ahares having & feca valua of T 70 ped shara, Al thie

optian of the holders, these shares, athar in whoia o in part, may be convaried int equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 before the exping of 13
ears frem the issuance of such compulsorly convertibie praference shares, Each holder of the sompulsarily converntitla pradarence shares |8
aramied B one vole por share. Diddend on gach compulsonly corvertible praleranca shares & 001% per annum, sublect fo cash fiow
solvency, and such dividend shall be a preferred dividend. I the evant of liguidation of the Compary, the holders of sormpulsoriy converible
praference shares shal have a praferance over other share holdiers of the Company.

@) The Company his glven interast and callateral frae loan ioan Ermplaves Stock Opfion Trust ["Samunnati Empioyas Stock Qpan Flan Walarg
Trust o¢ "ES0OP TrusT) 1o provide financial assigtance for purchasa of equity shanes of the Company urder Ernpleyas Stack Oplion !
Tha Gommpany hes estabished ESOF Trust to which the sleck oplans [msabds have been iransfarmsd, Tha amaunt mesverabia from the
Trust has baen reducad from issusd shere capital (to the exbent of face valse] and froem mourifies premicem (io the actent of premivm on

sharesh




-Smu.rmlﬂ Financial Inermediation & Sarvices Privats Limibad
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation

A= st Az at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
z ¥
4 Resorves and surplus
a) Securites prambum raserd
Balanca af tha bagnning of he parlod 480,157 654 184,305 56
Add ¢ Addiions made during e year 1,580.4960 084 206,811,733
Less | UlllEad iowands shars Baue sxpenses. 25,612,148 980,002
Balanca of tha end af the pariad 2,044 54, 45,157 894
Lezs: Amounis secoverable fram ESDF Trust 230,76 1,732 128
i AEE, 425 566
b) Stock options outstanding account
Belanca at tha beginning of the year 1,487,020 -
Add - Share based compansation Tor the year 15_2-11-3,16'1 1,487,024
Belanca at tha end al tha yaar 17,730,169 1,487 025
o) Deflch In the statemant of profit and loss
Balante at the baginning of tha pariad (130,662,087T) {53,154 574]
Adct Trarsferned from atabament of profit and loss 3,005,044 7.507 513
Salsnice at the end of fhe pesicd 1E3,6ES,134 130,
1 8945 353,150,5
& Long-tarm borrowings (Also, refar nofa 32)
Secunad
14% Nan coverible redeamabia debanturas 120,000, 000
Tanm oans from banks 48,500, 508 527 408,185
Tasm loans from parics olher Bhan banks 1,282 BT 633 =
1,329, 468,601 517 405198

Less: Classibed as ather curnent abilties (Reder node 6)

Cugrant maturises of long term borrowings from ofhes paries [555.728,684] (170,357,043}
583,735,117 A82

6 Orthar liabililes

Han Curremn

Interast strip labilty 3447 142 -

Inberant ancrued but not dos an borrowings 7,664, 840 .

11,111,982 -

Currant

Currenl maturities of Iorg-lenn debl (Ao, refer nole 5 and X2} ELE 720 B34 170,357 043

Interest accrued bl net dee an barrowings 10616546 3,140,958

Inbesast sirip linkiity 21,527 886 -

Advances and payshlas bowards lean sendcing amargement. st - 1,408 54

Regaymenls payelle on sacunitsed bans 27 .0aT B0E .

Cradhar for caplal goods - 456742

Emplayes ralatad payailes 8,254,322 2,824 833

Statutery dues payabia 11,005,064 2934388

Cradilars for expansss 18,617 B56 g 318354
a,m,ﬁl 186530614

7 Trade payabilas
Duas to e mnd srmall enerpries (elso, rafer noba (@) below) = -
Dt I ullis s w2 084 B.300.050
55&.&1 Ewﬁ

a) Duss to micre, small enterprisss pursuant to saction 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmaat Act

Thate srs ne outstanding dues 1 micrs and small enterprises registered undar e Miona, Smal and Mediurn Enfarprises Crawedopmeett
Aot 2006 A& &t tha raparting date. The micro and small enterprises kave baen identified by the Managemant on the bass of information
available with the Group,




Emmj Financlal Intarmediation & Services Private Limited

summary of significant accouniing pofickes and other explanaiory information

A ab 31 Maseh 2018

Az at 3 March 2017

Long-term Shost-term Lomng-term Shomn-tenm
1 ¥ 7 ¥
8 Provisions
Provigaan for employes benefits (Also, refer nole 10) 5 554 1000 F58543 1,301,174 37,781
Frovison aganst standend assats 5,961,535 6459 04 120,829 2,74 BT
Provizion against non-performning assels TEDA24 . 151,504 s 318,51
Provvision Far koas an [odns Senced - 43015 - 11,204 235
¥ R AE R 1421983 14435307
Az at Az at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Mawvamant in 4 L 4
A Proviskon against standard assots
CpeEning balance 2505, 515 -
A Pravislon made dafing e yaar 15,202 2905809
12.420,301 2,505 B9
B Provision against nen-perferming assets
i Prevision againgt sub-standard assats
Dipening balance 318,501 .
Add: Provisaon made during the yoar 4,847 841 8501
5,166,442 18,501
i Provizian against doubtful assats
Cpening balance - -
&dd: Provision meds during the yvaar 45,380 -
Tobdi, 300 =
G Provision for loss loams
Cpening belance 19,204, 736 178,096
Add- Provision mads during tha yaar TaTh 484 18,130,114
Lass: Provision utilisad {18428, () [7,013.876)
341 M5 11,294,
4 Shori-termn bomrowings (Also, refer nota 32)
Secured
Tamn Inans from pamies. olhes than banks 125,880,444 BE BT TR2
Cash credil from benks 20,000,000 -
Wierling capilal |adn frem pastias othar han banks 110,000,000 =
55,868,444 BE,B70,TE2
10 Employees Banaflis
i) Gratuity

In acaardance with applicable Indian laws, the Group provides for gralully, a defined benedit relinmant plan [lhe Gestuity Plaa™) cowvaring

aligibie employess, The Grabdty Flan provides for a lumg sum gayment to vesiod employees on refiremant (aubject to complation of five
years of continuous ampleyrment], death, incapacitation or lesminstion of amployment that are based an et drewn salary ard lenuwre of

amplovment. Tha Graup does net malnisin any plan assets o fund e abligation towarcs gratuity faksity,

The fellowing table sat ouf fhe stalus of tha gratuity plan as mguired urder Accounting Standard (AS] - 15 - Employes banafits and the
raconcliakon of apaning and closing balances of fie prasent valus of the defined benelit abligation. The Group provides for Qraiusy Re0iRy

wrwder fie provisions of the Payment of Grawily Act, 1872 rem anancial year 201516
For the year ended  Far the year andad

31 March 2B 31 March 2017
L] L4
Ghanges in the present valus of the defined benefit cbilgation are as follows:
Projecied benofl obligation at the baginning af tha yesr 1,086,157 B a7
Sarvice cast 2,107,148 638057
Imbing el CooRl 74,045 AT E2T
Agtuariol gain 132 £20 751
Projacted boraft abligation a1 the and of tha year i
Amount recogresed in the Statemant of Profit and Loss seosunt
Cument senvice oosl 2107148 638,057
Interact cost on benelil abigation T4 Bah 47 527
Ml wciuanal lossd{gain) recognissd In the year 132 E25 7B
T

Het amployes benofil sxpenss

&
g

"
i L Lo
v



Samunnati Financisl intermediation & Services Private Limitead
Summary of significant accounting policies g other explanatony information

10 Employes Bansfita (eantinuod])

Reconciliation of present valus of obilgation

As at As at i st
Particulars 31 March 218 31 March 2017 34 March 2016
Presenl vaius of dafined benefit chligation 3,401,070 1085, 167 B0D.324
Fair walue of plan asaals - - -
Met lsshility 3,401,078 1,088,157 04,324
Experienca adjustmants on plan iabiitles 132,829 1208, 751) -
As at A ot
31 March 2018 11 March 2097
Assumpliens usaed
Biisoount rale TAI% 8.90%
Long-term rate of companesalion ncraase 10U00% 10U00%
Astion rate 12.00% 16.00%
I} Componsatad shasnces I

Tha Group permits encashmand of compensated absences accumulated by ek amployass on rotirameni, ssparation enc during tha
course of service. The Babillly in raspact of the Group, lor autdanding balanca of priviege leavs at the balance sheat date I8 dedarminesd
and previded on tha basis of seluadal valuation parformed by an independent achsary. The Group doss nol mainiain &0y plen essels o

fund it chlgation braands compensabed absancas,

A al As at
Prinaipal actuarisl assumptions wsed | 31 March 2048 M March 2047
Discopnt rte T.52 E90% i
Lang-tarm rale of compansation indgrsse 10L00%% 1000%
Adtrition rabe 12.00% 1600%

< This space has bean infeatiomay s blamks
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Samunnatl Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited |
Summary of significant acoount olicies and other explan infixnmatian

As ot 31 March 2018 Ag at 39 March 2017
Mon=surrant Currant Hon-curremnt Current
1 L1 L 4
12 Investmants = Unguotad
Carrled at Mot Assat Value
Irvestmants In Mutual Funds (unquobed) = 20,043,241 - -
- 20,043,241 = B
m— — —
Aggragate amount of guoted investments and markel - - - -
vebig thamaod
Aggregate amount of unguoted investmanis - 20,043,241 2 -
Aggragata amourd of mpeirman in e valee of - - - -
inwastmants i
Detalls of curment nvesimeants
Current investrmaents in mutual funds comprise: =
SR AE As ot 31 March 201
Hame of Mubual fund Mo of units __Amaunt
Fiehiance Liquid Furd-TP-Direct Plan Groweh Plan-Growth Optien -LFAG BT 2.738,977 |
0131 Prudential Liguid Fund -Diract Plan-Grawih 287 pieg]
Aditya Birta Sun lifa Floafing Rate Fund Short Term Plan ~Growth-Reguiar Plan 3,355 761,265 |
Adiya Birla Sun Life Gash Plus -Growth -Regular Plan 3,343 813,495
L & T Liquid Furd-Regular Growih 250 G5, 2
Kolak Floater Short Tarm -Grawih (Regukar Flan) 1,867 5,254,978
Taka Liguld Fund Reguar Pian-Growih 655 1,754,128
UTI Miomay Masikeat Func-instiutional Plan -Grawin Plan 1270 2437338
Aads Liguid Fund - Growth-CRGP 1,400 2B4T.TED |
Barada Picneer Liguid Fund -Plan 8 Growth 1,280 2524, 356
20,043,241 |
|
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 |
Mon-currarit Current Mon-current Current
T [4 [4 %
13 Receivables from financing activity
Sacived
Standard assels
- Dishursed &5 NBR 174, BR0 D05 232 817,358 53 BAT 260 35385280
Hon-performing aasats - = - = |
» Dighizrzad e MEFI 5,388,850 20,122,504 . 125,400
180,265 455 252,733 857 53,667,250 I35.511,770
Uinsacurad
Standard assals
- Distiarsad as MEF GED 478,158 1,058,255, 845 23,518,850 450 484,353
- Cuil af sasigrament transaclions - - - 7,101,551
Hon-parforming assets
- Dishuarsed =8 NEFI 2204 A7 29,812,080 - 438 404
18,214 2602 803

- it of ssskgnmant transaelians

652,670,645 1,088,067 895 25,518,064 168,607, 217
P69, 500 1] ¥ T 118,987
The above amounts have been considersd good except to the exlent of provision oe o 8ta ard nan ng assals a5

disclossd in Note 4. |




Samunnati Financkal Intermediation & Services Private Limitad

Summary of sigrificant account

icles and ofhar expianato

Infarmaiien

As at 31 March 2018

A= at 31 March 2T

Movement in provision fer doubtful debis
Opening balance

Ado: Proviskon mada during the yeas
Closing Balamce

Long-torm Shont-term Ledeg-tamm Short-term
7 x T 7
14 Loans and sdvances
(Linsecured, considered geod)
Sacurity deposis 5 A76.900 - & 54 G0 6,000
Capital advances 1,250,187 - 37 70 |
Balances with govemamiant authorities - 6,819,612 - 7 ATE
Tax deducied at sounce recelvabls B 180,147 . 2808 2388 -
bydwance b cradilors - 130,800 - 3,000,000
Employaa pdvanoas - 4048, BEG - 172416
Mher advances - 458, T35 45000 166,070
Prapaid expansas 4 515,085 - 2,508,275
Loans and Advances 1o Bamunnatli E20P Trusl 113,380 - 105,000 -
Bl 12,433,119 T8, TIE G 241 |
As at A ot
31 March 2048 31 March 21T
¥ T
18 Other non-current assets
Deposits hald with financial Institutisns 24,333,334 14,166,667
Margin meney daposits (Also, refar note 17] 262091 344 45 811 462
Interes! accruad on depasils 2683 558 1847993 |
Interes! sl a55at 3447142 -
Unernorlised cost of bomowings 12675,605 -
G320, 363 54,016, 32F
—
Ag al HAow b
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
I b4
16 Trada recohables |
Ourstanding for 2 perind of more fhan sk months |
From trading acihvity
Corsidered pood 28110298 -
Considenad doubthul B%3,5957 -
Liga: Provision Tof doutiful debts 1833,957) -
25,110,298 -
Other dabils - considered goad i
Frem lradng setvity 416,554,030 114,288,118 |
Lean service fee recaivable 2,641,704 5,093,366
499,835 734 120,282,504

744 548,032 T‘Emuu

B
E i




Samunnatl Flnanctal Infermadiation & Services Private Limibed |
Summary of sigsificant sccounting policies and oihar axplanatory Enfonmation !

A it As at
17 Cash and bank balancos 31 March 2018 31 March 2T
" ¥
Cash and cash squivalants
Cash on hand 142,450 54,340
Balancas with banks |
- in eiment accounts 548,560,794 182,248,385 |
- In deposk accaunt {with arigingl matunty upto 3 months) 225,021 437 -
778,532,601 152,773,709
Other bank kalances
Daposts (with maturity up ta 12 months) 5A26.516 -
Manin money deposit 30,671,344 54,511,462
Less: Classified as non-current balances (Also, refar nabe 15) [26,281.344) (45.911.462)
10,216,516 8,600,000
Ta8 AT 04,373, 728
18 Mher current assets
Deposis held with financial Instsutions 8,063,333 B,E33,353
nteresi accrued bul ot dus on deposils 1,BEG 476 ER5,379
Interss! incoma accrued on recaivablas from finencing activity 39,313, 76% 8,615,019
Intarees: sifp asasl 21,627 866 |
Lnamarlised sost of bomowings 26,082 022 T.287 118,
Odhar receivablas 2,545,320 2 4849 a&7
99,438, 706 8,620,786

< THiE space & ifanbonally i binae




Samunnat] Financial Intermadiaton & Servions Private Limmited

Summary o slgnificant accaunting policies and other explanatory information
Yoar anded Wear andad

31 March 218 31 March 2097
L] 1%
I

1% Ravenue from aperaiions
Eibaraat income or mssvabias from fmancing aclivity JEI AT ET 53,716,795
kntarast incoma on fixesd depoalts 2 506,200 1,128,524
Loan processing fees 3,751,642 4,452 B7E
Loan servicing Taas 120,887 15,031, 763
Excess inlefast spresd on securiisation 2,773,020 -
Olhar coerating necme 226,510 258,570
314,341 362 80,629,074
ncome from brading aclivities I
Sl of agrisullural producis” 1,054,122 516 144 824 100
11E'4.J1 72,516 144,834,100
F 1.m.m|n'u Ze5,A53,124
*Tha subskdiary rades 1 & singhs typa of product viz. agri-inpute and commocbes
20 Othor Incoma [
Ingarest income on fixed dapasits 6,184,267 3009257
tneamae fram matual fund invastments 16,452,080 -
Rapovany of defaults in loan serviced 8 560, GEG 2152031
Sale of agricuitural products - 13,666,554
biscolansaus 1,490, TEd G EET

33,687,657 ‘IE.B_-E!,;E-I
-

21 Purchasas of traded goods

Purchase of agriculiural products 1,040, 7TE, BLD 151 4900
1 5 151
22 Employas beanafits axponsa I
Salaries grd WEQes 112,707 825 83,007 367
Gratuity ard leave encashment epenges (Alscrefer note 10} 4,601,565 EE 432
Candribution lo provident and other funds 4275210 2,705,744
Enployas siock oplon axpanias 16,243,164 1,487 028
ST wellare expensns 54313235 1536444
143,261,016 9,186,020
— - =
24 Finansa costs !
Inlarest pHpensas 173 54T o532 15129847
Qther bormowing cosls 15,401,535 2,491 727
— AT Ten
25 Loan provisions and write-offs
Provision lor siandard assebs 9515202 2.905,888
Prevision for non pardfeeming sassts 553,301 18,51
Laan raceivahles weittan of 5229,%38 B2
A,.24248,500

—=m|'=-——=l-l

25 Depresiatien and emortization expense
Depractalion expanta (Also, refes note 11)
Amorisation axpandga (Alao, rafar roie 11)




Sarmunnatl Financlal Irtermediatlan & Senvoas Private Limited
Surmmary of algnificant accounting policies and gther explanatery Infermation

YWoar anded Year an
31 March 2018 31 March le?
L Iy
27 Othaf expanses !
Legal and professional chorges 16.550,878 11051 264
Tazhnology snd eamrunication sxpanses B117,13@ BT 545
Traveling and conviyancs 14,755,650 8,400 538
Insurancs 2551, T6B 710,997
Paymenls to sudiors (Alsa, refisr nois 26} 1,214,100 1,204,200
Repars and meintanance - oo 8,805 845 1,984.19T3
Rahas and taxes 122 046 651680
Renl {Alsa, refer nate 31) 6,290,407 3,361,108
Prinding and stalionary 1,750,180 47T AT
Fowes ard fusl 204 533 26T 944
Expenditure relating io trading activies BE2 511 1,561.23
Siffing Tees 58,411 .
Provishang for loss on lans sandiced TATE A54 1B, 120,114
Froveisan for bad and dowbilful debis B33 957 -
Lass on sale of praparty, plant and aquipment 4874 IBE.202
bz cnlapands SHpENSas 4 387,585 1E1$?ﬁ
TOA2T 104
28 Paymants fo audifors
Statuiery audit 1,/ G50, 000 1,190,000
Tax audit 200,000 -
Ot of pocket grpenses (4] 14 200
1,81 1,204 200
Yaar aoded 'ﬁ'larﬂ'-dhlﬂ
29 Earnings par eguily share 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Lags far tha year | In ) {363,003, 044 (17,807.519)
Lo Prafersnce dividend [ In T - =
Froft atiributably o egqully sharsbaldars | In T) (33,003 0] (17507 513
W aighind mvarage nuribat of aquity shares in cakulating besic EPS 414 155 377200
Acd: Effective of diuive pobential equity shares * 1,121,685 £81,720
WWalghted mverags pumbar of squity shares in cakulating dilitive EPS 1,636,840 msar]
Earnings per share
-Basic (In ¥) {T8.55} [205,48)
- Daluted | In X} {956} [205.48)

* i view of ksses Incurred during the pericd, potential equity shares ara antldilubive innetire

<This space & nfantiarmaly & blank=




Samunnadl Financial IMermedialion & Services Private Limited
Sumimary of significant accounting policies and other gxplanaiory information

0 Redated pany disslosures

a)  Mames of refated parties and relationship

Relatonship [Mame of tha relatad party

a G oanl Egmar- Diractor and CED

Ry manageman! persannel {FMP)
Samurnat ESOF Welare Trst

Entiy & which KMP has significant infiuence

bi Relsted Pary transactiong

Hature of ransacticns ¥oar anded Year ended
3 March MAT 3 March HA7
E=— r ¥
S G ANl Ramar
Femuneration * % FAT 00 A& 742 a5
REirrbussamant of supanses a1 000 118550
Samunnati ESOP Welfars Trugl
Laans givan BE D TA7 1.751,224
Shares subacibed including premisen BF 232 717 LI e |
" The amount sxchiogs proviskan [ graluity of the woar, which |5 debarmaned for ha Caroup a3 whala on scluaral bass
&} Balances ot the end of tha yoar
Pariculars Az al A at
M March 2078 3 March 20T
55 Anil Ki=nar = = :
Reimursgment of sapenses Ra 230 54 270
Semuennptl EZOP ‘Wellore Triast
Adwancas givan 113,300 I 105,600

1 Digckesures in respect of non-cancellaom sirating  leasa

The Group has entared wilo operabng hease arrangements: for i1s office premises. These lease expifes aupr vanous peros ars Tt
rengwatin af the mubisd consant of e Group and the lasgar The lease agreaments camy -an escalaton in tha =nge 5% o J0% an
Ehe rent payabik at W=-end of prédetarmingd pedods, fnom the dae of entanng ino the l=asza arermpnts

Paymerits falling dus

Fayatda notlater tham 1 year
Payabis later fkan 1 vear and nof kater than 5 years

g &l AS a1

iy ¥ i ¥

TR Lk

5,533,651 4 247955
1o 0L 80T TR,

TaEal

=Tz space huas been renicoaly B Namks
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Samunnatl Financlal Intermediation & Services Private Limited

Report on the Consclidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Zamunnati Financial
Intermediation & Semnvices Private Limited ("the Halding Company’) and its subsidiary [the Haolding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as ‘the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Shest as st 31 March 2018, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and tha
Conszolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatary information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consclidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these
consolidated financial stalements in terms of the reguirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ['the
Agt]) that give a true and fair viaw of the consalidated financial position, consolidated financial
parformance and consofidated cash flows of the Group in eccordance with the accounfing
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended),
Tha respective Board of Directors/management of the companies Included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iIrregularities,; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reazonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequale internal financial confrols, that were cperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from malenal misstatement, whather
due to fraud or error, which have besn used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidabed
financial staternents by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditer's Responsibility

Our respongibility is to express an opinion on these consaldated financial statemanis based
aall Ll =udil,

While conducting the audit, we have taken Inte account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and maiters which are required o be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rulas made thereunder.

We conducted our audil In accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Seclion

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremants and plan
and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether these cnn 3

financial statements are free from material misstatemant

Chariannd bodssninnly
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" Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

6. An audit involves performing procedures to abtain sudit evidence about the amounts and tha
disclosures in the consolidsted financial statements. The proceduras selected depand on the
auditer's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial siatemerts, whethsr due to fraud or emor. In making those risk
assessments, the avditor considers intamal financial controls relevant to the Holding Company's
preparation of the conseclidated financial statemenis that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedurss that are appropriate In the ckcumstances. An audit also includes
avaluating the appropriatensss of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by tha Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presantation of the consolidated financial statements,

7. Ve believe that the audit evidence obiained by us is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on these consolidated financial statements

Oipinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
tha afcresaid consolidated financial statements give the infarmation required by the Actin the
manner go required and give a true and Falr view in conformity with the accou nting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at 31 March 2018,

and their consclidated Iogss and their consolidated cash flows for tha year anded on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiramants

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we repart, to the extent applicable,
trsat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the pupose of our audit of the sforesaid
consolidated financlal staternants;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lew relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consclidated financial statemenis have been kept so far as H sppears from our
examination of these books,

c} The consolidated financial staternents dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevart books of account mainfained for the purpose of preparation of the consaldated
financial statements;

d) In our opinton, the aforesasd consobidated financial statemants comply with the Accounting
Slandards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule ¥ of the Comparies
pAcoounts) Rubes, 2014 {as amendad);

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hodding Company and its subsidiary
company coversd under the Act, none of the direckyrs of the Group companies, covered under
the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in lerms of

Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the inlernal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding Company, and iis -subsidiary compamy coverad under the Act and the operating
effecliveness of such wontrols, refer to cur separale report in 'Annexure &'

gl With respect to the other mathers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of tha Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 [az amended}, in our epinion and io the

best of our information and ascording to the explanations givan o us:

{iy there were no pending litigations as at 31 March 2018 which would impact the coneolidated
financial pasition of the Groug;
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iil) the Group did nat hava any long-term contracts induding derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresesable losses;

(i) there were no amounts which were required to be tranaferred 1o the Investor Education ard
Frotecton Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary company covered under the
Act during the year ended 31 March 2018; and

fiw) Eha disclosure requiremeants relsting to holdings as well &5 dealings In specified bank notes
ware applicable for the pericd from & Movember 2016 o 30 December 2018 which are not
relevant to these consclidated financial statements, Hence, reporting under this clause =

W

For Walker Chandiok & Co LL
E Jrtered Accountants
istragion Mo GO10FENMS00013

Flace: Channai
Date: 21 June 2018
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited on the consalidated financial statements far

the year ended 31 March 2018

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

1. In conjuncton with owur sudit of the consolidated financial statements of Samunnati Financial
Intermediation & Services Private Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiary (the Holding
Company and its subsidiary togeiher refesred o as “the Group'), as &t and for the yesr ended 31 March
£078, we have audited the internal financial controls gver financial reporting ('IFCaFR’) of the Hokding
Campany, its subsidiary company, which are companies coverad under the Act &8s at that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controks

2. The respectiva Board of Direclors of the Helding Company. its subsidiary company, which are
companies covarad under the Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemnal financial
contrals based on the intermal control aver financial reporiing criteria eatsblizhed by the Company
considering the essential components of internal conirol stated in the Guidanoce Nots on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Owver Finaneial Reporting (the "“Guidance Mota™) issued by the Institute of Charlered
Accountants of India {ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implemantation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial confrols that were oparating effecthvely for ensuring the arderly and
efficient conduct of the company's business, incleding adherence to the company’s poficies, the
safequarding of its assets, the preventicn and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the fimely preparation of reliable financial information. as

required under the &gk,
Auditor's Responsibility

3. Qur responsibdity i to express an opinion on the IFCoFR of the Halding Company, its subsidiary
company, 8s aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in acoordance with the Standards
on Auditing isswved by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI' and deemead to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the axtent appiicable to an audit of IFCaFR, and the
Guidance Mote issued by the ICAl, Those Standards and the Guidance Nota require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate IFCoFR were estabshed and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects,

4, Our audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR
and their operating effectivenesa. Our audit of IFCoFR includes obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR,
asgessing the risk that a material weakness axists, and tasting and evaluating the design and operating
affactivenass of internal control based on the assessed rsk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgemeant, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemaent af the financial

statemants, whaether due to fraud or error.

5, e believa that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficien! and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company. its subsidisry company as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6 A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reparting and the preparaticn of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally acnepted anmounting principies A company's IFCOFR include those policies and
pluocedures Ligh (1) perlaivn Lo Wie ressinilesnaness of reeoreds sl in reasanakle fetall, anclrately and fairly
ratflect the transactions and dispositione of the aesate of the sompany; (2) provide roosonable assuranca
that ransactions are racorded as necessary to permit preparation of financkal statements n sccordance
with generally accepted accounting principlies, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authonsations of management and directors of the company; and
{3) pravide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imaly detection of unauthorised acquisition,
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Samunnati
Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited aon the consolidated financial statements for

the year ended 31 March 2018
Inherant Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent imidations of IFCoFR, including the pcssibility of collusion or improper
management overrde of contrals, malemal misstaterments due bo ermor or fraud may occw and not be
detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR fo future periods are subject 1o the risk that
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procadures may deterniorale

Opinion

B. In ouropinion, the Holding Company and itz subsidiary company, which are companies covered under
the Act, have in all material respects, adequate intarnal financial controls over finencial reparting and
Eud'l controls were opersting effectively a5 &t 31 March 2018, based on the internal contral over

n:: I reporting criteria established by the Campany cansidering the essantial componenis of internal

d in lhe Guidance Mote lssued by 1GAl

Far Walker Ehanﬂmk & ColLLP
ariered Accountants

Fikm® HETT MNo.: 001078MINS00013
5 :

Place: Chemnai
Date; 21 June 2018
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Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2018




" Bamunnsti Finarnclal Infermediafion & Sepviess Private Limited
Consofdated Balance shest a5 at 31 March 2018

Motes Aa st e at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
L] I
EQUITY AND LLABILITIES
Sharwhoiders” funrds
Ehara capial 3 14 487 520 8,685,020
Regarves end surplies 4 1,810,278,945 354, 350,507
1824,766,865 368,135,507
Nomowreal Babiiiies
Long-tamn bomawinge 5 893,738 817 357052, 152
Crahar labilimas & 11,911,982 -
LLong-tanm gravisions B 12,275 962 142,843
917,136 561 358,474,035
Cerrrani [fabifitios
Ehort-benm Domeaings ] 255 568 444 HE BT TE2
Trade payables 7
Total pulstanding duss of micro entarprises and &nal arterprisas . -
Total putstanding dues of creditors alhar than mic enbaprises and 0,289,044 8,390,050
amall anterprises |
Other Rabiltlas G 853,000,344 188630 614
Ehprteberrn proviglons 12,213,532 14 435 387
830,351 364 296,326,043
Total aquity and l|abilities 367 1] 1
MASSETE
Mon-current asseis
Property, glant and aquipmont 11 14,081,132 11,223,560
intargibin assets 11 872,381 53,568
Caplal work-in progress 1,110,400 -
Intargibie assets wnder developmenl 953,963 800,000
Raceivables from financing aclivity 13 B, 968,500 TH.225,314
Long-tarm bars and sivancag 14 15,408,614 VG2, TEE
OHher pon-ciuarent assets 1& B0, 4730, 28% e b el
554,876,543 160,693,518
Cuprranl pEzats
Current investmanis 12 20,043,249 - |
Trade necesralias 16 444 948 032 120282 BlE
Cash ard bank balances 7 TEY, 749,207 201,373,728
Fecalvailes from financing activity 13 1,341,807, 762 S08, 418,087
ShoH-tenm Dars snid acvancas 14 12,433,118 6840, 941
Char qurrend sesels 18 G5.4348 YOG 28,620, 7RG
7 707,418,147 BGZ 236,947
Total Azsals I AT 245 (D0 1.ﬂim
|
lker Chandiok & Co LLP Few and an hehalf of tha Boand of Dinsclon af
Aeeaunianis Samunnatl Financial Intermed & nnﬁrhah Limited

5 Ho: DTS MMSI0NTE

Mamnarzhip Moo 308831

Place: Channal
[ata; 21 Juna 2015

-

DiM: 91182011
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Chandrashekaran

Company Secratary

Place: Channal
Date: 21 Juna 3313
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Gairwn ath Naalamani
Diracloe
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" Samennat Finansial lndermediation & Services Prvete Limited
Paneolldated Btatomont of profit and laas soeount for the year ended 31 March 2018

Matos Year andad Wear andad
31 March 2018 3 March 3097
L4 ¥ |
Revenus !
Faverue fram operalicns 140 1. 380062, 7TE 228 487 124
CHvar income 20 A3 88T 85T 1B BAT 514
Total revaniie 1,403, TED 435 244,340, 538
Expanses
Pyrchaszes of traded goods 21 1,010, 774,658 157,490,020
Emphynee banefits sxpansa 22 143263, 0H6 40,186 030
Fnancs cosis M 1BT R0 34T ITE21.37T4
Loan provisions ard write-olls 29 20,337 862 He24.200
Cwpraciation and amodizalion sapansa 26 3,299,451 2013914
Cithsar aepansas o 70,127 104 [ Py el
Todal expansas 14348 Fh AT 331,B48.1561
Loss balore tax {33,003, 044) (TT.507 513
Tax expansa
Currark ta = k
Diefemmad Eax = E
Lass for the year {33,003, 044) 7,507 543
Loss per shane
Basic (€ por share of 10T sach) x (F55) {205.4E)
Citacl (¥ por shars of 108 aackh) 29 [TE.55) {20E.4E)

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of

Samunnati Finanslal Intermediation Limitad
Gurunath H'-l-uh'nlni,
Diirechoe

Dip: 01188011 Di; G2TIS6aE

ke

Miriin Ghandrashekaran
Compary Sacratany

Place: Channal i
[igba; 21 Jura 2018 '

Placs: Chenmal
Date: 21 June 2018




Samunnat Fiaanslisl idarmodiation & Ssrvices Privata Limbed

Consalidated Cash Flow Siatemant for the year ended 31 March 2018

Yaar andad Year emded
¥ March 2048 31 March 317
¥ T
I Cauh Thow troam oporating sctiitias
Loss for the year {5,003, 0d4 | {77507 813)
Adjustmants for
Inberest Incomae on deposils (6,188, 287 (3008.257)
Ircernie Trom mubueld funds (18,452, 020! .
Inbarnst mxsanEan 12,80, 287 840, THY
Grakity and leave encashirsent axpenses £ 474,851 200832
Emiplayee stock aption axpense 16,243, 164 1467028
[raprocaton and smirlizaion mpenss 2,750,451 R R
Loes o ssle of property, plant and egiipmant 4,874 2B 208
Prowislon agains) standand axsals 0,515,202 2805 608
Pravision againsi non-parfonming asseds 4,653,33 F1E.50
Loan recoivabisg. writien off 5,220,329 -
Pravision fer bad and doubtiul dsbs e R -
Oparating profitifoss) befers warking capital changes 2 425,062 [¥F2,005,231)
[Decraasalinogasse n alther labiies 01,1948, 181 (15,900,581}
Mowamant in provisians (¥0,951,220) 11,718,138
Incrsasa inrade payables ara sas A, 200,060
[Inerease} in rade receivabies {325,497 485, (117,725, 265)
(Inorease) i recakeablas from finarcing Aoty 11,628,323, 234, {710,584 BT
[Inceaseldeorease i loans and acvanoes {7, 365,258) 118,248,450
[Incresse) in othar aasets (265,369,356 20481, 06
{7,288,008,370} ﬁ!ii.ii 631}

Cagh ueed inoperating scivities
Income laxas paid
Mt cash usod Inoparsting activilias

Cash Flows frem investing activities

{5 ANR M) §1 5&9:?“151
{1,960 366771} B8, T4T)

Purchasa of property, plant 6nd ageipment and intangible asiels 18,534,603 {7,509, 400)
Praceads rom sahe ol proparty, plant end sgpuipement 23 4498 454 753
WMewamant In doposits with bk and financial instiions F,596.235 2 145,652
Invastmeni i mutual furd units, net (20,043 241) -
negmss from muhual Fond investmeants 16 A2 020 -
Inleresl incamss on Geposis 4,683, 140 3,008,557
Mt cash used In bnwvesting activilies 183325 1, 660 F5T
Cash flaves from financing activitios
Proceads from issoe of Shares 1,500,003 367 A0, T2, 058
Shara 5508 8XDENGES (26,042,145 [2,.560,002)
Proceads from bomow ngs 1,870,000, 000 TS 000,000
Repayment of bormewings (B73, 542,032 {B7.588,270)
Interaal BXpArGES 168,500 1
Mot cash generated irem fimancing activithes 254, 010644564
Mal incranse in cash and CEsh aquivalants 585,754,062 W00, 74 A80
Cash and sk eguivalanis &3 at the beginning of he year 192,773,729 92,050 245
anh and =aah aguivalonts as &t tha end of the year ﬁﬂ.l’»ﬂ;.ﬂﬂ 152 773,720
Cash and cash aquivalents comprises of;- (Alsa, refer nole 17)
Cashon hard 142,460 524 3a0
Balances with barks - -
= in curme BoGoUnE GLf, 568, 04 192,249,380
- In depost Becounts (with original maturity upto three monis) 220,521,437 -
182,713,
For and an behall of the Boand of Directers of
Sarnunnet] Financial Intermaediatban Fri;iﬁLi'l'lllH
-
Gurunath Meslsmanl
Diraior
DiM; D2 Tac5sE

Mambershin No: 206531

Place: Ghenna
Dabs: 21 Juna HNE

Plzoa: Cheresi
Osaba: 21 June 2318
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1.4

2.3

Gaperal information
Al smounts in the finarcial stslaments are presenied n Indisn Rupeas axcept sharo dala and a8 olfenyies pimted, Figuras for the |
previous period hava boon ragroused | raranged wharsvar considensd nacessary o conform fo the figures presantad in fha currant

yaas,

Group averview
Samuncali Financlal intermediation & Services Privels Limited (the Company’ Perant) |5 an Non-Baniing Financial Instiution (NEFT)

inoorparated on 23 Juna 2014, The Campary has received Certilcale of Registralion dated 25 Febnuary 2018 from ke Rasarea Bank of
india %o carry on e business of Man-Banking Financial Inaffution withcul accspling deposils. Tha Company provides sscured and
unsecured oans 1o farmers, famar producar organisaions, commurity based sriganizations and Apri-anieminses.

The Comgany het ong wholly cwned subsidiary ag 51 tha yoar and, Samunnsl Apm Sokiicns Privals Limifled ('the Subsidany') which
was incomoratad on 14 Ocioher 2016, and undertakes wholesale rading aclivities redsted to agriculiural inpuls and commedities. The
Company dong with s subsidiary, shall hereinafer, be collecivaly refered lo as the Group,

Summary of accounting policies
Basais af proparation of consolidated financkal statemaents
The corsidated financial siaterments are prepered under the histaric cosal convanBion on accrual bagis of sascounting in eeeordanca wilh

ganerally ascopled acccundng principles (GAAPT| applicabla i India. GAAR comprisas mandalory ascountng standands prescribaed
under Sasion 133 of the Companies Aol 2013 resd with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 (a8 amended] and |
pronourcements of the Insthute of Chartered Accountants of India ard the provisions of Companies Acl, 2013, Accounting poficies have
baen consistantly apphed as in the previows yaar, The management evaluates all recently Beusd or rvised accounting slandards on an
erifpaing bass,

Aasate and iahites are classiied &5 curmant or nan-curent 48 per Group’s nermal cperating cycle and ofher oiteria set aut in Schedule
[ o the Aol Based on tie nature of wark, i Group has ascedained & cpersiing cyclo as uplo twsdse monthe for tha purpase of
current and non-cuerent casaification of assele and lighitias,

Tha Canscidatad financial slalsmenis are prapared in accardance wih tha principles and procadures required for the preparalion and
srasantation of consolidated financial stataments as laid down undar tha Accounting Standards 21 (A5 21) on Consolidated Financial |
Slatements, a5 spaciied in fe standerds prescribed ender Section 133 of the Companias At 2013 read with Rue 7 of the Companies J
{Acecurts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and pranouncamants of the Instilile of Chanered Accountants of India.

The financlal staternents of e panant company and ils sulsidiany neva been combined an & Ene by Ine basis by adding legether Be
bosk values of ke ilems of assals, Babiltes, income and saperses altar aliminaling Intra-group belances / ransacion and unrealized
profits In full. The ameaunis shown in respect of reserves comgrss tha amoont of redevent reseras as per the bafarss eheal of the panant
compary and its share in the relevant reserves of the subsidiany. The financial statemants of the antlies ussd for the puposs of
eansalication ars drawn up ko eame reporting daba as that of the Company Lo, year endad 31 March 2018,

As far ag practcable, tha consclidated financial statamants ame preparad using uniform accounting policies Tor lke tranzactions and cibar
erants in smilar dresmetencas snd ars presaniad 1o the axtent possibla, in the same mannar as tha Company’s standalons financial |
sigiements.

A5 per Accoundng Standard 21 - Consalidated Financlal Slatements prescribed under Sectian 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rula 7 of the Campanles (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amendad) cnly the notas invoiving Rems which are material need 1 be disclosed.
Materinfity fof this pwpose ks Bssessed In relation o e Information confeined in e consalidated financial ssatemants. Furiner,
additional siatulory informadion disciesed In separste fnancisl slatements of the subsidiary or the parant having no baaring a6 e e
and fal whiw of the consolidated francial etatamants of the group i not dissiosed In the corsalidaled fingnclal statemanis,

Use of satimatas 5
Tha pranarstion of te financial stalements in conformity with GAAP requires the management ta make estimatas and assumplians 1hal
affact the repored balances of asseis and Gabiltes and disclsunaes of conlingent labities as at the date of the Bnanclal statemants and
reported amounts of revenus and axpenses far e year. The key estimales made By ihe Group i pregarng thase fnancial stalements
comprise fubure abligations under amployee relirement beanafit pans, sufficiency of fulure Inxable Incoma for recogrsion of daferned tax
asgets, proviskon for loan losses, provision for doubtful accounts and the useful livee of fixed asseds, Although thase esfirales e banad
upan ranagement's best knowledge of cisrent ovants and actiong, actual raguits could differ from Beze ssimalas,

Proparty, plant and squipment and Intangihle assats |
Property, plant and eguipment are slated st acquisiion cost less accumulated depredialion and impairment losses, i asy. Cost ol

acquisiion compridgas of purchase price and direclly Bfributanie coste of brnging e assel o Hs werking condillon for tha necded L
and i rat of refundetle Sulos and tes ag applcatde. Cost of assats not ready for the wienoec use Descre SUCH data 18 dleciueid uu
CEAuR WECK N PREgREsY. SulsguL I vaum il i isiied win @in e wf bisegille asast B added ia e haak valio of thod pemol anly il 1kie
(FAfsRARE BAn sutdrg BUnulay Ddin div uﬂh”llu diiil Liwgiiia | 1ls jrmss bl AVAEASAN FARMAFY AP RIAIEH IR .

Galns or losses that ariss on dispesal or retirement of an assel are measurad o8 the difersnca batwaan net dspasal procesds and ]
camying velea of an assat and are mecogrized In the statemant of profit and loss when trur assat & deracognized,

Depraciabion s asests & provided an stright fne method over its estimated useful lifs prescribed under Scheculs B of tha Companies !
fAct, 2013, Laasabold improvemants ene amartioed ower the estmated useful Fves of the remaining primary leass period, whichaver |5

leas.
irfangible ssssts acquined separadely are measured on inflial recognilian at cost Following inilial recagnitien, the Infangile assets are
carind 8 cost less accumudaled amorfisation and sccumulated impalment, T any. Software |s stated o cosl Res eccumadated
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2.1 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets (continuad)
The amartisation period and mathod are reviewsd al each balsnce shoot date, IF the expactad usaful ifa of the aesel is significanty |
d#fgeant from fho provicus aslimatas, tha smorisation pericd B changed accordingly. If tera Nas bean a significant changa in the
axpected patien of sconomic beneft from the assel, the menod of amortisakion s changad to reflact the changed patem. Such
changet are Bccounied in ccordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Prafit or Loss for the Pencd, Prior Pasiod |bems and

Changes in Accounting Polizies,

24 Impalrmaent of assets
The Griup assesaes al sach balance sheet dato whether there is any ncicabon thal & aeet may ba mpaired. IF any swsh indication

exiads, tha Sroup octmates the recoversbls amount of the ssasl An pasels recoversble amount (8 the higher of an asset's or cash
pansrating unit's nat salling price and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for &n indiidual asaet, uniess the assel doss |
rot genesate cesh inflows from conlinuing wse thal sre largely indapandant of these from olher sssels or group of assels, IT such
raceverable amount of fie assel ar ha recoverable amount of the cash geneeating unit to which ihe assel Delongs 5 kss than ita
carrying amaunt, ha camying amount i§ reduced 1o it necowerable amourd & Me resuction is treated & an impairment koss and s
recogrized in the statement of proft and loss. B at the balancs shegt date Fhera i an indication et a prendolusly assagasd WnpaFmant
kias Ao longer exdsts, the recoverable smaunt ks roassossed and the assat s raflected at the recoverstle amount subjoat fo a maximum
of depreciaiad histarical cost and previsusly recognized impairnent loss |s sccordingly reversed in the stetament af prafil and loss.

2.5 Rovenus recognilion
Favenua |8 recognized bo the exant thal L ts probable that the economic benefis will flow 10 he Group and the coliecishiity is

reasarably EsEUred.

Inkarest on loans i recognized on aconuel basls (Inlemal rabs ol relerrulAR) whare a8 incams frem non—pardorming assele (NPA) B not
recognissd an accrual basis but is backed & incoma only whan i & actuslly recaived as par RBI Guidalires.

Infarasd income an depoaits with banks and financial insthutions Is racognized on time propartion basis takdng info sccaunt the amaount
sutatanding and the rate applicabile.

Service lea I8 recopnized on atorual basls in actordance with terms of the agreement,

Irtarest Incoma on securitzation
The contractual right retained by the Comgany Iz recefve a partion of Interest (‘Unrealisad profils’) arsing st the time of securilization of

loan portfslio (Excess Intercst Spread-EIS) i recorded at prosant valus and disciopad as “Inberast elvip on sacuntizebion® wishin “Cdher
Aagcis” an the balanca ghead, In accordance with the RE gaidelines, the unealzed profits in raspect of securiilzad thet i not dua Far
callaction is racordad 8t Bs presant value and disclosed 83 “Interast strp on securitization” within *Ofher Eabilities” on the balanca sheat
intarast retalned under securilization of loans |s meeognized on reslzation basis ever the ife of the undarying parfalo.

Lossas arsing on accsunt of securiisatan transaclions are recognisad in Stalement of profit and foss mmediately upon recaipt of

&0 s clerakion. |

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recogrized when all the signifcant risks and rewards of swrarenip of e goods have bean pasged 12 tha

buyer, wauslly on dalivary of the goods. The subsidiary collects taxes on bighialf of #ha government and, tharafors, these are Aok SCONCMIS

benefts flawing 1o the Subsidiary, Hence, they are excluded from revenus.

The Subsidery has assessed ils relationship with ils customers and has established that It has the abdily io estabish the price and alio

carries 1o crodit sk in the sals transactan, Accordingly, the Subsidiary is the primary obligar in the trangaction for sals of goods and

has reporied purchase and ale of goods on gross bass, |
208 Taxation

Pravision for tax for the yoar comprisas curment insarme 1ex and deferred tae. Provision for currant incame 1ax B mads bhased on tha

aglivatad fax Eabilly i ascordance with tha relawan tax rates and tax lws,

Current tax i payabile on taxabk profis, which differ from profil or loss in the financial statements. Currend fax Is compubed based o lax

rates and tax laws that have bean anacted or substantialy enacted by the end of fe raparting pariad.

Deferred Incarme taxes reflect the impact of fiming diferences batwean taxable income ang accounting income for e year and reversal

af timing difiersnces of aarier yagrs. Defarred tax i measured based on the tax rled B0d he lax laws anactad or gubsianlively anecbed

at tha batancs shest date. Defsred lax sssels are recognized enly ¥ the exient that thers ia resscnable corlaingy that sufficiant futura |

taxable ncome wil be avadable against which such defarrad tax assels cen ba replized. The carrying amount of defprred tax asasls ane |

roviowad by the Graup 8l each balance sheet date and tha camying atraunl of & delermed tax assel is writlen down bo the axtend that ilis

na lenger rasanably oertaln ar virualy cerain, os thw case may be, that suficlent future taxstlke moome wil ke avallable agaimst which

- \ Ve
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2.8 Taxation (continued)
Unrecognized defarmed lax assets of sacker yesrs are re-nssassed and recognizad io the axtent thal @ has bacoma masansbly certain i

thist future taxeble incormss wit be avalable agaira! which such defoermsd bax sesels can ba realized.

The Greup ofsats deferred tax sssats and dafered tax fabdities if the Group hes & legaly enforceable right to set off assals against
liahiities rapresanting ourrest bax.

in computing current taxes fhe Group takes into considenation the benafts admissible undar s provisons of the Income Tex AcE, 1961
In cases wherswar the tax llability comaided as per above is less than the Minimum ARermats Tax, e Group i labie bo pey Se Minmumn
Amamate Tax {MAT), in Bccordance with Section 1158 of the ncome Tax Act, 1961, MAT credk is recognized as an assel ooy whan
and [0 tha sabent there i3 comvincing evidence thal ihe Group will pay normal insome ta during the spacified perisd, In tha year in which
the Mininum Aernathve tax (MAT) cradd becomes eligible o bo recogried 28 an assel in accodance with the recommandations
eandained in guidsnce nota msusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said assat s created by way of & credit to the
statamant of prof 8nd loss account and shown 88 MAT Cradt EnStlsment. The Group réviews 1ha sama at apch balanca sheet date and
writes dewn the carrying amomnt of MAT Cradit Entitament o the axtent thore is no lourl and net deposal praceads is charged or

cadied o (ke atstament of profit and loss. vestmant made

2,7 Investrmants
Invastmants, which ane readily realsable and irfended to be hald for nol mare than one yoar from the date on which such imvestmerts
afe made, are clessfed as curent invesimants, A1 oher Investmaonts are dasaifad as lorg-lerm invesiments. Cn infiml recagnition, all |
iesshmants ara mamsurod al enal The cost comyrises purchase price and directly atiribulabla acquisition charges such as brakerage, !
foes and dulles. Current invesiments are camied in the books of the Company at fair valua detarmined on &n iretividual ireastrment basis |
par praviskns of RBI as applicable 1o an Non-Banking Financial Company |NEFC) Mon Systemacally Impanant Man- Daposa taking
Compasy, wheress the subsicdary accounts for the same a8 keeer of Cost or markel walwe in sooprdance with AS 13 . Long-term
irwastrmants ame carriad at cost However, provision for dminution i velue s made to recognize a decing othar than temparary in the
valus of the investmants. On dsposal of an investmant, tho difference bohween its camying ama racovarshle amounl subject 1o a
maxmim of dopreciatod Kesksncal cost and provicusly resagnized impairment kes i accondingly reversad in tha statement of profil and
et b trode or business of Bié company Is termed as trade investments, and a8 other investments sre barmed as non-rade

Irveasiments. |

2.8 Contingent Rabilities and provisions
A provision is recogaized when ihe Group hes a present obligation s 8 resull of past evand Le., & is probable thet an outfiew of
resCirces Wil be meguired [0 st the obligation in reapect of which a reliable sefmeio can bo mada. Pravisions ana not discouried (o s
pressnt walue and are detarminad based on bost ostmale required o sattln iha abligatien &t the balance sheel date. Thase are aviewed
al aach batanes shaet date and adusted to reflact the curent best sstimales, A disdosure of iha confingen! lisbisty iz made whan thene

i @ possible of & presant obligation thal may, but probably will nel, requre an cutficw of reasurces,

2.% Earnings per aquity share }
Basic samings per equity shar is calcuated by dihiding the net profe of loss for the paied atribulable (o equly shamshalders {after

deducting preference dividends &nd atiributeble taxes, if any] by the weighted average number of ‘equity shares autstanding during the
pariod, The weighted averege number of equily shares outstanding guring tha pariod is adjusied for pvents incuding & bonus issus,
Bonus slement in a fghts issue 1o suisting shareheidars, shara spil and reveris share spit (consolidalion of shares), Forihe purpose of
diuted sarnings par share, the nel profit for the year attibutable o equily shersholders and the weightsd avarage number of ahares

outstanding during the peried ane adjusted for effects of all dilulive potantial eguily shares.

.18 Oparating leases |
Loases whirs e lsssor affectively ralains substentially, all the risks and benalts of ownership of the leased assel, are classified as |

gparating lanses. Oparating laase payments ane fecognized as an expense in th statomont of prafit and loss on a streghi-line bagie

211 Transaction costs
Traranddion coats incluting laan cedgination caste st incramantal casts that are dractly atirbutabls ko the aoquisition of shans capilal and

finaneial liabdlity. Transaction costs Indudas faes paid 1o advisors and levies regulatory agancies, ncluding tames and didies. Transecton

casts ingured towards: i
Iy Issuance of share capital and debantures are adjusied from securfiles prsmiun ascount 1o the exient of aveilable in lerms of Sechon i
£% of the Companies Act 2013 i
i) Acquisition of bamowings s amertised over the tenues of bomoaings.
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212 Employee benefils

Defined contribution plan: The Group makes contribution o stabdory provident Fund in accordance wih Ergloyees Provident Furd |
and Miscellanscus Provislons Acl, 1852 Chgible smpleyess racalue banafts from the previdant fund, which is 5 defined contribution |
plan. Bedh tha empliyes and the Group make monthly conlribuions 1o tha provident fund plan agual to specifiad percartage of tha
coverad emplopes’s basic salary. The Group has no further ebligalicns undar ta plan bayond fis monthly eontrbufiors. Coniributions to
prowident fund are changed ko the siatemeant of profit and loss on acciual bakks.

Defined benefit plan: The Group provides grabiity, & defnad banafit rdifement plen covering alibie amployess. The Group provides
tha grafuity Bened through annual contribution fo @ md  Llebiities relsied 1o the gratully plan are determined by an indepancent
actuarial vakiation carried oul using projected unit credit method a3 el e balance sheet date. Actusdal gain or loss i recognized
immadiataty in the stelamenl of prafil and loss,

Comparested absances: Accumulated lnaves, wiiich are sspacted 10 ba ulilzad within the raxt 12 months, ére reated as sharl4erm |
ampvves benefit. The Goup measunes the expected cost of such absancas a3 the additional amount that it expests topay as a result of
the unused enfittement that has accumulated st the reporling date. The Group treats accumudaled leaves which are expected to ba
carrisd forward beyond 12 months, as leng-term amploves bensfit for measuremaent purposes. Such fong-term compensated absances
ane provided for based on the aciusdal valsation using the projacted unk oredit method &1 the year-end Aduadal gainsiosses an
immediately taken to e statement of profit and loss and are ot defired. The Group prosents the leave a8 & cumant lability in tha
Balmnce Shost io the sxisnl | deas nol have an sncondiicnal rght 1o daler i sefllament far 12 manths after he reporting dets.

2,13 Caskh flow stalemont

Caeh flews s reportad using the inditect mathod, whereby profit befare exiracrdnary fiems and ta is adusted for the effects of
transactions of @ non-cash natura and any defarrals or accruals of past or fulure cash recelpls or peymends. The cash Nows from
operating, financing end Investing activities of the Group are segregeted besad on the avalable information. Cesh comprises of cash o
hand ard dernand daposis with banks. Cash equivalents are short-larm balances (with an orignal maturity of thrae months of bass from
the date of acquisition), highty Iqua investments thal ae readily converlible into known amaounts of cash and which are subject fa an

ireignicant risk of changss in valus.

214 Classification and proviglaning ef loan assots

|
The lnans of the Campany are classified and povided based on managamant's asimaies, as defailed balow, which are mora prudant |
than the classification and provision norms required as per Mon-Banking Finenclal Company - Non Systematically important Mon-
Depoalt taking Company (Feserve Bank) Directions, 2016, Master Direction DNBR.FDL00TU3.10.11%201617, dated 1 Septembar

2018, (a2 smendad) issued by tha REI

| _Asset classification Instaliment due for a period Provision %

Slandard Less than or equal to 90 days 0.50%:

Non performing assets
Sub standand Bletereen 91 days and less than or equal to 360 days 10%: |
Doubdul Babwaen 361 days and less than or aqual to R40 days 0% |
LosaWrite off 541 clays and Ao 100%

= Thiz spece & ftonionally ef Blaiios
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&g ot 31 March 2048 As ot 31 March 2017
Number ¥ Mumber L3
3 Share capital
Autharized
Equity aharas of T 10 sach TE0 000 7500000 750,000 7,500,000
Compaiarily Comanibie Preference sharas of T 10 each 25000 12,500,000 TEQ OO0 ¥ 200,000
aﬂﬂﬂ_lldlllb 20,0 h | 00 1 il
lssued, subscribed and fully pald up
Exquity shares of ¥ 10 each 465 BE1 4 658,610 268 193 3,851,830
Lass: Amaisl recaserable from Samumnati ESOE Wallana Trust 1138624 ) (1,308, 2=0) (B84 1H) (654, 110
[Alsn, refer nobs-g)
325,857 BE,370 326,78
Campusonily comeerdibls pralerenca shares of ¥ 10 each
Serigs A1 BE,585 S, E80 Bl 585 285,860
Seslgs A2 125,501 1,255,010 125, 501 1, 265010
Sarias A3 B1,142 811,420 E1,142 B11.420
Secos B FIEANZ ATEL BID 278,482 2.?'&4.92'!1'
Saras C 560,235 (2 260 - -
7,421,855 fiatsem LT SeiTa0
a} Reconcliaton of agulty shara capitsl
Balance at the beginning of the year 395 143 3,851,830 AT T4 3, 7 AZD
Add - lsswed during tha year 70450 704, 66D 21,451 14,500
Balence al the erd of the yasr 465 BE1 4,656,610 395193 3,881,830
by Reconcillation of prefersnce share capital |
Saries A1 = Compuisarily convertible praferance shares of © 10 each
Balence gl the beginnineg of the year B B GBS BED Gy BEE RS ESD
Add : Issusd during tha wear = u - 1
Balarnce st ha and of the yaar 3,505 9B5,B50 6,505 B85, ESl
Series AZ - Compulsorily convertible preferenca shares of ¥ 10 each
Balance &l the beginning of the year 125,501 1,265,070 125,50 1,255,610
Add ; issuad during tha year - - 2 - |
Beatance &l T and of th year 125,501 'l,i!!lﬂiﬂ ‘:EE.SIH 1l!!!||.'|‘lﬂ
Series A - Compaulsorily convertible prefarance shares of €10 sach
Esalgnse a1 e DBQINning of Bhie pesar 51,142 811,420 51,142 619 420
Add ; Iszued during (s year = - e =
Bastanca of tha end of the year 61,142 611,420 61,142 611,420
Series B = Compulsedly convertible praferenca shares of ¥ 10 gach
Bafarca at tha bagrning of the yaar 275,402 2. 764,970 - - |
Add ¢ lssued during the year - - 278,482 2,764 520
Bafance af the end of e year 276,402 2,764,920 276,402 2 764,520
Beries C - Compulaadly convertible praferenca shares of ® 10 sach
Bafanca ab tha Bagnning of the vaar " - -
Add ; Issued during the year B0 235 5,602,350
Balance at tha end of tha year B60,235 5,602,350 = .




gamunnati Financll Intermedistion & Sorvices Private Limitad
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Infermation

3 Share capital {continued) |

As at 31 March 2018 As ot 31 March 2017
&) Sharenolders holding mora than 5% of the shares Humbar %% of haldin Humbar % af holding
Equity shares of & 10 each
& 5 Anil Eumar 230,058 485% HMEO0D 5%
Samurrial ESOF Welfare Trusl 138824 A0 GE411 1%
Ecap Equites Limited Th.55 16% 61,142 15%
Sorles Al - Computaarily convertible preferance shares of € 10 sach
Elevar i =1l 94,585 100% OES85 100%
Serias A2 - Compulsorily convertible preferanca shares of ¥ 10 aach :
Elavar b < 111 125,501 100% 125501 1007
Sorios A3 - Compulsorily convertible proferonce shares of £ 10 aach
RS Assasiaian 30,671 B0 0,5m B0t
P Ramaraj 30,5M 5% 30,51 B0%
Suries B - Compulaadly convertible prafaranca shares of €10 aach
Elavar M - [ 7,935 265 67,925 5%
Aecal ks W (Maurities ) Ld 183,959 Tl 183,950 TR
Serles C - Compulsarly convertible preferance shares of € 10 each !
resspong Ablity Agricutune |, SLP Nrax 57% . %
Agced India W (Mauritus § Ld ER 101 A - 0%
Elavar b -1l 4711 13% = MG

d] Thara wene i3 shares ssued punsusnt i contrad without paymiest balng received in cash, sliobod as fully pald up by way of bonus 55085 and

shares beught back since incorporation of (s Company.
|

a] Terms and rights attachad to eguily shares |
The Company has anly ona lass of equity shares having a face vakss of T 10 per shane, Each malder of egquity shares is arililed ko one vole
per shars. The Campany declaras and pays diidends in indan rupeas. This dividand proposed by the Beard of Dirsctars is subjest to the
appraval of e shareholders in he ensuing Annual Genaral Meeting, axcep! inilerim disddand which can be approved by tha Board of Directors.
i the evant of lig@dation of the Company, the halders of equity sharos will be aritlad to receive ramaining assats of the comgary, afler
distribution of &l prafarantal ameurts. The distributicn will be in proportion to the rumber of aquily shares hald by the shareholkders.

f| Terms and rights afftachad to praference shares |
The Company has issued Seres A1, AZ, A3, B end C compulsorily eonveribila prefarances ahares having & feca valua of T 70 ped shara, Al thie

optian of the holders, these shares, athar in whoia o in part, may be convaried int equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 before the exping of 13
ears frem the issuance of such compulsorly convertibie praference shares, Each holder of the sompulsarily converntitla pradarence shares |8
aramied B one vole por share. Diddend on gach compulsonly corvertible praleranca shares & 001% per annum, sublect fo cash fiow
solvency, and such dividend shall be a preferred dividend. I the evant of liguidation of the Compary, the holders of sormpulsoriy converible
praference shares shal have a praferance over other share holdiers of the Company.

@) The Company his glven interast and callateral frae loan ioan Ermplaves Stock Opfion Trust ["Samunnati Empioyas Stock Qpan Flan Walarg
Trust o¢ "ES0OP TrusT) 1o provide financial assigtance for purchasa of equity shanes of the Company urder Ernpleyas Stack Oplion !
Tha Gommpany hes estabished ESOF Trust to which the sleck oplans [msabds have been iransfarmsd, Tha amaunt mesverabia from the
Trust has baen reducad from issusd shere capital (to the exbent of face valse] and froem mourifies premicem (io the actent of premivm on

sharesh




-Smu.rmlﬂ Financial Inermediation & Sarvices Privats Limibad
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infermation

A= st Az at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
z ¥
4 Resorves and surplus
a) Securites prambum raserd
Balanca af tha bagnning of he parlod 480,157 654 184,305 56
Add ¢ Addiions made during e year 1,580.4960 084 206,811,733
Less | UlllEad iowands shars Baue sxpenses. 25,612,148 980,002
Balanca of tha end af the pariad 2,044 54, 45,157 894
Lezs: Amounis secoverable fram ESDF Trust 230,76 1,732 128
i AEE, 425 566
b) Stock options outstanding account
Belanca at tha beginning of the year 1,487,020 -
Add - Share based compansation Tor the year 15_2-11-3,16'1 1,487,024
Belanca at tha end al tha yaar 17,730,169 1,487 025
o) Deflch In the statemant of profit and loss
Balante at the baginning of tha pariad (130,662,087T) {53,154 574]
Adct Trarsferned from atabament of profit and loss 3,005,044 7.507 513
Salsnice at the end of fhe pesicd 1E3,6ES,134 130,
1 8945 353,150,5
& Long-tarm borrowings (Also, refar nofa 32)
Secunad
14% Nan coverible redeamabia debanturas 120,000, 000
Tanm oans from banks 48,500, 508 527 408,185
Tasm loans from parics olher Bhan banks 1,282 BT 633 =
1,329, 468,601 517 405198

Less: Classibed as ather curnent abilties (Reder node 6)

Cugrant maturises of long term borrowings from ofhes paries [555.728,684] (170,357,043}
583,735,117 A82

6 Orthar liabililes

Han Curremn

Interast strip labilty 3447 142 -

Inberant ancrued but not dos an borrowings 7,664, 840 .

11,111,982 -

Currant

Currenl maturities of Iorg-lenn debl (Ao, refer nole 5 and X2} ELE 720 B34 170,357 043

Interest accrued bl net dee an barrowings 10616546 3,140,958

Inbesast sirip linkiity 21,527 886 -

Advances and payshlas bowards lean sendcing amargement. st - 1,408 54

Regaymenls payelle on sacunitsed bans 27 .0aT B0E .

Cradhar for caplal goods - 456742

Emplayes ralatad payailes 8,254,322 2,824 833

Statutery dues payabia 11,005,064 2934388

Cradilars for expansss 18,617 B56 g 318354
a,m,ﬁl 186530614

7 Trade payabilas
Duas to e mnd srmall enerpries (elso, rafer noba (@) below) = -
Dt I ullis s w2 084 B.300.050
55&.&1 Ewﬁ

a) Duss to micre, small enterprisss pursuant to saction 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmaat Act

Thate srs ne outstanding dues 1 micrs and small enterprises registered undar e Miona, Smal and Mediurn Enfarprises Crawedopmeett
Aot 2006 A& &t tha raparting date. The micro and small enterprises kave baen identified by the Managemant on the bass of information
available with the Group,




Emmj Financlal Intarmediation & Services Private Limited

summary of significant accouniing pofickes and other explanaiory information

A ab 31 Maseh 2018

Az at 3 March 2017

Long-term Shost-term Lomng-term Shomn-tenm
1 ¥ 7 ¥
8 Provisions
Provigaan for employes benefits (Also, refer nole 10) 5 554 1000 F58543 1,301,174 37,781
Frovison aganst standend assats 5,961,535 6459 04 120,829 2,74 BT
Provizion against non-performning assels TEDA24 . 151,504 s 318,51
Provvision Far koas an [odns Senced - 43015 - 11,204 235
¥ R AE R 1421983 14435307
Az at Az at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Mawvamant in 4 L 4
A Proviskon against standard assots
CpeEning balance 2505, 515 -
A Pravislon made dafing e yaar 15,202 2905809
12.420,301 2,505 B9
B Provision against nen-perferming assets
i Prevision againgt sub-standard assats
Dipening balance 318,501 .
Add: Provisaon made during the yoar 4,847 841 8501
5,166,442 18,501
i Provizian against doubtful assats
Cpening balance - -
&dd: Provision meds during the yvaar 45,380 -
Tobdi, 300 =
G Provision for loss loams
Cpening belance 19,204, 736 178,096
Add- Provision mads during tha yaar TaTh 484 18,130,114
Lass: Provision utilisad {18428, () [7,013.876)
341 M5 11,294,
4 Shori-termn bomrowings (Also, refer nota 32)
Secured
Tamn Inans from pamies. olhes than banks 125,880,444 BE BT TR2
Cash credil from benks 20,000,000 -
Wierling capilal |adn frem pastias othar han banks 110,000,000 =
55,868,444 BE,B70,TE2
10 Employees Banaflis
i) Gratuity

In acaardance with applicable Indian laws, the Group provides for gralully, a defined benedit relinmant plan [lhe Gestuity Plaa™) cowvaring

aligibie employess, The Grabdty Flan provides for a lumg sum gayment to vesiod employees on refiremant (aubject to complation of five
years of continuous ampleyrment], death, incapacitation or lesminstion of amployment that are based an et drewn salary ard lenuwre of

amplovment. Tha Graup does net malnisin any plan assets o fund e abligation towarcs gratuity faksity,

The fellowing table sat ouf fhe stalus of tha gratuity plan as mguired urder Accounting Standard (AS] - 15 - Employes banafits and the
raconcliakon of apaning and closing balances of fie prasent valus of the defined benelit abligation. The Group provides for Qraiusy Re0iRy

wrwder fie provisions of the Payment of Grawily Act, 1872 rem anancial year 201516
For the year ended  Far the year andad

31 March 2B 31 March 2017
L] L4
Ghanges in the present valus of the defined benefit cbilgation are as follows:
Projecied benofl obligation at the baginning af tha yesr 1,086,157 B a7
Sarvice cast 2,107,148 638057
Imbing el CooRl 74,045 AT E2T
Agtuariol gain 132 £20 751
Projacted boraft abligation a1 the and of tha year i
Amount recogresed in the Statemant of Profit and Loss seosunt
Cument senvice oosl 2107148 638,057
Interact cost on benelil abigation T4 Bah 47 527
Ml wciuanal lossd{gain) recognissd In the year 132 E25 7B
T

Het amployes benofil sxpenss

&
g

"
i L Lo
v



Samunnati Financisl intermediation & Services Private Limitead
Summary of significant accounting policies g other explanatony information

10 Employes Bansfita (eantinuod])

Reconciliation of present valus of obilgation

As at As at i st
Particulars 31 March 218 31 March 2017 34 March 2016
Presenl vaius of dafined benefit chligation 3,401,070 1085, 167 B0D.324
Fair walue of plan asaals - - -
Met lsshility 3,401,078 1,088,157 04,324
Experienca adjustmants on plan iabiitles 132,829 1208, 751) -
As at A ot
31 March 2018 11 March 2097
Assumpliens usaed
Biisoount rale TAI% 8.90%
Long-term rate of companesalion ncraase 10U00% 10U00%
Astion rate 12.00% 16.00%
I} Componsatad shasnces I

Tha Group permits encashmand of compensated absences accumulated by ek amployass on rotirameni, ssparation enc during tha
course of service. The Babillly in raspact of the Group, lor autdanding balanca of priviege leavs at the balance sheat date I8 dedarminesd
and previded on tha basis of seluadal valuation parformed by an independent achsary. The Group doss nol mainiain &0y plen essels o

fund it chlgation braands compensabed absancas,

A al As at
Prinaipal actuarisl assumptions wsed | 31 March 2048 M March 2047
Discopnt rte T.52 E90% i
Lang-tarm rale of compansation indgrsse 10L00%% 1000%
Adtrition rabe 12.00% 1600%

< This space has bean infeatiomay s blamks
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Samunnatl Financial Intermediation & Services Private Limited |
Summary of significant acoount olicies and other explan infixnmatian

As ot 31 March 2018 Ag at 39 March 2017
Mon=surrant Currant Hon-curremnt Current
1 L1 L 4
12 Investmants = Unguotad
Carrled at Mot Assat Value
Irvestmants In Mutual Funds (unquobed) = 20,043,241 - -
- 20,043,241 = B
m— — —
Aggragate amount of guoted investments and markel - - - -
vebig thamaod
Aggregate amount of unguoted investmanis - 20,043,241 2 -
Aggragata amourd of mpeirman in e valee of - - - -
inwastmants i
Detalls of curment nvesimeants
Current investrmaents in mutual funds comprise: =
SR AE As ot 31 March 201
Hame of Mubual fund Mo of units __Amaunt
Fiehiance Liquid Furd-TP-Direct Plan Groweh Plan-Growth Optien -LFAG BT 2.738,977 |
0131 Prudential Liguid Fund -Diract Plan-Grawih 287 pieg]
Aditya Birta Sun lifa Floafing Rate Fund Short Term Plan ~Growth-Reguiar Plan 3,355 761,265 |
Adiya Birla Sun Life Gash Plus -Growth -Regular Plan 3,343 813,495
L & T Liquid Furd-Regular Growih 250 G5, 2
Kolak Floater Short Tarm -Grawih (Regukar Flan) 1,867 5,254,978
Taka Liguld Fund Reguar Pian-Growih 655 1,754,128
UTI Miomay Masikeat Func-instiutional Plan -Grawin Plan 1270 2437338
Aads Liguid Fund - Growth-CRGP 1,400 2B4T.TED |
Barada Picneer Liguid Fund -Plan 8 Growth 1,280 2524, 356
20,043,241 |
|
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 |
Mon-currarit Current Mon-current Current
T [4 [4 %
13 Receivables from financing activity
Sacived
Standard assels
- Dishursed &5 NBR 174, BR0 D05 232 817,358 53 BAT 260 35385280
Hon-performing aasats - = - = |
» Dighizrzad e MEFI 5,388,850 20,122,504 . 125,400
180,265 455 252,733 857 53,667,250 I35.511,770
Uinsacurad
Standard assals
- Distiarsad as MEF GED 478,158 1,058,255, 845 23,518,850 450 484,353
- Cuil af sasigrament transaclions - - - 7,101,551
Hon-parforming assets
- Dishuarsed =8 NEFI 2204 A7 29,812,080 - 438 404
18,214 2602 803

- it of ssskgnmant transaelians

652,670,645 1,088,067 895 25,518,064 168,607, 217
P69, 500 1] ¥ T 118,987
The above amounts have been considersd good except to the exlent of provision oe o 8ta ard nan ng assals a5

disclossd in Note 4. |




Samunnati Financkal Intermediation & Services Private Limitad

Summary of sigrificant account

icles and ofhar expianato

Infarmaiien

As at 31 March 2018

A= at 31 March 2T

Movement in provision fer doubtful debis
Opening balance

Ado: Proviskon mada during the yeas
Closing Balamce

Long-torm Shont-term Ledeg-tamm Short-term
7 x T 7
14 Loans and sdvances
(Linsecured, considered geod)
Sacurity deposis 5 A76.900 - & 54 G0 6,000
Capital advances 1,250,187 - 37 70 |
Balances with govemamiant authorities - 6,819,612 - 7 ATE
Tax deducied at sounce recelvabls B 180,147 . 2808 2388 -
bydwance b cradilors - 130,800 - 3,000,000
Employaa pdvanoas - 4048, BEG - 172416
Mher advances - 458, T35 45000 166,070
Prapaid expansas 4 515,085 - 2,508,275
Loans and Advances 1o Bamunnatli E20P Trusl 113,380 - 105,000 -
Bl 12,433,119 T8, TIE G 241 |
As at A ot
31 March 2048 31 March 21T
¥ T
18 Other non-current assets
Deposits hald with financial Institutisns 24,333,334 14,166,667
Margin meney daposits (Also, refar note 17] 262091 344 45 811 462
Interes! accruad on depasils 2683 558 1847993 |
Interes! sl a55at 3447142 -
Unernorlised cost of bomowings 12675,605 -
G320, 363 54,016, 32F
—
Ag al HAow b
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
I b4
16 Trada recohables |
Ourstanding for 2 perind of more fhan sk months |
From trading acihvity
Corsidered pood 28110298 -
Considenad doubthul B%3,5957 -
Liga: Provision Tof doutiful debts 1833,957) -
25,110,298 -
Other dabils - considered goad i
Frem lradng setvity 416,554,030 114,288,118 |
Lean service fee recaivable 2,641,704 5,093,366
499,835 734 120,282,504

744 548,032 T‘Emuu

B
E i




Samunnatl Flnanctal Infermadiation & Services Private Limibed |
Summary of sigsificant sccounting policies and oihar axplanatory Enfonmation !

A it As at
17 Cash and bank balancos 31 March 2018 31 March 2T
" ¥
Cash and cash squivalants
Cash on hand 142,450 54,340
Balancas with banks |
- in eiment accounts 548,560,794 182,248,385 |
- In deposk accaunt {with arigingl matunty upto 3 months) 225,021 437 -
778,532,601 152,773,709
Other bank kalances
Daposts (with maturity up ta 12 months) 5A26.516 -
Manin money deposit 30,671,344 54,511,462
Less: Classified as non-current balances (Also, refar nabe 15) [26,281.344) (45.911.462)
10,216,516 8,600,000
Ta8 AT 04,373, 728
18 Mher current assets
Deposis held with financial Instsutions 8,063,333 B,E33,353
nteresi accrued bul ot dus on deposils 1,BEG 476 ER5,379
Interss! incoma accrued on recaivablas from finencing activity 39,313, 76% 8,615,019
Intarees: sifp asasl 21,627 866 |
Lnamarlised sost of bomowings 26,082 022 T.287 118,
Odhar receivablas 2,545,320 2 4849 a&7
99,438, 706 8,620,786

< THiE space & ifanbonally i binae




Samunnat] Financial Intermadiaton & Servions Private Limmited

Summary o slgnificant accaunting policies and other explanatory information
Yoar anded Wear andad

31 March 218 31 March 2097
L] 1%
I

1% Ravenue from aperaiions
Eibaraat income or mssvabias from fmancing aclivity JEI AT ET 53,716,795
kntarast incoma on fixesd depoalts 2 506,200 1,128,524
Loan processing fees 3,751,642 4,452 B7E
Loan servicing Taas 120,887 15,031, 763
Excess inlefast spresd on securiisation 2,773,020 -
Olhar coerating necme 226,510 258,570
314,341 362 80,629,074
ncome from brading aclivities I
Sl of agrisullural producis” 1,054,122 516 144 824 100
11E'4.J1 72,516 144,834,100
F 1.m.m|n'u Ze5,A53,124
*Tha subskdiary rades 1 & singhs typa of product viz. agri-inpute and commocbes
20 Othor Incoma [
Ingarest income on fixed dapasits 6,184,267 3009257
tneamae fram matual fund invastments 16,452,080 -
Rapovany of defaults in loan serviced 8 560, GEG 2152031
Sale of agricuitural products - 13,666,554
biscolansaus 1,490, TEd G EET

33,687,657 ‘IE.B_-E!,;E-I
-

21 Purchasas of traded goods

Purchase of agriculiural products 1,040, 7TE, BLD 151 4900
1 5 151
22 Employas beanafits axponsa I
Salaries grd WEQes 112,707 825 83,007 367
Gratuity ard leave encashment epenges (Alscrefer note 10} 4,601,565 EE 432
Candribution lo provident and other funds 4275210 2,705,744
Enployas siock oplon axpanias 16,243,164 1,487 028
ST wellare expensns 54313235 1536444
143,261,016 9,186,020
— - =
24 Finansa costs !
Inlarest pHpensas 173 54T o532 15129847
Qther bormowing cosls 15,401,535 2,491 727
— AT Ten
25 Loan provisions and write-offs
Provision lor siandard assebs 9515202 2.905,888
Prevision for non pardfeeming sassts 553,301 18,51
Laan raceivahles weittan of 5229,%38 B2
A,.24248,500

—=m|'=-——=l-l

25 Depresiatien and emortization expense
Depractalion expanta (Also, refes note 11)
Amorisation axpandga (Alao, rafar roie 11)




Sarmunnatl Financlal Irtermediatlan & Senvoas Private Limited
Surmmary of algnificant accounting policies and gther explanatery Infermation

YWoar anded Year an
31 March 2018 31 March le?
L Iy
27 Othaf expanses !
Legal and professional chorges 16.550,878 11051 264
Tazhnology snd eamrunication sxpanses B117,13@ BT 545
Traveling and conviyancs 14,755,650 8,400 538
Insurancs 2551, T6B 710,997
Paymenls to sudiors (Alsa, refisr nois 26} 1,214,100 1,204,200
Repars and meintanance - oo 8,805 845 1,984.19T3
Rahas and taxes 122 046 651680
Renl {Alsa, refer nate 31) 6,290,407 3,361,108
Prinding and stalionary 1,750,180 47T AT
Fowes ard fusl 204 533 26T 944
Expenditure relating io trading activies BE2 511 1,561.23
Siffing Tees 58,411 .
Provishang for loss on lans sandiced TATE A54 1B, 120,114
Froveisan for bad and dowbilful debis B33 957 -
Lass on sale of praparty, plant and aquipment 4874 IBE.202
bz cnlapands SHpENSas 4 387,585 1E1$?ﬁ
TOA2T 104
28 Paymants fo audifors
Statuiery audit 1,/ G50, 000 1,190,000
Tax audit 200,000 -
Ot of pocket grpenses (4] 14 200
1,81 1,204 200
Yaar aoded 'ﬁ'larﬂ'-dhlﬂ
29 Earnings par eguily share 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Lags far tha year | In ) {363,003, 044 (17,807.519)
Lo Prafersnce dividend [ In T - =
Froft atiributably o egqully sharsbaldars | In T) (33,003 0] (17507 513
W aighind mvarage nuribat of aquity shares in cakulating besic EPS 414 155 377200
Acd: Effective of diuive pobential equity shares * 1,121,685 £81,720
WWalghted mverags pumbar of squity shares in cakulating dilitive EPS 1,636,840 msar]
Earnings per share
-Basic (In ¥) {T8.55} [205,48)
- Daluted | In X} {956} [205.48)

* i view of ksses Incurred during the pericd, potential equity shares ara antldilubive innetire

<This space & nfantiarmaly & blank=




Samunnadl Financial IMermedialion & Services Private Limited
Sumimary of significant accounting policies and other gxplanaiory information

0 Redated pany disslosures

a)  Mames of refated parties and relationship

Relatonship [Mame of tha relatad party

a G oanl Egmar- Diractor and CED

Ry manageman! persannel {FMP)
Samurnat ESOF Welare Trst

Entiy & which KMP has significant infiuence

bi Relsted Pary transactiong

Hature of ransacticns ¥oar anded Year ended
3 March MAT 3 March HA7
E=— r ¥
S G ANl Ramar
Femuneration * % FAT 00 A& 742 a5
REirrbussamant of supanses a1 000 118550
Samunnati ESOP Welfars Trugl
Laans givan BE D TA7 1.751,224
Shares subacibed including premisen BF 232 717 LI e |
" The amount sxchiogs proviskan [ graluity of the woar, which |5 debarmaned for ha Caroup a3 whala on scluaral bass
&} Balances ot the end of tha yoar
Pariculars Az al A at
M March 2078 3 March 20T
55 Anil Ki=nar = = :
Reimursgment of sapenses Ra 230 54 270
Semuennptl EZOP ‘Wellore Triast
Adwancas givan 113,300 I 105,600

1 Digckesures in respect of non-cancellaom sirating  leasa

The Group has entared wilo operabng hease arrangements: for i1s office premises. These lease expifes aupr vanous peros ars Tt
rengwatin af the mubisd consant of e Group and the lasgar The lease agreaments camy -an escalaton in tha =nge 5% o J0% an
Ehe rent payabik at W=-end of prédetarmingd pedods, fnom the dae of entanng ino the l=asza arermpnts

Paymerits falling dus

Fayatda notlater tham 1 year
Payabis later fkan 1 vear and nof kater than 5 years

g &l AS a1

iy ¥ i ¥

TR Lk

5,533,651 4 247955
1o 0L 80T TR,

TaEal

=Tz space huas been renicoaly B Namks
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Samvunn o Financial intermadiation £ Services Privabe Limted

Bummary cf significant accounting goliies il oller o v

MW Emplayss shirs baged plan- ESOP 3015 Schess

a5

O O Seprenmber 2015 | i Bod of Cincios: appeved and T Conpasy afcpknd e Emplopess Sl Option Fan 3015 (ihe Plan’} unter whict
it e an B2 300 shame of the Company's Shaly e s masnesd for imeancs o snglogsas in (ke Board masting dotgd 78 Jarisry 2017 and
20 Decnrmber 2017 acddtional 5,794 and 70,358 a e mepechvely were sdded 1o fig Pan, issaeed and slofted io Samirras ESOP Wiatsra Trual

The spicns: s (o e glaned 10 D0 s s arpkpees o per the Sighdly oilsia a5 deteiminesd by 1t Boand of Dessors. The slne opbors vos in 3
QR annET Sl & Ssenced of 18 yemre (Ao ok 3 Margk 3047 & yeums) ondd sre anarcisabie withis 3 noiiis o exociss eveni ftaiing which the cpsomns
shall lipsa

Thet S Eenparcurion sk i Compudied urier il wifnas yelus mehod and has been resogeied on & sraishi e basis over ihe soiing preaod spin
W Mk 2N

o, of optenns. as at g i We, ofophions as at Bhiighind wrermng

51 Barch 2818 avaragd I March 3047 CuarcEe pricain ¥
SXRGIE price in
I
Dpars dulslandisg W P begmning of the pex 24212 il 21,125 1
Gmnied darive Tl pEE SEEES 4] 5,500 1
F;:Irhurl durnag e pear ro aap n0
Enpred! lazsesd during o piai - 13 T 175 i
Dl custinding at tha and ol 1he yexr Aroar 10 -2 Wl rd 1]

Diplagans Asseraondy 0% @ e end of tha pencd

The wisgheetl aysage idmiening cenlimciusl e lor e siook opsons cutsiandng s e and of the e was 298 doyd (Eraves year 178 dags

Arditional evfermation required as per Sthadule-H of the Companios &ct 2043

Hat b, L, Bolad osats v I
Mot of the entEy 0 the Gmeg e ‘Ilﬂﬂlzu . Hhare In profit of fioss)
L TR J— p— Amount 75 % ol Eonanlidaed Amount
el SetE mroke o Jloss)

Balanoe as an 31 March 240
Faiant 1G0.12%] 183053274 2% [FLE-TEVE T
Bulsadiny 0.59%] BT, 344 a0 1255 G OE2 521
Intercnmpay menatons o acpil iraniy SHATW (1SS 00 i ¥
Oalipce an an 31 Bargh 2017
Parant L ST W EH G 27 0% (FECAD, S
Subaichyry EEE T 1500 2.3% | LTk 02l
WAl DOMPEN y TGO & BN lhet o shmendy A [P, (150,000) 1% -
Balsnca ason 31 Msch 2018 o003 1334, 7RE 348 10020 535,003 043
|Balmney o om 31 Maich 2017 10005 JGE LT 108030 (7T FI7. 503}

3 Contingens Nabaditg

Diang e woar endty ek felirid inio n sscenizaion ransaction whiss B eessusslss amooning @ 21 26 37060 {Erieows yeor Nl hog besn ginsn
s aubordimbion ferpencipal amaun odkisls and o depast nrmourt of e 39,10 144 (pessuu peae ol grann my cash poksten
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